
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, July 2nd, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 
BEGINNING  

June 28th COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______Don Kettering _______Wanda Howey-Fox ______Ryan Heine  

_______Dan Klimisch _______John Marquardt   

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:02 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM 2024 Primary Post Election Audit Auditor 

06 6:10 PM Irene Highway Shop Discussion Fox 

07 6:15 PM Title Change for Deputies Sheriff 



10% Jail Hold 

08 6:20 PM Public Defender Contract Luci Youngberg 

09 6:25 PM Ambulance Discussion Commission 

  Board of Adjustment  

10 6:30 PM Koble - CUP Zoning 

11 6:35 PM Munkvold Land & Cattle - Variance Zoning 

    Regular Session  

12 6:40 PM June 18, Meeting Minutes Commission 

13 6:45 PM June 2024 Payroll 

Claims 

Auditor 

14 6:50 PM Public Comments  

15 6:55 PM Commission Updates Commission 

16 7:00 PM Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and contractual 
matters 

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 









Memo  
To: Yankton County Commission  

From: Yankton Sheriff Preston Crissey 

Date: July 2nd, 2024 

Re: “Senior Deputy Clerk” Position-Title Addition 

Dear Yankton County Commission,  

I’m seeking to add a new position/ title for the Yankton County Sheriff’s Office. I am within 
budget and would like to promote Teri Lippert to a Senior Deputy Clerk. This position would 
carry a Grade 7 in the pay scale. Teri has given Yankton County 19 years of continued service 
and has been delegated more than what a “Deputy Clerk” position carries. I have attached the 
new position title change. If you have any questions, please reach out to me. 

 

Thanks  

Sheriff Crissey 

Yankton County Sheriff 



Yankton County Sheriff’s Office  July 1, 2024 

 

Senior Deputy Clerk (Non-EXEMPT) 
 

 

 

Position Objective: 
The Senior Deputy Clerk provides general clerical, administrative and customer service support. 
This position is generally the first point of contact for incoming callers, the public and outside 
agencies. The Senior Deputy Clerk performs specialized data entry and clerical support, to 
include assisting with the procurement of services and/or basic bookkeeping duties, for their 
respective divisions. The Senior Deputy Clerk has in-depth working knowledge of the Sheriff’s 
Office records management system and databases utilized in their respective divisions.    
 
The Senior Deputy Clerk is typically assigned to work between the hours of 8am and 5pm 
Monday through Friday. This position qualifies for a flexible work schedule coordinated with the 
Sheriff. 

 
Essential Functions: 

• Answering incoming calls, responding to basic questions from the public, take/retrieve 
messages, and forwarding calls to appropriate parties. 

• Providing the public with general and/or explanatory information, explains and clarifies 
rules, processes, and procedures, answers questions, and resolves a variety of 
problems within a defined scope. 

• Enters, registers and maintains various Division specific data and personal information 
into specialized computerized files for distribution and utilization by requesting parties. 

• Prepares, transcribes, assembles, distributes and maintains correspondence, case files 
and records relative to the assigned Division. 

• Coordinating the completion and submission of required statistics, standards and/or 
grants. 

• Coordinating records retention. 

• Performing basic bookkeeping duties to include: collecting payment, processing receipts, 
entering payments, writing checks and assisting with month end balancing.  

• Delivering supplies, mail and forms to other departments. 

• Serving, entering and filing all civil paperwork. 

• Taking applications and submitting pistol permits to the Secretary of State.  

• Enters protection orders, warrants, small claims and other assigned duties.  

• Sets up transports. 

• Runs and maintains certification with CJIS and OMINXX. 

• Maintains mental illness paperwork.  

• As directed by supervisor, attending, recording minutes, and participating in meetings. 

• Preparation of Sheriff Executions. (Keeping and maintain dates, fees and depositing 
funds) 

• Preparation of Distress Warrants. (Keeping and maintain dates, fees and depositing 
funds) 

• Preparation of Mobile Home Distress Warrants. (Keeping and maintain dates, fees and 
depositing funds) 

• Preparation of Sheriff Foreclosure Sales. (Keeping and maintain dates, fees and 
depositing funds) 

• Keeping track of payroll and time cards for all positions at the Sheriff’s Office.   



Yankton County Sheriff’s Office  July 1, 2024 

 

• Assisting and setting up new enrolled employees. 

• Completing end of month stats. Closing out executions, distress warrants, weekly jail cash 
receipts, all sheriff fee collections, issue check to county Auditor and completing monthly 
commission report.  

• Preparation of NIBRS submissions. 

• NCIC and Financial Audits. 

• Adhering to Sheriff’s Office Policies and Procedures. 

• Other duties and projects as assigned by the Sheriff. 
 
This job specification should not be construed to imply that these requirements are the exclusive 
duties of the position.  Incumbents may be required to follow any other instructions, and to 
perform any other related duties, as may be required. 
 

Experience and/or Education Required: 
• High School Diploma or GED; An associate’s degree or higher-level education in a related 

field may be substituted for working experience.  

• Two years related experience is required (customer service, clerical, administrative, 
accounting, or bookkeeping).   

• Preference given to those with working and/or educational experience in the criminal 
justice system.  

• Possession of or ability to readily obtain a valid South Dakota Driver’s License within 90 
days of moving to South Dakota. 

 

Working Environment: 
Work is performed in an office setting where noise and interruptions often occur.  

 
Physical Requirements: 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit; use hands; talk 
and hear. The employee is frequently required to walk, sit and reach with hands and arms. The 
employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by 
this job include close vision. 

 



Memo  
To: Yankton County Commission  

From: Yankton Sheriff Preston Crissey 

Date: July 2nd, 2024 

Re: 10% Capital Jail Account Reinstatement 

Dear Yankton County Commission,  

I’m seeking to reinstate the 10% Jail Capital Account that was discontinued before I took office 
in December of 2022. This fund was vital for the growth and upgrades in our county jail. The 
Yankton County Jail will be paid off in 2025 but repairs will always be needed as our facility 
ages over time. With the reinstatement of the funds, we can continue to keep future projects a 
possibility and keep our Yankton County Jail well maintained for years to come.  

Thanks  

Sheriff Crissey 

Yankton County Sheriff 



Public Defender Contract 

This contract entered into the.:? eel day of May, 2022, and pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of SDCL 23A-40 et seg,, by and between YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, a 
subdivision of the State of South Dakota ("COUNTY") and Luci Youngberg, Esquire ("ATTORNEY" 
or "FIRM"), 

ARTICLE I 
TERMS 

A. The term of this agreement is from June 1, 2022 through May 31, 2025.

8. This agreement shall automatically renew under the same terms and conditions unless
either party gives 90 days written notice of their intention not to renew the contract.

ARTICLE 11 
APPOINTMENT AS PUBLIC DEFENDER 

A. During the term of this agreement Attorney shall, when duly appointed by a Judge or
magistrate, provide the following professional services in Yankton County, South Dakota
as public defender:

1. All indigent criminal defendants and detained persons charged with
misdemeanor offenses appearing in magistrate court entitled to appointment of
counsel pursuant to SDCL 23A-40-6 in conjunction with the other public
defender contract for magistrate, abuse and neglect, and juvenile matters.

2. All representation of indigent children or the children's parents, guardian or
other custodian in proceedings under SDCL Chapters 26-7A, 26-8A, 26-88 or 26-
6C, pursuant to SDCL 26-7A-52 and 26-9A-18 In conjunction with the other public
defender contract for magistrate, abuse and neglect, and juvenile matters.

3. Attorney reserves the right of first refusal to assume the duties associated with
the public defender contract of Dan Fox, Esquire should he terminate his
contra.ct with the County,

B. The Attorney shall not be appointed to represent the above-described clients when:

1. The representation would be directly adverse to another client constituting a
conflict of interest pursuant to the ethical code,

1 



2, The representation Is for post-conviction relief Including appeals and habeas 

corpus proceedings, 

C. Attorney shall perform services under this contract in a manner consistent with
applicable statues, rules of the Court and the Code of Ethical Conduct.

ARTICLE Ill

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

A. Attorney shall maintain professional liability insurance and furnish proof of coverage to

County, if requested.

B. Attorney shall maintain a record for each indigent client Itemizing Attorney's times,
charges and expenses incurred, and shall submit these statements to the Court within
thirty (30) days after the entry of a dismissal, judgment of conviction or suspension of
imposition of sentence in criminal cases, or In an order constituting a final order in a

case was entered. Failure to submit a timely bill may result in the County being entitled

to an offset against the contract for the amount that should have been submitted.

C. Attorney shall maintain a record of the reasons for declaration of conflict in every case.

D. The County may request any or all such records for the declaration of a conflict upon

demand, The parties agree that such declaration of conflict need not divulge privileged
information.

ARTICLE IV 
COUNTY'S PERFORMANCE 

A, The County shall pay Attorney the sum of $2,500 per month for each full calendar 
month beginning June 2022. 

B, This amount shall be increased at the end of each contract year based upon the same 
percentage Increase for Yankton County employees for said calendar year, 

C. Payment shall be made at the first regular meeting of the Yankton County Board of
Commissioners which is scheduled for the payment of claims, but in no event less

frequently than once a month. In the event this contract is terminated as hereinafter
provided prior to the end of the month, the County shall pay Attorney for all services

rendered to the date of the termination on a pro-rata basis.

2 



ARTICLE V 
EXPENSES 

A. In exchange for the payment set forth in Article IV, Attorney shall assume responsibility
for all expenses related to the completion of Attorney's duties. Said expenses shall
include, but not be limited to support staff, necessary mileage within Yankton County,
long distance telephone calls, copies and postage,

B. County shall reimburse Attorney for the following expenses relating to representation of
indigents under this Contract as follows:
1. Necessary mileage outside of Yankton County at the state rate;
2. Subpoena expenses;
3. Witness fees shall be paid by the County pursuant to SDCL 23A-14-3;
4. Investigative expenses, expert witness expenses, fees charged by other agencies for

copies and records, and exhibit preparation expenses will also be reimbursed by the
County, but only after Court approval for such expenses.

ARTICLE VI 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

A. Attorney shall at all times during and after the exp/ration of this contract remain an
Independent contractor as that term Is defined by case law and state statute. Attorney
understands that at no time will the members of the Attorney or its agents be
considered employees of or partners with the County. Attorney will retain discretion
over the manner in which the duties under this contract are performed and shall retain
the final decision on all professional and legal issues required for case management.

B. Attorney w/11 be responsible for payment of its Income taxes, FICA, withholding and
other wage related obligations. Attorney and Its attorneys and agents will not be
considered employees of the State of South Dakota or County for purposes of
retirement, insurance programs or other benefits.

ARTICLE VII 
TERMINATION 

A. This contract may be terminated by mutual agreement of both parties in writing.

B. Further, this contract may be terminated on 30 days notice by a majority vote of the
County Commission. Termination must be based on performance deficiency rising to
levels egregious enough to constitute substandard representation of clients, ineffective
assistance of counsel, or unsatisfactory performance of other provisions of this contract.

3 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Koble - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate 12] R3-High D C-Cornm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 0 Section 707 12] Section 807 

12] Section 1805 � Section 1905

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build an accessory structure in a High 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 1600 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 2304 Square feet per Article 8 
Section 1807, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally 
described as CMP l st Addition in the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 221 Beaver Beach Rd, Utica.

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

6/11/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 
7/2/2024 

Time: 

7:05 

P.M.

Time:

6:30
P.M.







h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other Is in general compatibility with

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional adjacent properties and will not

use will not adversely affect the public interest. adversely affect public interest

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\7-2-2024 BOA\Koble CUP\Blank CUPFOF.docx 



5/7/24, 10:31 AM 

Point 

Lat: 43.01436 Lon: -97.444808 

CUP MANAGER 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: May 6, 2024, 1 :54:26 PM 

Maxar I Esr i Community Maps Contributors, South Dakota Game Fsh and Parks, Esr', Ton, fom, Garmin, SafeGraph, Geo Tech... Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97.44480816720252

Latitude 

43.014359866606924 

Permit Number 

CUP244 

Parcel Number 

11.037.400.301 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

htlps://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .9639,42.9360,-96.9257,43.0926&objectlds=1 0 1/4 



5/7/24, 10:31 AM 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00617144 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Jun 11, 2024, 7:05:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 8 section 1805, 18-1805, 19-1905 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Gary and Carrie Koble 

Applicant Phone 

605-202-0005 or 605-659-0243

Applicant Address 

2611 Pettersen Road 

CUP MANAGER 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .9639,42.9360,-96.9257,43.0926&objectlds=10 2/4 



5/7/24, 10:31 AM 

Applicant Email Address 

carrie _koble@yahoo.com 

Owner Name 

Gary and Carrie Koble 

Owner Phone 

605-202-0005 or 605-659-0243

Owner Address 

Vermillion 

Owner Email Address 

carrie_koble@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

217 BEAVER BEACH RD 

Reason for Request 

CUP MANAGER 

We are building a garage that will be 36x64.Since we are on a lake we need extra space in it for boats, jet skis, etc. A 

32x50 building gives us the allowed 1600 square ft but no extra space & we don't want neighbors to have to look at 

things outside. 

Height of Building 

12 feet 

Total Square Feet of Building 

2,304 

Legal Description 

1961 NEW MOON SN:1101860 10X41 & LTS 1 & 2 BLK 3 

Dale of Application Submission 

May 6, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

BEAVER BEACH PARK 

hltps://su rvey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .9639 ,42.9360, -96.925 7,43.0926&objectlds= 1 0 3/4 







June 1 7, 2024 

Applicant: 
Carrie Koble 
261 I Petersen Rd 
Vermillion, SD 57069 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within l ,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 2nd day of July, 2024 
at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third 
St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build an accessory structure in a High 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 1600 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 2304 square feet per Article 8 

Section 1807, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally 
described as CMP /S1 Addition in the NWJ/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota.£911 address is 221 Beaver Beach Rd, Utica.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Carrie Koble 

Petitioner 



BEAVER CREEK RANCH LLC (D) 
30193 437 AVE 

BOYLES FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (I BREWER, CORLISS R (D) 
1000 PINE ST 2401 COUNTY RD 35 

UTICA SD 57067 YANKTON SD 57078 CRAIG CO 81625 

GATCH, MICHELE L (D) 
2519 MCFAUL ST 
SIOUX CITY IA 51104 

GUENTHER, JASON (D) 
700 EAST 32 ST 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57105 

KONKEN, EUGENE REV TRUST (D) 
1807 WOODLAND LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROGER REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
218 BEAVER SHORE TRL 
UTICA SD 57067 

NELSON, EDITH (D) 
426 EAST 1 ST 
CANTON SD 57013 

SAMUELSON, HALEY (M) 
47307 ROGNESS PL 
RENNER SD 57055 

GERAETS, MISTIE (D) 
304 WEST 8 ST 
DELL RAPIDS SD 57022 

HUNHOFF, HALEY M (D) 
825 N SAVANNAH DR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

KOPP, JOHN M (D) 
30178 437 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

LORANG, EUGENE (D) 
1311 S 1 ST 
NORFOLK NE 68701 

NELSON, EDITH I (D) 
426 EAST 1 ST 
CANTON SD 57013 

SCHILMOELLER, CHAD A (D) 
8600 S QUIET OAK CIR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

SMITH FARMING ENTERPRISES INC (D) SMITH, JORDAN M (D) 
2507 VALLEY RD 315 BEAVER BEACH RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 UTICA SD 57067 

SYROVATKA, JOANN KATHLEEN (D) 
30143 438 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

TOBEN, CARL (D) 
687 BEAVER BEACH RD 
UTICA SD 57067 

GROVER, W W  (D) 
%BOYLES, ALVINA 
1000 PINE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOBLE, GARY L (D) 
2611 PETERSEN RD 
VERMILLION SD 57069 

LARRY'S RENTALS LLP (D) 
2401 BROADWAY AVE #3 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MILLER, TIMOTHY F (D) 
217 WILDWOOD DR 
MISSION HILL SD 57046 

OLSON, LARRY L (D) 
1410 BRIDGEVIEW CIR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF GAME FISH & PARKS (D) 
523 EAST CAPITOL AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

STEVENS, MICHAEL D (D) 
214 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 





May 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
Carrie Koble 
261 l Petersen Rd 

Vermillion, SD 57069 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 

action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 

record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 

the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 

Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 11th day of 
June, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yank.ton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build an accessory structure in a High 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 1600 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 2304 square feet per Article 8 
Section 1807, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally 
described as CMP JS1 Addition in the NWJ/4 of the SEI/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 J address is 221 Beaver Beach Rd, Utica.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yank.ton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Carrie Koble 

Petitioner 



BEAVER CREEK RANCH LLC (D) 
30193 437 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

GATCH, MICHELE L (D) 
2519 MCFAUL ST 
SIOUX CITY IA 51104 

GUENTHER, JASON (D) 
700 EAST 32 ST 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57105 

KONKEN,EUGENE REV TRUST(D) 
1807 WOODLAND LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROGER REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
218 BEAVER SHORE TRL 
UTICA SD 57067 

NELSON, EDITH (D) 
426 EAST 1 ST 
CANTON SD 57013 

SAMUELSON, HALEY (M) 
47307 ROGNESS PL 
RENNER SD 57055 

BOYLES FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (I BREWER, CORLISS R (D) 
1000 PINE ST 2401 COUNTY RD 35 
YANKTON SD 57078 CRAIG CO 81625 

GERAETS, MISTIE (D) 
304 WEST 8 ST 
DELL RAPIDS SD 57022 

HUNHOFF, HALEY M (D) 
825 N SAVANNAH DR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

KOPP, JOHN M (D) 
30178 437 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

LORANG, EUGENE (D) 
1311 S 1 ST 
NORFOLK NE 68701 

NELSON, EDITH I (D) 
426 EAST 1 ST 
CANTON SD 57013 

SCHILMOELLER, CHAD A (D) 
8600 S QUIET OAK CIR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

GROVER, W W  (D) 
%BOYLES, ALVINA 
1000 PINE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOBLE, GARY L (D) 
2611 PETERSEN RD 
VERMILLION SD 57069 

LARRY'S RENTALS LLP (D) 
2401 BROADWAY AVE #3 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MILLER, TIMOTHY F (D) 
217 WILDWOOD DR 
MISSION HILL SD 57046 

OLSON, LARRY L (D) 
1410 BRIDGEVIEW CIR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF GAME FISH & PARKS (D) 
523 EAST CAPITOL AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SMITH FARMING ENTERPRISES INC (D) SMITH, JORDAN M (D) STEVENS, MICHAEL D (D) 
214 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

2507 VALLEY RD 315 BEAVER BEACH RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 UTICA SD 57067 

SYROVATKA, JOANN KATHLEEN (D) 
30143 438 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

TOBEN, CARL (D) 
687 BEAVER BEACH RD 
UTICA SD 57067 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

A11)' pet'$0n who is c:onvict.ed or 1 
fcJooy oo or bcfo� June 30. 2012, 
llOO who receh·e.s • sentence of lm• 
pri�mem <o the Ddutt prnilenliary 
iystcm., including a suspended cxe
tutloo or *oteocc, bes the right t0 
"'04e. An)' web pe:NOa ,o seo1enceicl 
may register to �·ote following com
pktion of the person's seoteooe. Fut• 
thcr information is ,vallable Ul 
IA'WW,sdso$.JOV 

El.ECT10� CRJl,!ES 
/\nyonc who make$ 11 ra1.sc- :uatc
mctit wben voting, tries 10 voce 
mowing bo or she U oot 11 qualilicd 
voe.er, or Ides to vo&e mott. t.b.tn 
oDCe has co«nmiued t.n election 
<rime. 
P\lbli!bcd rwi« :,1. tbc tou.l iappro:u
macc cost of $32.83 11.fld can be 
viewed frtc of cb&rge 111, "'ww .sd
publicnoticc.s.com 

f'ubllshtd M111y ?4 & 31, 2024, 

NOTICE Of' IIEARll'/0 UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SAU: OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
.m appicauon has ba!n received by 
lhc Board or City Commissioocn of 
the City of Yankton, South Ouota, 
for II Special 01:1asale Mab Be••erasc 
Rct:aikrs License and • Sp«ial On
llillt- W3oc Rcu:ulcn Ucen1e for I 
day. July 27. 2024, from The Cen
ter, 900 Whiting 0n,,.·c 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN 
that a public llearitt1 oc the applic11• 
lioa will be held on Mooday. June 
10. 2024 at 7:00 p.m. in the City of 
Ytnktoo Communif)' Mc,etjng Room 
.i& the Cttrecr M.o.oufacturlng Techni
cal f.ducatioo Ae11demy. 1200 West 
2ht Strec:,1., Yank:ton. South D-.Ak.0411.. 
where -ILG)' penoo ex pmoru: inlet• 
iestcd in tbe 11ppro'llll or-rqccdon af 
the u,o,•e application may appear 
aod bir-bean:I. 
0:ated ii.I Yankton. South Oalc:ota 
"This 28th day or May. 202..f.. 
Lisa Yltd.ley 
FINANCE OFRCER 
Publisb.cd om:c at the lot.al appro:u
m:itt: (OSI of $13,76 11'\d CIIJt be 
viewed &cc of charge n \i-ww �
publicnotice$..com 
Published May 31, '2024. 

NOTICE OF PRJMAR Y 
ELECTION 

A Primary Elttrioo will be beld oo 
Tuesday, Jw>e 4lh, 2024 lll all lbe 
votiog oe.o1en l11 YW1on Couoty 

The c.lccuon polli will be opn 
from st'-'t.D o'clock {7:00) A..\1 10 
,eYcn o'ciodc (7·00) PM et:ntrnl 11.me 
oo 1.hc day of the election. 

Tbc polling � of dt.h t'OUOl)' 
� iu rol.lows: 
YANKTON CITY HJ\1..1.. .$16 
WAL>IUTSTREET. YANKTON 
Yankton F'iR Slaticm #2. 201 W 
23rd Si.. YANKTON 
CiA YV'll.LE CO�UNITY CEN'· 
TER - .1().1 WASHll'IOTON 
STREET. GAYVILLE 
MA YFIEU> SfORE - ,1,1398 SD 
HWY -16. IREt-.'E 
LES'Tl:RVtu..E FIRE HA.LL - :?12 
MAIN ST .. LESTERVILLE 
LEWIS & CLARK RfCREA TION 
AREA --4.3349 SD HWY 52. 
YANKTON 

AD)' �r wbo oeedJ :H.Sasta.oce. 
puno.uit 10 the Americuis wl�h Db• 
11bili1les Act. may comac1 1be counay 
auditor at (,M.'26()..4400 c�t O befote
lhe c:lectlon r« information oa 
pollio,g place acce$Sibility for people 
wilb diso.bilittes 

Pany Hojcm 
Yankton COUJJcy Auditor 

Publ1s.hed IW1ce � the tot appro�i
ma1e cost of S27 .08 aod can be 
view,ed (ru or c:barg� at WWW S(J. 
publk:DOtices.eom 
Publhbed May 24 & JI. 2024. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 

NOtict 1$ ben:by given that a publk 
bcwg will be held bef«e tbe
Yaokton Couof)' C0ml1Uss:loo, 
Yanktoa Covnty. Soulh Dakota. 111 
6:30 PM. on the 6th day of June, 
2024 and •1 6:30 P .M. on lhe ISlb 
day of June 2024 m tb! Yanktoo 
County Govcromen1 Center. Com• 
mu.siooen ctu1.mbers. 32 I W<$1 
Third St. Yub:on. South Dak.Otll. 
CMC >.dvcoture$. U,C is �51· 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

wc<t (lwltle, (El/WW 114) E>.clod
ing Lor A and Exc!udmg tbc South 
Eighoy F<:c, (SSO') of th< Nonh One 
thou5Ud forty.six feet {NI046')of 
the We51 One bund.rt<.1 Fi.fl)' f� 
(WIS()'). S<cbon 10. T93N, 1156 
WC$1 of the Slb P.M. Y11.nk100 
Couury, South Oab>t4 
NOTICE Ol' PUBLIC HEARJNG 

Notice is heieby giYe0 that • public 
hc-a.ri.ng wm be beld before lhc 
Y:aakton C0unty 8o.-.d or Adju.u• 
meni. Ya.oktoQ County, Sootb Oako• 
13., Bl 6:40 P.M oa lhe 6ch day of 
Jun�. 2024 DI the Yanktoc County 
Government Cenlef, Comm.ls.sioocn 
0:111mbcn. 311 We.st Third SL. 
Y11t1kloo. Soulh DakOla. R� Lisi l5 
re.questing a Condttiocal Use Permit 
fOf an W..�$C)r)' buildin, in a I..ow
l>cDSily Res1dtoba) Distnct (LO) 
that eicc«U 1ho ma,rjmum aa� 
gate. square (OOfitgc of 4000 squvc 
f«t. Applicam wllhu t0 bc:uld a.n 
111;'-C�SQrY Slrucru� dull j5 6000 
sq1.1ate (c:c1 with 14sick:W3Us per N• 
tide 6 s�n 607, AJticle 18 Sec· 
tiou 1805 IOd Miele 19 Section 
1905 Said propeny i, legally de.
scribed as the East ho.Ii of tbc NM.b• 
WflSt Quant"f (Ell2NWl/4) E.-.:clud· 
'°' Lot A iaod E,c.t-ludifti die Soum 
Eighty ftel (S80') o( the North One 
1boustnd rony-si.,c feet (NI046)' of 
the We.st One hundred fi(1y Feel 
tWllO'� Sc<tioo 10, T9JN, R� 
We.s1 of die Sth P.M., Yaa.kton 
Couory, Sou1.h Dakota 
Published lwice at the 1«41 11ppro,J� 
mate eost o( $53.SS and cao be 
vjoVioed rree or c:l:l•rae .11 W"NW.$d• 
puhocnotice5...com 
Publkhed May 24 & 31, 2024. 

NOTICE Of P\JBLIC HEARING 

Nouu il bc«by gwea tbm a public 
hearuis Will be held before the 
Yallkton a.iiuy Pia.n:niog Comm.i._, 
s:ion, Yan�tol) Coonty, South l'.bk.o
Ut, at  7:05 P.M, on tM I l lh day of 
Jillie, 2024 at lhc Y11.0ktot1 Coun1y 
Gove�l Cent«. Comm1ss:looco 
01:u�bcn., 32J West Thlrd St. 
Yaaboo, Soulh Dakou.. Can-le 
Koble is �UC$tio,g a Coud1tiooa.l 
Use: Pemiit to build an acttuory 
5tnx:ture in a High Oco$tly RC!lde.u
lial Dis.tric:t Wat e:\cetd.s the m1:ti· 
mum aggrq:ate squ-1re foonge of 
1600 :sq'1"8re feet. Applicant wishes 
lo build 11D .c:ccssory 5trurnlrc th.l1 
IS 230J SqtlATe rttt per Article 8 
ScctJOO l807, Al1icle IS So:tioo 
1805, and Arocle 19 S<c•ion 1905. 
s,xi propeny � legally de><ribed as 
01P 1st Agditlon in &be NWl/4 of 
the SEl/4 or Sedion 27. T95N, 
RS6W of the. Stb P.M . • Yankton 
COODI)', Sowb Oiltot:t, E91 1  •d 
W°t"$5 b: 221 Beavei Beach Rd, Uti
ca. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice l$ hctcby &1"-'en 1ha1 ;i public 
hE-aricg will be held bcfoce the 
Yankton County Planning Cotnmi-s• 
,,on. YIOOon Couo1y, Soo1b Dako
ta. illl 7:IS P.Y! on lhc 1 1th dlay of 
June. 202-J u the Yankton Counly 
Government Center, Com.cnisSloocni 
Chambers. 321 West Third St, 
Y:mktoa, So.ah Dakota. Fire lOd Ice 
is �uesung n Condition.al Use P«· 
IIUl ln ii ��C ConunetC.IJJ Oi.1• 
trict �I' Article I I  Section 1109. 
Applictnt w,sbe:s lO etecc IL larse 
gatbcnn_g leot to t,os1 bands ll!ld 
have • beer p.rden. Said propen.y j5 
leg:uly do$Cribcd a,. Lot 2S, Lewis 
a.nd Chui: Busll'lCss Ccm.cr, Sec1ion 
16. T93N. RS6 WC§tofthe. Sth P..,\.f., 
Yanktoo. County. South Dakota. 
E91 1 odd= � 3804 Wost 8th St.. 
Yankton. 

NOTICE OF PUSLIC HEARING 

r,,louce u hereby 8lven I.bat a poblk: 
be.uing will be bdd be!.,.. th< 
Yen.kton Cowuy Planrun.s Commis
s.ion, Yankton Coon1y. Sooth Dako· 
18.. ;u 7:20 P.� OQ the 111b day of 
June. 2024 11 tbe Yanktoo Counl)' 
Goven:unent Center. Commb.$ioncr.; 
Chnmbm-, 321 West Tb!rd SL 
Ylln.bon. South 0001a. Morihold 
Land and Cank 11 rcqueinmg a V;Ui. 
IOCC 10 lll Auicu:Jcuri:- Di-saiC1 (AO) 
per Artielc .S Sectioo 515, Article 18 
SeQ:Jon 1807. a.nd Ankle 19 s«uoo 
1907. Applic.ao.l u rc,quesung a 
Variance or 25 ree, rrom (he Crout 
9Non.b) pc-open)' line 10 bulld aa 
Agriculrure IIOOe.s$Of)' Jtroe&ure. Slid 
propaty JS legally dqcribed as the 
North h•i! of I.he 
Nonhell5t cr-ner {Nl/?NEt/4) and 
the North !Iii!! or ibc North� 
Qua.net (NII? NWl/4) �cludm& 
I.he l;.asl T\loV Hundred Eighty roc:t of 
tM: We..-<t Three hundred Eigb1y F«t 
or the Non.fl One Hundr� Elgbty 
feet of the We.st SW)' Acrt:s (N2 
� & N2 NW4 EXC E280' W380" 
��� �-fl!�_l; $«tiO,? ��I .. !�), 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Den Herder, HoYdeo. & Barrett 

Bet1\I 8QTeU 
)29 Broadway Avcoue 
Yankton. So1.11h Dakota 57078 
Pho..-: (605) 665-049-1 
Fax: (605) 260-2222 
beau<.ldbb:a1torncy.s.com 
Au.on:icy rOl" M11tthew Arehcr 
Pubh$bcd once llt lbe totll uppro;-ii:J. 
mate cost or Sl3 28 Wld can be 
vi,ewed fre,e of cb&rgc •1 WW'IA' sd· 
publicnotk:es.eom 
PubU$bed a.by JI, 20.24. 

2024 Henry Heider 

Coyote Sports Hall 

of Fame Class 

Announced 
11:RMIUJON-AP'"o/AII,_ 

-andilllda!Neles, anAI-Ame<i:an 
--and Ille Coyoles' 
,S.linedigs�at!e<�hllllenewest 
""""""oliltelionry-C.,,.. 
�Haloffarne. 

The gmup- USO's filSI 
_, _ ""'"1>ion 8dtany 
(Bilell) Fll'liclc '13, -AI-Ameilcal 
dfeflSive iilema, Tom� '11, 
---
Ram,ey(Kavan) Ft1Z51M10n1'10, IPl>-
io,,NCCDefenSMtl'lai,,rolilteYear 
Ambe<(Kobus) Rd>in!oo'IO, andfomler 
aoss C0"1!ly coadl Rob l<rlnltnM .ito 
.. ba-�moooi,,. �
ionglino p.tilc- '""""""Greg Memgan .. be m.aed asa ,...;al 
cooll'ilwtt and '!'OCiaf � will be 
gMOIOiltel008women�-andfiet! 
leaTiooachedbyi.uci<yltibet. 

lllisdasswilbeilmtatj'1dt.<Oldin 
.,-,oeram011ylteld Sei,L 'II 

Baseball 
fROMPAGE8 

DV batten In 5 2/3 Innings 
pitched. With the Trojans down 
4.J In the top of the seventh, 
Sommer hit a 2-RBI single to 
give Parkston-Ethan-Tripp the 
lead. 

"Carter Sommer wa., the 
slar ol th al game,' Harris sald. 
"He started the game on lhe 
mound and threw excellent for 
us. He has all year. He's been 
our go.to guy: 

Harris also credited Luke 
Bormann. who struck out 1hree 
Panthers batten to earn the 
save. 

Bonnano leads Parkston 
with • .474 batting average wilh 
21 runs and 15 RBI. while Som
mer has a .304 average with 
16 runs and 12 RBI. Sommer Is 
3-2 with a 2.93 ERA. while Taite 
Klumb Is 4-1 wllh a 1.99 ERA. 

"Taite Klumb hits in the 
middle of the order: Harris 
said. "He probably throw, the 
second most behind Carter. 
He's a guy we always trust 10 
get the ball to. Will Jodozl and 
Taite Klumb's hitting has been 
good all year for us. (With) 
Brayden Jervlk al shortstop. 
that's the middle of the order. 
Those guys always pack a 
punch there." 

The Trojans are excited for 
a chance 10 go agalnst Bon 
Homme-Avon. who defeated 
themS.:l May I. 

"Their pitchers throw a lot 
of strikes, Harris said. "They 
don't seem to make many 
mistakes. We're going to have 
to bring our best game." 

In what Harris believes to be 
a wide-open tournament where 
any team can make a run, he 
wanls his team to take It game
by1!3Jlle. 

'Once we get through that 
first one, we'll regroup and 
assess where we need to be ... 
he said. "In an Ideal situation. 
the pitching goes great and 
you don't have to bring anyone 
else In. That never seems to be 
quite the case, so we always 
have to be ready for some ldnd 
of wrinkle In there." 

The Trojans made an ap-
N11�r:11nrP �, th.a data trmm� 

somALL 
SJWIWUllllllJl_ 
........ , .. � 
111!':S�-:-.::..-::.:-

CWIM ft'lllllluad,.., • .atKfllllrMrlWlt s./1.)rQtiM,�0 SF JIOlrloo5.hldi»'MIJC �2S.�O $1 ............ lRC.�1 
�..,�lllXoetilrNil Ho.i�(U,1i)) 'fl ,lfa...S&Nllfl\1111tf(').etJOUl ,-1�tn.etl't.,._iR.C.�ltli33.l:t»� 
......,-,11.:KoelllWJlllld Ho. 1 1FUilocitil�'fl. Nl ' U ..llll,,Mfl143ML No. 2�jlt,�_,.,._,sF � t��t))J,ft ,wa..,_....,.1.1(.odwR!IW stt'Bfi)tewdllllotltat,,�IJI F'fTli�.....,,t:Xlpa 

��loNrl,)pin. 0W.IPOl:!lltP SenA.--..S."10p,ai. 

SPORTS DIGEST 

=.t"=.r=�t'"' 
Summer Racing 

Season Heats Up 

For Coyote 

Triathletes 
YERMIWON -Soulh Daloia biae>

lelesFOWJSlaNedta¥1Cltel!eaWeb
ber ... sel il oon1)elB r1 Ille Ell
Cup and C..-C<4>,J8Sl)Odiwly, 
-1-8. 

Hecl<,anatiwtolllus9ellof1, Ge<, 
many, wil""' In IM! Europe T
Q,p in RzaslOw. Poland. lXI -7 l11o 
ooo"'b,etupnandaroulllllwworle 
lalteln-wilha7_...._, 
-�ltot1deanda5.fl00.mt. 
lorrun.Nedtfns!led59ttlailheUSA 
Trialhltxl Cole!;at! Naoooal Cloal'l)lco
lhips laslfal.., alimeol 1:09:435 
Sho"'""' herseoior5"3S00wihlhe 
Coioleon11te1a1. 

Weiiber. Ming from Colooltlo 
�-Comdo, wl race In ilteAmeri
oas T-C<4>in lttlapa. Meu:o,tx1 
Jone8 . .kliw,gherillhelieldis<:o,,,le 
WMalla:ldieUMO.a-nalive 

May 20. He also pitched all 
seven Innings In the victory, 
striking out five Hot Springs 
batters while allowing three 
runs (two earned) on seven 
hits." 

"Tanner struggled a bit 
early In the game, but he came 
around good,· said PGDCWL 
head coach Jell Kuiper. "He 
kept us In I t  and (helped us) 
pull out the victory.· 

It was a performance thal 
helped the Honkers earn the 
No. 6 seed In the state tourna
ment as they take on No. 3 
seed Howard at 5 p.m. Friday. 

"We're happy to be back On 
the tournamenl) and hope to 
do a little damage while we're 
there; Kuiper said. 

In the first round of Lhe 
Region 4B tournament. lhe 
Honkers also got an outsland
lng performance from fellow 
senior Caden Oberbroekllng, 
�•ho struck ou1 14 while walk
Ing no batters In PGOCWL's 
6-0 v1e1ory over No. 4 seed St 
Thomas More. 

·He found it agalnst St 
Thomas More,· Kuiper sald. 

·we avenged (a 15-2 loss to 
St Thomas More May 9). Caden 
pllched a heck of a game." 

Kuiper liked how the seniors 
led the team In those victories 
but lauded the performance of 
the young Honkers squad. 

'It was good for the younger 
kids because some of them had 
key hits In key moments." he 
sald. "That's what you wanl so 
they can build confidence." 

Slx Honkers boasl baiting 
averages above .400. Jye Balley 
leads the Honkers with a .475 
batting average. Dyk has a .442 
average with 17 runs. 15 RBI 
and six doubles. 

"(Our battini average) has 
eicked up here, Kuiper said. 
Early In the year, we struggled 

with that a bit Those guys 
have picked It up pretty good. 
It's always better to at teas1 put 
the ball In play lhan strildng 
out. We're stresslog getting the 
ball In play." 

Oberbroekling (2-1) has 
a 3.46 ERA In 30 1/:l Innings 
pllched, registering 67 strike
outs. 

"He's our ace,· Kuiper said. 
Kuiper added that the depth 

�e. H_??k�s h��• al eit�her. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. MAY 31,  2024 
SCOREBOARD 

The cwse • sol ll() aloog Ille Pde 
Coastoilh11te750-mewwit4olhe 
"""'••-bbtldealoogilte 
ooastanda5.-n11r4and, 

Webber.., lheC.,,.IS< t,pfiBis!w 
alllteUSATrialhllXl�Naliollal 
�la!tlalln�lliace -aa1n1:116:03 8.Sho.terne,her 
)mr""""wilh llteCO)'OlesiNslall. 

l.awlw-asalnteamAI-Amot'clWlas 
·-�2021. Shepiaoadlli!lalilte 
2021 USA Trialhlon Coleoialo Na1Ma1 
�In 1j)5:4f.7. Slleal!o 
quaillo:I illalallcr" -I TOM! 
USAailMo.km<Pan-Games. 
She -1111!1 ildMdually a,:! -lhe 
bRlozt..,T..,.USAailhe2021.lunlor
PanAmE<>c:MGaneo. 

FB: Coyotes To Face 

Badl!ers On FS1 
� W'o.--Soulh DaM>la's 

Week2g,mea1Wiocon!irthasbeen 
���rx:� 
agail,llheilqe,1h,etfc<2:30p.,n, 
on Saltlday, Sepi. 7, al Calli) Randal 
Sladm 

SASEBAU 
� 

-,.11..r. 1•Jhiawi1Wd.U. 
�-H b�'/il�IIU 

0.Alpa'AR.C.�I•-"'
"-11'4PGt"Qtl\..59111. �'4111'PCS.7o• 

--t �----...Cfl.ftCC .... ICIOfl � ..... ._. WCM\'CIC$wm, 
,,.,..., 
--· 5.-w�t"lOP-ffl 

CALENDAR 

Lakers Sweep Mitchell Black 

In 14-U Baseball Action 
The Yankton Lakers 14-U 

baseball team swept Mitchell 
14-U Black with 1 1-l and 8-5 
victories Thursday at Bob 
Tereshinski Stadium at River
side Field. 

Yankton scored eighl runs in 
the second Inning on their way 
to an 1 1-1 five-inning victory in 
the first game. 

Jackson Kudera and WIii 
Sager reglSlered three RBI 
apiece for Yankton. 

Maxwell Weisenburger 
struck out seven Mitchell bal
lers In four innings pitched. 

la game two, Yankton got 
oul to a quick 6-0 lead after 
two Innings in the lour-Inning 
contest. Kudera added three 
more RBI. while Chase Cooley 
and Evan Gurney registered 
two RBI apiece. 

Cooley recorded 10 strike
outs whlle allowing only one hit 
In four Innings pitched. 

Lesterville Fights Past 

Wynot In SCL Action 
WYNOT. Neb. -Andy Dollerschell recorded three RBI as the 

Lesterville Broncs defeated the Wynot F.xpos 7-1 in South Central 
League baseball acUon Thursday. 

Ethan Wishon added two RBI and two hils for Lesterville. 
Mlchael Drotzmann. Derek Quame and Trent Herrboldi added two 
hits apiece. 

Hunter Martin pitched seven Innings for Lesterville, allowlng 
one run (none earned) on three hits w!lh one strikeout 

Wynot's Dain Whitmire gave up four runs on elght hits In 6 
1/3 Innings pitched, striking out three batters. Whllmlre had a 
shutout through six Innings before Lestervllle scored 6ve runs in 
the seventh. 

Tabor 11, Menno 2 

MENNO -The Tabor Bluebirds used a six-run sixth Inning to 
defeat the Menno Mad Frogs 1 1-2 in South Central League base
ball action Thursday. 

Riley Rothschadl went 4-lor-5 in the victory, tallying two RBI 
and two runs. Chase Kortan added three hits. 

Kortan earned the win, striking out four Menno batters In six 
innings pitched. He allowed no runs on two hits. 

Dylan Lehr recorded two hits for Menno, while Macon 
Oplinger registered two RBI. Doug Hall took Lhe loss, striking out 
two Tabor batters In five Innings pitched. 

Winner-Colome 14, Parkston Mud cats 3 

PARKSTON -The Winner.Colome Pheasants regjstered 12 
hits as lhey defeated lhe Parkston Mudcats 14-3 in South Dakota 
amateur baseball acllon Thursday. 

Wlnner-<:olome scored six runs in the third and five l'W1S in lhe 
fourth to build a 13-3 lead In the seven-inning victory. 

Jeff Hams recorded a hit for Parkston. Dylan Mogc.k took the 
loss, strlklng out two batters In five Innings pilched. 

" Farner recorded 1 1  slrlkeouts In seven Innings pitched for 
Winner.Colome. He gave up only one hit. 

Reed Harter recorded four RBI and three hits for Winner-



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, JUNE 7, 2024 PAGE 9 

Ill 
\ �I ! r_ 1 '1'-11 .ai\ crf!!I\ 

.\ i\ �1 )9li>%I 
� � �  ii 

� � � � � � � � 21 �---
PSC Issues Neb. Broadband Bridge Program Schedule

LINCOLN. Neb. -The NebrilSka Public Service 
Commission � approved an Order (C-5561) 
Issuing the 2024 Nebraska Broadband Bridge Pro
gram (NBBP) schedule and oppllcallon materials. 

lnlormatlon ts received.· 

P�s·s&DAKOTAN c, ... ,..,LA
,,....,,s_s.., 1 ·F-·"'1E--DS-·

www.yankton.net/classifieds Applications for the 2024 NBBP funding year 
will be accep1ed beginning Monday, June 17, Per 
the Order (CSS61) the application guide will be 
available on the Nebraska Broadband Bridge page 
orthe PSC website. Applicants must comply with 
all aspects ol I.he application package. 

The deadline for applicaUons to be filed Is no 
later than 5 p.m. (CT) Monday, July 8. All filings 
must be submitted ele<tronka!Jy by email to psc. 
broadband@nebraska.gov. Applications re<eived 
will be posted lo the Nebraska Broadband Bridge 
Program page found under the Telecom/NU5F 1ab 
of the PSC website by ·rnurs<lay. July 1 1 .  

1·1%i3¥..P:Pi¥1ilB-f-iMOtHil·llll11iillfm!FMIUUI@ 

1101 

2024 
CITYWIDE AUi.iMAGE 

OATES 

FALL 
AUGUST 9. 10 & 11 

• ' 

VHS CLASS OF 1964 REUNION 
River Rock event Center 
July 12, 2024 
s,oo pm 
Call 605-664-2636 to r••'""" 
yo,,r place. 

1200 Cars 

AKC GOLDEN RETRIEVER 
2 boys, Haw Shots, dew claws, 
wormed, trail testod. S&OO. Cal 
605,505-0007, 

'All Junk care, pickups, vans, 1600 Other Real Estate 
running or not we BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-075E 

1240 Boats - Watercraft 

1995 Mexum 21' 5.7 l Mercruls
e, Rebvo! engine $3.500.Cal 
605-660-7018. 

1250 Motorcycles 
1988 Honda Goldwlng 1200 As· 
pencade Trike 45,000 mNes 
SJ.000. C.11 605,560-5359. 

1315 Drivers 
Look.Ing to hire 

Experienced CDL ORIV ER 
Local W<Xk, horn» nightiy, 
hourly pay, and must be ab.le 
to throY',1 straps. Contact 
Robert with Marquardt Com
panies at 605·760-4321. 

1435 Carpentry 
A Fulf.tlmG Carpenter Avail• 
able. Available f0< odd Jobs. 
Fre'> estimates. Lots of experi
ence, Cell 8ob Edwards al 
60S-tl65-5651. 

For All of Your Carpentry 
Needs, Custom Built Window,, 
Sldir,g, Garages, Addhions, 
Patios and More. ean Andersh 
Carpentry at 605-661-1 190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real estate advertised In 
lhis newspap0< Is s<Jb)e<t IO 
tna Federal Fair Housing Aci, 
wnlc:11 makes tt dl"9al IO adwt• 
tlse any preference. limltadon, 
or discrimination based on 
race. OOor, reUgk>n, sex, handi
CBi>, famillal slaws o, nalional 
origin. in the sale, renl:al oc fl
nanetng of f'<>usir,g 0< an ln,an
l.lOO co make any such pref81"• 
enca, lmi'tatlon or dlscrimlna
don. Famltal status locludos 
children ll'lder the age of 18 
riving with pareots Of legal 
guardians, pregnanl women 
and people securing custody ol 
childroo U008f rhe age of 18.. 

In a<klitkm, South Dakota, 
State Law also prohibits db:· 
criminaUC>n baffd on ancesuy 
Md CfeGd 

This papar will no< knowingly 
accept any advenislng lor real 
estate which is It! \licHatiof'I of 
the law AH person are hetet,y 
lnlormed tnat all dwellings ad-, 
vetUsed are avail.ab� on a 
O<\UBI oppor1unlty basis. H you 
believe you have been dl$Cllm
inated a.ganst In connecUoo 
with the sale, rental or filanc. 
ing of houslng, call Ille Soulh 
Dakota Fair Housing ombucls· 
man at 877·832·0161. 

1485 Home Improvement �160-=5==A=p=a=rtm'-e-'n=t"" Fo=r=Re=nt 
Johnson Construction Speclal• 
lzlng in windows, skfiog, rooting. 
temodellr'lg. Al your home Interi
or & exterior needS. CaJf 605-
484-9789. 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 
TREE, BUSH AND HEDGE 

TRIMMING 
Prope<ty Clearn,p. Root and 
Gutter Cteanlng 
605-484•758l! 

1505 Painting 

CALJFAN PAINTING 
Offering professional exterio, 
& interior painting 58MCes. 
Call fOf tree estimate (605) 
728-6102. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W. 15", Yankton.. 
Renl based on Income and lin
cludes utillities. Non-smoking 
unlls. Equal Housiog Opportunity. 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
or 605·263-3941 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouses, 
Canyon Ridge, Yankton MUSI 
qualify by family size and .,. 
C()ITl.8. Non-smoking untts. 605-
884·8888 or Skogen Con.,any 
605-263-3941. 

1 BO Apts., Memory Lane. 
Ground level lor elderly or per
sons w!lh (f,sabillUes. No Smok· 
Ing, dose to Toe Conte<. Ren1 
bas«! on Income. Non·-&moking 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity 
605-760-471 1 o, Skogen Compa• 
ny 605,263-3941. 

t bedroom apartment,. MEAD
OW PARK. S575.00 pe, mom�. 
plus o<ectrf<:<y with the heat be
ing eleclrlc. Water, S9W8r. and 
garbage include<f witn rent. So· 
r.untv Oooosil of one months rent 

1830 Rummage Sales 
1012 E. 13• SL 

Friday, 6fl, Sam-? 
Saturday, 618, 8am-12Noon 

Smokeless gr111. lawnmower, tires 
265J50A20, holiday dacoratlons, 
infanl..adutt doming. Small appl
ances, toys, ff'isceltaneous. 

"NBBP has proven to be an efle<tlve way to get 
broadband to unserved and underserved areas 
of the state and we are eager to begin the lourth 
cycle of this program.• said Commission Chair Dan 
Watermeler. "We would encouuge parttclpants 

Created by the Nebraska Broadband Br1dge 
Act (Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 86.1301-86-1312), the NBBP 
provides up to $20 mflllon dollars annually for the 
deployment ol broadband networks capable of '1 
1"4>11 100/100 Mbps (down/up) In unserved and 
undersen•ed areas of the state. 

to file as early as possfble to ensure all requeted 

1220 Pine St. 
Friday, sn, 8am-Opm 

Saturday, 618, 8am-12Noon 
Multl Famlfy Sale: Moving & 
downsizing. Oeh1JmidJfler, yard 
and seasonal decor, plants, 
DVD's, VCA's and 18pOS. Tools, 
toys, jewelry, crafts etc. Stanng 
at 25 cents. 

1902 Dakota St 
Friday, 6/7, 7:30am. 6pm 

Saturday, 618, 7:30am- t2Noon 
Orum se1. luggage, motorcycle 
helmets. l&ather Jackets size XL 
and medium, leather chaps. Ertl 
farm pets, punch bowls, pots, 
dishes, NEW dehydrator, coolers, 
bassinet, Kids games, puzzles, 
Christmas decorauons, stereo 
and speakers, fabric, lingerie 
fabric and suppl�. mac,ame. 
Men's caps, men's i&ana 40x32, 
women's ciothes size &-, 100, Jew• 
elry, Red exerciS&I', electrlc 
heater. lots of miscellaneous.. 
CASH ONLY. 

2811 Mary St. 
Friday1 6171 8:30am-6:30pm 

S,turday. 6/8, 8:30arn-12Noon 
Moving Sale: Somo of every
thing! Plants, tools, dishes. Too 
much to UsL Al must gol 

606 Sawgras.s St. 
Friday, 6/71 8-am-�pm 

Saturday. 618, 8am-1pm 
Slampin' Up Stamp sets, scrap 
boOk papers, punches, slicke<s, 
ribbOn. K�ct,en pans, dishes, 
miscellaneous lools, men's & 
-·· Sl>OO$, CIOlhes, IWe jack· 
91$. Appliances, die cast C819. 
home decor. 10 x 10 tent. printer 

County 
f'fom Pace 1 

professor at the University of 
Kansas and chair of the Energy 
Practice Group al Polsinelll L.lw 
firm. said not many have been 
de<ommlssloned but that they 
salvage the steel and the blades 
are ground up and used mostly 
In concrete rn1x and asphalt. 

The economic impact 
NextEta ts proJe<llng Includes 
400 construction jobs during the 
construction phase and three 
to five full�lme operational Jobs 
after project compk!tlon. They 
project S 1.3 mill Ion In annual 
paym,n1s 10 landowners who've 
signed a tease and will gener-
ate close toil million In tax 
revenue. lncludlng a program 
which provides a stepped pay• 
ment to school districts within 
th•���• 

gave its 
presentation, there were public 
comments that asked dirttt 
questions of the representative 

����ri��i.�:�;X�e 
studies he's seen have all shown 
an increase In value. 

However, Yankton County 
resident Randy Wagner, who 
moved here from Wayne County, 
Nebraska, said he though I the 
project down by Wayne would 
be good for property value. 
but now the land without the 
windmills ts more valuable. 

2010 
'I thought there wouldn't be Legal and Public a negative Impact on farmland 

Notices prices: he said. ·Now, the land 
========== is selling In Wayne County and 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEA!UNO land with no turbines on It Is by 
far bringing In a lot more money Notice b. bereby ,ivc.n t.ha1 a publte than land with turblnes. I think hearing will be hekl befo,e Ille the main reason is the efficiency Vanloon C<>un,y Planning Commis• of the !arm equipment and stuff s.ioo, Y:ulkt0ll C<Xlnty, Soutb. Oako- we have now,• 

\�.:'. � 
P
;,

M
tl>:" v':.:��

h 
t!!.� Another Yankton County resl· 

OoVC!mmen, Centtt. C:Ommissione.r5 denl, Ann Clough, who was at 
Cbanibe<>, m w.., Third s,. the meeting for a library update, 
Yanlaon. South· OW>t&. C41ftr but·stayed for-theJ)resenta-
Koblc ls rtq111C$tiDS a CooditionaJ tlon asked to have a llttle more 
use Permit to build aD accessory clarity on the location ol the 
stlVCtu� m • Righ Dcaiiay lteslden- turblocs. 
tisl Di,tricc th• exceeds the rnax,i- �Is that project golflf( to run 
mwn •WCI""' square fO<ltage or through Turkey Ridge?'she 1600 square feel. Applic1uu wisbes asked. •it looked Uke It would to build an 11«�1)' strucrure 111& 
iJ 2304 Square litet pc£ Article 8 
Section 1807, Article 18 Sectto.a 
1805, and Anick 19 Section 1905. 
Said ll"'P""Y I! !,gaily described u 
C.MP 1st Addition in the NWl/4 of Primary 
�JE�; � �:���/'·v�: _Fro_m_Page __ s _____ _ Couaoy, Swill D3lota. E9 II ><I• 
d��s is ?2 t lk11ver Beacb Rd. UtJ-

NO'TIC6 OF PUBLIC HEARJNG 

Nocicc lS hcreb)' Jl''en tlu1 a publk 
bearb:,,g w,U be held before I.he 
Y:m.tton County Plannfoa Commi1-
$lon, Yankton County, South Dako
ta. �t 7:15 P.M. on the 11th day or 
J"ne., 2024 at 1� Yankton Counsy 
Govemme.m C<ntcr, Cormniisioners 
Cbambers.. 321 West Thud SL, 
Ya.nkton. Sooth Duout. Fi.re Md lee 
is mquestin,g • Corxiition:a..l Use Pa• 
mit in a Lakeside Commercial Dli• 
tne1 per Ad.icle 1 1  Stctioo. 1 109. 
Appliea.a1 wishes co erte:C • large 
satbering tent 10 host bClnds and 
bl\'e a beer garden Said propctty b 
lcp.Uy dncribed as Lot 25. Lewis 
and Clart 8usincn Center, Scclioo 
16, T9JN, R.56 \ll'eSl oflhe Stb P.Jwt. 
Yankton Co11111y. South Dllk.OI.L 
E91 I .i.dd�ss is 380.t West 8th St . .  
Yankton. 

NO'TICE OF PI/ULIC liEAJ!U<O 

I\ocice is bcn:"by ;,ve.n lbat a publK' 
h<umg ..in be held befo<e oh< 
Yan�•on Cotinty P\annins Comm.is• 
sion, Yuak:1on County. Soutb Dilko
Ll. at 7·:?0 P.M on t.be I llh day of 

Ing pipeline and prlson projects, 
1rounced bank executive and for
mer school board member Eric 
Hohman with 65% of the vole In 
the Lincoln County showdown. 

In the end, though, not all was 
lost for mainstream Republicans. 

S1ephanie Sauder, a longtime 
educator and fonner mayor of 
Bryant, ousted fellow House 
member Fred Deutsch of flor• 
ence in a closely watched race 
for Otstrlcl 4 Sen'1e with 51%. 
a margin of 64 votes subject to 
possible recount. 

Sauder was supported by 
Senate Maforlty Leader Casey 
Crabtree and House Speaker 
Hugh Bartels as well as now
retired Senaie President Pro Tern 
t.,e Schoen beck. 

Another heavily boosted 
establishment candida1e. Amber 
Hulse of Hot Springs, prevailed In 
Senate District 30 by knoddng off 
embattled Incumbent Julie Frye. 
Mueller of Rapid City by a 46% to 
42% margin. 

Hulse, a former Miss South 
Dakota who Interned at the 
�r:e .H��� durln_g. the T!'lme 

iio through 1hat area. I drive 
thauoad 

�
lte often and going 

east lrom lghway) 81 on 
Highway I is one of the most 
scenic routes on a highway In 
southeast South Dakota. I'm just 
concerned about the visual po� 
lutlon of such a scenic, beautJful 
area." 

Because they haven't 
completed the landowner agree
ments or finished surveying and 
siting the project. the NextEra 
representatives didn 'l have a 
clear answer for her. 

All ol this may be null and 
vOid I f  the county adopls the 
dralt wind enerll)' ordinance that 
has been reoo1nmended to lhem 
by the wind energy task lorte. 

Or. Chr1s 01lson, who Is the 
owner of Ollson Environmental 
Health Management and an 
environmental and public hMlth 
exper� addressed the com
mission via phone on the dral1 
ordinanO<' the county's Wind 
Task force h.u recommended 
and said It would prevent the 
proje<t lrom happening. 

·1 applaud the efforts of the 
wind energy task fon:e. but il the 
draft ordinance I have before 
me is adopted, II would klli the 
project; he said. ·11 effe<Uvely 
would sterlllte Yankton County 
from having any wind turbines: 

lion�!� l� :J��
t

i'i;e 
C0t1nty Commi$Slon 

INTERPRET£R SERVICES 
Deputy Stale's Attorney Tyk!r 

Larsen approached the board 
with a proposal for guideline, 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 

1 Ser111ng 
rewards 

5 Omar of 
'House" 

9 Sun 
Vafley 
setting 

11 Fathers 
13 Streep of 

"Sophie's 
Choice" 

14 Briel job 
15 Have 

somelhong 
16 lmpractl· 

cal son 

18 Applies 
quickly, 
as brakes 

20 Servmg 
feat 

21 Golfer 
Sam 

22 Use one's 
incisors 

23 Frost 

relative 
24 W1ne 

choice 

36 Rocl<ies 
reson 

38 Derisive 
look 

39 Legal 
cta,ms 

40 Crony 
41 Grove 

growth 

DOWN 

1 What x 
some· 
limes 
means 

2 Paragons 
3 Com• 

pletely 
4 Bashful 
5 German 

steel city 

6 Falafel 
holder 

7 Strait-
laced 

25 Captivate<I 
27 Cnme 1..-+-+-

doers, 
In slang 

29 Pitching 
s1a1 

30 0id Iha 
walls 

32 The going 
rate? 

34 Smelter 
supply 

�C. Tr�r-1< 

for attorneys to submit their bll� 
ing ror their interpreters. 

Larsen said the demand for 
Interpreters has risen In each of 
the last lour years he's been on 
lhe job In Yankton and the need 
for Interpreters ts greater than it 
ever has been. Because of that. 
he submitted a proposal that 

would requlre a SiS.per-hour 
cap on interpreter services. 

The board approved I.he pro
poo.,I with an amendment that 

lt Is for •sete<t" legal semces 
-mostly crinunaJ cases and 
some civil case,. ii wouldn't be 
available for divorces, evlcUons 
and most civil cases. 

In other business, the corn,. 
mission: 

• Canvassed I.he 2024 pri
mary elecllon and voted unMi
mously to accept the results: 

• Drew for voting centers 
that will be participating In a 
post-election audit. Lesterville 
and Lewis and Clark Lake voling 
centers were drawn: 

• Ustened to a presentation 
from Dana Schmidt of the Yank
ton Community Library; 

• Appointed Frank Kralicek 
Jr. to the drain�e commlsslon. 

The next Yankton County 
Commission meeting will be 
held al 6 p.m. Tueday. June 18. 
In the commission chamber of 
the Yankton County Government 
Center, To llvestream the meet
Ing or view prevlousfy�ecorded 
meetings. visit tJ1e County's 
YouTube channel at youtube. 
comJ@yanktoncounly8223. 

8 E O S• M A  A E S
U B  D A  Tl I R  E N  E 
R O  W O  YI A I O G E
N O  N■ R O  A D  M A P
S K  Y C  A P- E A E 
- O N  E S  I A D D

I I N  N■ T O  T EI 
p u NI Y A  R O  -
A N T  K I D N  A p 
S T  O P  G A  P■ A L  l 
T I T H  E■ E M  O T E
E M  A f  L■ SA MOA 
D E  L l S -G f S T

Yesterday's answer 

8 Iroquois 26 Singer 
people Grande 

10 Adage 27 Hole 
12  Scatter 
17 Retona number 

pan 28 Cafm 
19 Get 30 Fend 

together ott 
22 "Som• 31 Tightly 

mersby" packed 
s1ar 

33 Sense 24 Undo, in 
a way 37 Canine 

25 Harvests command 



PAGE 10 

1830 Rummage Sales 

411 Locu•t St 
Friday, 6/'l1, 11am--5 pm 

Saturday, 6122, 9am-S pm 
tn Aley & Home Estate Sale; 
Home Going On The Ma"'81 
Soon TOOIS, yam, home 
goods,hollday, dothes,rurrnture. 
Dishes aka te,g,elSI future 
art ptec:es.Some Free $luff. No 
Price Maka An Offer Cash Only 

4490'1 301 • $t. 
Volin, SD 

Thuta&y, 6120, 7a� 
Frl�y. &'21, 7o,n.6pm 

Saturday, 6122, 7am-6pm 
Sun�y. 6123, 7am-6pm 

60-
HUGE GARAGE SALE 

{Cooh only Sales) 
Assortment d great items, Ho
bart wire wek:tet, Coopef tire.s 
295170.'18. Ho<ley Davldooo
COGts, bOOts. nemets. suitcases 
and ffiOC'8. TVs. Impact tools. 
hun$lg blind and chairs. $tihl 
dlalnsaw. ratchet straps, C:ar'1)• 
Ing oqu_,.,,&nt. Too much 10 list. 
Take a ride out In the coumry $88 
what we have. 

5271 1ST ST. 
{KOHLES ACRES) 

Crofton, NE 
ESTATE SALE 

Friday, 6121, lpm-7pm 
Saturday, 6122, 8am-6pm 

Household, garage. tools (power 
and hand), miscellaneous shop 
wpplles, &all boats, wind surfer 
Ashing boat and goat. EVERY· 
THING MUST GOii Cash/ Zollo 
only 

902 W. 15"S1. 
Saturday, 6122, 8arn-1pm 

All kinds of good SluH. TrolHng 
moc01. nome and wa11 dkor. 
8e6cflng, kitchen, hoos&hoid, 
women's and men's clolhlng. So 
much moret 

The Centet 
900 Whiting Drive 

Frlcf.ay, 6121 9a.m-2pm & 
5pm-6:30pm 

saturday, 6122, 9am-1pm 
Lots of household items, dishes, 
some toy,. ioo1$, l)�ures and 
so much more. Also many bal<&d 
goods. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OP ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE '10 2+7.N-05 ES
'TABUSHJNG PERMA.:.�ENT 
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
Y Ai.Vl('tON COUN1Y SOUTH 
DMCOTA. PROV!DJNG FOR nl.E 
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE
MENT. AA'l> A.'1£:-.'DMENTS 
1UEREOF: ANO REPEALING 
ALL ORDINA.'<CES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
ntEREWTTll 

�ct i.s blmby jiv� that Ordi
nance No. 24--ZN'-05 csubb.sJung 
pern:LlOCfA :t.OClltlg regulations 1o, 
YOllktoo Coc,,iy, Sow, Dlkcta. Ap
plic(nl \J teqUe.stiag tO f'W)O(! II !ot 
«.bar is. Oua1 v,oed Moderate Density 
Re<identw D;;lrict IMD) ood Runl 
iraruniooa.l Oiwict <RT) to II Mod
,er,.te; C>e0$ity R.unl Rcs1cknt1al Dis
met 00) prr Article I 8 Section 
1809 � Altic.le 20 Seclion 1003. 
Sa.id p-opcny u kg.Uy described .&J 
Lo< One (I)  nf lwxb One II). 
lw,cb E.;taLeS. in W West tu1H 
/Wl/2) nf <;,cuoo Foo, 1•). "193N, 
RS6W of the .Slh P.M.. YWton 
County. South Dakota. E91 J .4J. 
� i.! 30938 J.J6tb Ave., Ya.nkcoo. 

Yas:lktoo Couocy ts .ropdng lhis or
d.iruuice m ordtt" w proc.cct tbc pub-
He be-1th, ;ai'ety. and icneraJ wei
r�. Th11 ordi111nce WI!$ duJy 
Bdopted by me County Comnuu100-
cn oo tbc 18th day of June. 2024, 
and wdJ become efftctivc 011 the 
1 8ohd.ay of luly, 2024. 

First Rcadi.Dg Jane 6. 2024 

S<cond Reodinr lune 18. l024 

Publicauoo �: 
lune 21. 20'2.J 
IFu,t "icticc of Adopboa t 

fifeeove Dae lilly 18. !OZA 
120 Jays .d'rer lDd "lonce of Adop-
llOOl 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

stublc-oupoD method .and 11lio t:limi� 
nates, the ability to buy muhrple di$• 
COIJJlle(! tlMUals lhrough rouunon 
vehicle reg,stmtion.. 
Rea.wn: The popult,:ny of as111a the 
coupon mc"tbod bu boco d«.luu.ng 
for � Eigbty•ti"t �1 of lilt: 
sruln .go WI� 
l .t I :OJ·OJ:06 � enlUDCC b, 
cen.sc ti,c:s, 
Eff�I� ProVl<b the .muldnhty of a 
Jouble license opt.ioc, ,ooo f\lll pri« 
l�e.ttSC and ooe-half price bc:ea.� 
when purcb.u«l together). 
Rea.son; Tbe pop\1Jlri.ly of purc;h;u-
103 the sCiCQQd disooUDred I.ice� 
lhrougb tbe ""combo'" or "'double'" li
CC'llK b:u �ated rignilicandy, 
Double license Ja1cs h:.�'e LOC:tc:tkd 
by more r.baa 23<;(. O\\Cf r.bt: last fiv, 
, ..... 
3 ...!1;06,01;070). Landowner O',l,"D 
land Uoense cypes. 
Effect. :Modifie;'i landowner ov.-n 
l■od liocme types from ooe "uy an• 
tcJopc .. or ooc cwo--1.a& '",lD.)' we,. 
lope" :ind �Ill)' doe-fawn :iOtelope" 
to one "'buek �tclope" QQly nw 
m:ommeodcd chDgc will effective
ly c l.imin.:t.t.c legal b:uvest of doe .lOd 
tjd antelope. with the L.Oteot to Pfl)
moc.e population growl.b :M.TOSS the 
.ll1�1ope range: 
R�: Rectn1 aenaJ mrvey data 
wuesu no growth tn the antelope 
population Slnee tbe &ut .n.U JUt• 
vey io 20'.?2. de:$pi� lldoctions UI 
harvest or female :aotcfo9c. 
4 Jl:06:01:12. :Mentored yoolh btg 
g:unc license .. Re,mctions 
Effoect: Closes the mctlloccd IIDlc· 
lope season. 
Reasoo: This recommcodcd change 
will effectively cli.mirunc lepl bar· 
vest o( doc md kid ant.elope widi 
tbe 101ent w pt'OJ)'XICe populatiQ{I; 
gro"'tb ;11:ro� lbe :an�k>pe rngt: 
S. -.il :06:04:17 Minimum 1ir gun 
spc,c-tfica.dons 
Effect: RcducC5 the Cllll.lmwn (ac.to-
1')' �led rnilUk,. velocity ,:,f 1,000 
f'eet pt.r �nd to 600 feet pc, �
ood f<>r ao av pn � huaciQJ pd
lt:t1 to bunt co«ontad rabbit, red 
squun::I. fox jQUirrel. grey squirrel. 
,:oy<M.e wolf- gny fax. ,cd (01. 
skunk. iOf'bcr, gn:,u.od squuTel, 
.::hipmunk. i,,ckn.bbil. marmot. 
opossum. pottupine., crow, llOO 
pr:t.Jne dog.. 
h�w11.: Maay f&lt nf]cs do rioc roccc 
O,e 1.000 fttt per :;econd muzzle ve
loci()' reqw�meo1,, and klv.·c.r IJJll7-
de veloc1ly is more. CO(J)IIl(>II llJ l;q• 
er i:tlibcr 1ir rifles Th.iJ b bec!IUJe 
less muzzle vtlocity lS rtti.ui.rcd for :, 
llll'gt:r Cl.Ii� 10 ac.hieve the "4IDt 
foot pound.$ ol \!M'rg)' 
6. -111>6. l4 OZ.01 Pnu'it ul'UtS. 
Eff'ccL .\dju.:umeau lO LUUI bound· 
lil"Y descrip:ioM aod ... -reacioo of �v.• 
unlu 
Reasoo.; To � ..nd � Wlll 
boundlll'}' descnpUOOI within !ld.rmn� 
1stnu.zve Nlc to relleci how uruts m 
UDpk�IJI� for 1T1Qag1m�o1 pur
po,e< 
1 -U.06·23:01 Anlck>pe mlciMJ: 
'!oC:UOO i:5tllbt.iibcd - 1-lumbc, !lJld 
type or tkeo&c:$. 
Effect; ,\llow 111 ladiv1d11al thkl lap
plies for .11 'Spccia.l 11atc:Jope'" I� 
to aAHy for another nelopc hccast 
n the � loaery «a.w101 w1ead 

of the- trul'd ICA:1C.ry dnwmg. 
Reason: Cumnt Ucm&t allocauoo 
for the:. firurm a.01.dopc bu.otillg tea
sou doe$ ooi ii.low br 5dtovc, U 
W)S(:S into the third lottery dnwmg. 
8. 41 :06:23:02. Opco � - Exttp-
"'"" 
Eff«t: Adjusune ntS IO urul. bouod-
lt'j descripc.iofls. 
Reasoc: io com:a Wl..11 booodary 
descript,ollS within AdmiDJSO"IIQl'C 
NJe to reft�t how WlllS are unptc.
mentcd for mMagcmeo:1 pwpose1 
9 4! ·062-1.01 .\l<lle,y llll«lop< 
huotmg 5Cas.OO atabfishcd - Open 
:uu - Number and r,pc of bccmes 
tYliltble. 
EtfccL Rtmo,·c:s 4hc �Vili.labihty of 
a.ccess permit! i.v11hin the Blact 
Hilli Ftrt. ProteicaOCl ()i._trlCL 
RCa$0a. Lumled pubtie bu.cdog ac• 
au 10 «he lO'&' Oll�r or 3llldope 
iJJ tbc Black Hills.. Jn06.l.ly on 
Rcyookh Praanc. protidcs ver, link 
harvest opponunicy 
IDtttcstcd peBOOS wilt be gI'/Cn tn• 
10iubk: oppmuo1ry 10 'SUbmn 
..:nc.odlJ'lttll'i, data. opu:uon.s. .argy
mccts. � thW' m-, . .either oraJly 
or In writin& (OJ bod:a) 11.t I.be bean.c.s
p�",Qft.$ unable to �Mid tbc bearing 
may mail �ocs. dm. o,pio• 
ions. :irgumcnU • .utd tbdr Yicwt to 
lhcofficeofll>e S«r<lary ofll>eDe
pa;ra:nc31 of Gvoe, Fu.b.. QI:! Pvu. 
Fou .Bmldtnl, 523 EASt C.aptol. 
P'itm� South Dakou. , ... so1. oc tir 
going to die Gfl' WC0$1tc ti 
http:1/gfp..W..gov/fcn:ns/posllions. 
All pmolll Nbo Jewe ro wbaut 
.-nne.a ..mt:ndnit:OI:$, data. opurian.s. 
.ugumcou. ,i,ad. tbcu- "1CW'I by awl 
or email � encourqed to mail or 
transmit d'IC ..amc tn ;:uffictcnt lilDe 
� tha1 it is (tl(:eh'Cd b� 5,id 10 lb� 
-,ffice of the Sea-cw,. o-, the Dcp&rt
mctll o( Game, FtJh. 111od Parb 12 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 legal and Publlc 
Notices Notices 

/ SEAL> 
Ke�1n Robhrig. � 

PubH$hcd once a1 1hc oo-tal iapptoXJ• 
ffl:lte cost of $61 12 :&.Dd �AO b,e. 
Vtc:Wcd l'ttt of ;.imgc: llt WWW �
pubticr,ou,cu.. co,n 

Published June- 2:0. 1024. 

'10TICE Of PUBUC HEARLXG 

Notice � hereb) g1\lt:D dla1 a pw:)hc 
bcanna: wtJI be bc1d befme tbe 
YWt0a Covnly Boatd <>r \dJUSI• 
�ot, Ylll;lktoo Cowny. Sooth D:'lko
t;s. ;11 6:30 PM on tM lod day of 
July, ?02-1 .11 the Yankton Coonty 
Qo,en:i:mcn1 <Anter, Comnus.�onen 
Cbambcn, 321 Wesa Thu� SL. 
Y1nkloa, South Dakot:t, C.tme 
Koble is ttqUWJQg a Cond1uo0111l 
Use Pc-nnn 10 build ,ao accca,.sory 
nructurc in 111 High Ocn$ity Res-tdtn• 
lial Di� that u�, the mui• 
mwn .aa;reF square Coooage o< 
1600 .iQuare. rcet. Applican1 wishes 
to build .zn �ry aruc� that 
Is 230,& Squ:ve feet per .Nticlc 8 
Stttion 1807, Anicle 18 �"tion 
l805, aGd Miele. 19 Sec-uon 1905 
Sa.id ptopc11y if !cg�y dc$:ribcd u 
C"MP I st Addidon ln tbe NW 1/4 of 
the SEl/4 o( Seaion l7. T9lN 
RS6W o( t1,e 5th P M .  Yankton 
Counrv. Soutb Dakota. E911 ad
dre:S.1 ;. 221 Be.Her 8eai:b Rd. i.;'11 
.. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARh'"'IIG 

�oooc lJ hrreby g:t\·cn dill.I :1 publ.c 
bearing wlU be held before Ille 
Yankton Coanty Board of Adjus1-
men1 Yanktoa Cou.oty. Sovtb Ou.o• 
t,i, 11 6:3$ P.M. on tbc. .?od day of 
July, 20".A �I dle Yank.100 CouDI)' 
Qo,,eni.mem Centtr. Com.missioricn 
Chmibc:rs, .321 Wc-s1 Third SL, 
Y:a.rOO'oo, South 00.0(a. "funkvold 
Land md C:1tt!e t.$ �t1E1g J Vari
toec [I) llD AJriculn,re Oiwic:1 ( AO) 
per ArUc:le S Seafoc SIS, Aruck 18 
Sccuoo 1$07. md Anick: 19 Sectioo 
1907. 1-pplicmt as requesting a 
Varlaoce of 1.5 fee:1 rrom ibe frotit 9 
1 Nfflh) propcny Uxie co bw1d .in 
Ag;r:t('.uhurc � .ar\1CWfl!. S:ud 
property is lc&:illy descnbcd as the 
'ionh lwfofibo 
,!1,1'� quarter tN lf2NE 1/-4) olnd 
tbe Nonh half o( the Nonhwcst 
Qusrttr /'NIil 1\-Wl/4) Excluding 
the E:Lst Two Hundred £igbly ftt:t of 
the West Three huodrcd Eighty Feel 
of IDC 'Jorth ODe HuDdr.ed Ei&hty 
t«t of the WC$1 Su:ty � 1:,.:2 
NE4 & \"l )IWJ E.XC 1,280' W'JSO' 
NUO' \\o60A). Section Eigb1 I�). 
1'96..". R56 Weil of rbc )th P M  
Y.ukton COUDty. Sou1.b Dakott.. 
E91 I � i.s JJ5'.)3 ?92 St. \lcti-

Publisbed tV.'t« t11 the roul ap-pn>:u
roa.te cost oC S-i-0.90 ,utd c:u be 
vjewed free of cbar.,e at .1.-ww sci· 
publk:ooncci..:om 

Publi'>htd June 21 & ZS. b>?-i. 

1.,& 10 Wes1 Ci()' LIIN1S Road, Y <1.nt• 
l(IQ, S(IUtb Dukota. Rf'P packets IJ)lly 
'2c, OOflioed by <»D!lc:tiog the Ml
� 1Xf'""acc 111 1605} 66S-J980 1:iuriog 
1tg11lar businesj\: boun. The Xbool 
Board rt$Cr-'« the ngM to rt,C..::l my 
and all l'lds uid to 'A,JIW! i1ll)' UTeg1J• 
lan�.s. or 1nlocm;aht1.c1 tbc,re1n. 

Cb.arttn Gt:rbe:r 
81,UtllC'!.S \1.amig"r 

Publ.l.sbcd tMcc • the tot:al .approU
roate COSI of S20.73 .and ao be 
\llew� IRe or charge ilt ·- $d
publ1Cnot1CC\.('Offl 

Published Jnnc- t.a & 21, :ZOl4. 

YANKTON SCHOOL OrsTRJCT 
61-l NOTICE TO SIDOERS 

Salcd bids tor the: l\l.misJung of the 
IIMWll ;upply of GuoliDe 40d 
Diesel Fuel Wt.I.I be received by the 
Bas1ncq M.an.aacr, � 1,1,ime,sed by 
the Supervisor of Bussiog,, or 00.Ct 
dcsi1:nee. nntd I JO p.m.. Wec;foesA 
d•y. June 26. :00.4 ar wh1Cb time 
bidl will � opened, read ttlolkl ed 
1.1bulated in the Scbooi Board Meet• 
Ulj room 111 the YWro.o School Dis• 
rrict Adrrunistnwon Building !lit 
2410 w� Cny 1..tru.its Road. Ylllk
con, Sooth Oakoca. Bid pa,ckffl may 
be, obt&ltled b)' <ODla.t'ltng die busl· 
�s office .JI 605) 6453-J1JSO <!uruia 
regular bos1oc-s, Ploun. The Schoo} 
� resc,vcs the n.ght tel re,cct aay 
l1nd :ill bids aod 10 waive :any U'tC,U-
1:inties or infonnabtie.s tbefCln. 

Cb.arttn Gerber 
&moc� Ma.oagcr 

Pubb.1heJ tW1ce ':It lhc tOl-ll Appf'OM• 
ma� COSl of $19.01 and ca.a be" 
view.cd ftt¢ or dwge 111 -w �� 
poblK'OO(�,;om 

P\lbll$bed Jw,e 1.a & .?t. 20.U. 

Ostrem 
ffom Pago 1 

Frankus. 21; and Timothy Rlch
mond. 35. 

The three victims lived 
across the street from Ostrem 
and his wile, Use, with tile two 
houses visible to each other. 

Jay Ostrem allegedly became 
enraged on the evening of May 
27 when his wtfe said one of 
tile tllree men had se;wally as
saulted her during tile prevloos 
week. Upon hearing his wile"s 
disclosure. Ostrem allegedly 
went to the men's homes and 
lolled all tllree with a shorguit 

Ostrem Is now scheduled for 
an Aug. 22 slatus hearing. wltll 
Judge David KnoH presiding 
over tile hearing at Salem. 

STATE OFSOIJTII DAKOTA 

COUl'ITY Of'( ANIITON 

> Ass1"��=��� 'l(atie 
ss Mallery and Turner County 

State's Attorney Katelynn Kunz 
Hollman. 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST ltiDICIAL ClRCl,lT 

tn tbe Matter of lhc £Mate of 

ll«<a5<d. 

NOTICE TO CR.EDITORS AND 
NOTICE OF r.-iroRMAf. PRO

BATE AND APPOIN'TMEi-.'T Of 
PEkSONAl.. R.EPRESENTATIVE 

Notice U; IJlvi!n that on the 7 day of 
Junc, 202rt. Tettace Manas or 
-13.557 301 n Stroct. Utica. South 
Oal:ota 57067. .r.a., .spp0t01Cd u 
Per10olll R�1a.11ve of the U 
t,te. or '.\btVlD O ,\,{.!:O,tlS, 

Crednon of deccdem most file tbcu 
claim,, withm foor mootb.s dler 1be. 
.Mite. of 1he litsl publ1(;1tion of r:bjs 
oodce or lbe:U' cl.lJnu may be baned 

a..m, .,., be fik4 - di< p.,. 
'K>f1.il R.�ownc or may be filed 
with the Oclk. md .a '°I))' of tbe 
.::l;hm mailed to the �0:al Repre-

hi lf'rw, Wa,-41 
Tc.reoce "faoas 
4.HSi 301 st Stro:1 
Uuca. SD 5706".' 
605--661-1956 

Cluk ofCow1 
v.,.,\;,..,,. r�un.iv r,..,,.1,,,,n ... 

Ostrem is represented by 
court.;1ppointed defense at
torneys Seth Kientz of Beresford 
and Raleigh Hansman of Sioux 
Falls. 

Knoff has approved the 
defense request for a private ln
vesUgator. The Judge approved 
Jodi Hoffman of Confidential 
Investigative Services of MlJ. 
bank. authorizing up to $5,000 
at her aormal hourly rate ol $10 
per hour. 

In his motion. l<lentz outlined 
tile perceived need for Hoff-
man ·s services. Those rea.sons 
include ensuring tile accuracy of 
law enforcement reportlng. gath
enng relevant ioformatloo from 
law enforcement ""itnesses. and 
possibly Interviewing any ad
ditlonal potential witnesses not 
yet identified by law enforce
ment. 

In addltlon. Hoilman can help 
the defense counsel prepare for 
cros;;examination of adver,e 
witnesses and direct exarolna
tlon of defense witnesses, Kientz 
said in his motion. 

Ostrem made his first court 
appearance May 29 at tile Clay 
Coonty Courtllouse In Vennl� 
lion because of tile need to 
use a dilferent Judge who had 
scheduling issues tllat day. 

The nine counts in the 
indi<:tment represent tile three 
charges for each victim. 

Three counts of lirst-<iegree 
allege �.llio_g a �son_wfth_ 

l'AESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, JUNE 21. 2024 

Weather 
From Pago 1 

,raid. "We are not del�'ef!ng &1d 
placing them al this point In tlrne." 

The Hutchinson County Sheriff 
Mai.irlce ll'altne.- posted. road do
S<Jre OOll<e Thur>day nighl 

"2i8th Street (North Coumy 
Road by Freeman) irom U.S. 81 
to 4-tOtl1 Ave (Hutchinson/Turne.
County line) is closed.. he said. 
'Highway Oepartment c,...,s have 
banic>des up and reporting about 
a foot of wate, e.,.1ng "'"' 1he 
road." 

In additlon, Hutchinson Coonty 
lllghway Superin1"1den1 Joel 
S.umUJer posted two WM!lings ol 
covcredn>lds 

"(Highway) 418th Avenue 
between mi, Street and 281st 
(Street) will ha,,. warn� barriers 
up; he said. ".II this time. II will 
not be closed but use caution as 
the wates- is almosl 0\..,. the road." 

Another roadway demands 
caullon. Bawniller said. "(At the 
location) ol 43Sth A"'1lue (Bridge
water Road) at 283rd Street. water 
is currently over the road. The 
road is still open at tllis time: he 
said. 

Parts ol OO<thern Yankton 
County wioffidally received 
aoother 2 or more inches of 
rainfall \l�y nighi through 
Thur>day altemoon. flutchlnson 
and Turner coonties were under 
Bood watches Thunday. 

Turner Coonty f.mergeocy 
'11&1ager Brad Georgeson urged 
extreme caution In travel because 
ol known and future lloodlng. He 
a<Msed against driving throogh 
running or standing water. 

Geo,geson posted a photo on 
soctal media of a llooded Norway 
T°"'llShip road on the western 
side of the county. Several spots 
were noted ln Salem and Chlld
stown to�'OShips a., well wl!h 
more Booding expected 

'Aoodllul""" townslup and 
othe.-n>lds bas been or will be 
county;.,ide." he said. 'Most 
areas are. al a minlmwn. llagged. 
Howt,,.-er, witllcurrentwater 
flow and predk1ed ralnlall more 
areas ol road l!oodlng should be 
expected" 

Flash Boodlnil caused by 
excessive ralnlalf continues to be 
p<>ssible. the N\VS ,raid_ 

"Multiple rounds of show-
ers and thunderstorms with 
the potential to product heavy 

Suspect 
Ftom Page 1 

round the motorcycle but did 
not tocate the subJect. klentined 
osSltzman. 

Anyone seeing Sitzman 
should not approach him but 

Center 
From Pago l. 

of the Rodc-a.thon. so to add 
a little fun to the event Thury 
convinced all the "Dr · Kindles 
in town. 

"I wanted to have all tile Dr. 
Kindles rocking "¥ainst each 
other becaus.l � s (Dr. Wayne 
Kindle, Yankton School D!strlct 
superintendent) J!Ot tllree kids 
·•ho are doctors.· she said. 
"EV<!rything just kind of fell Into 
place. We had 42 rockers." 

Thury noted that tn the 
past year. The Cen1er ,em,d 
11,668 nutritious. home<ooked 
meals: delivered 19.363 meals 
tllrough �leals on Wheels and 
more than i.000 free meals were 
Ser:ed to low-income seniors at 
a value of more than $30,500. tn 
addition, The Center dl$tribU1ed 
649 boxes of supplemental food 
weighing more than IO ions and 
valued at tll,604 to senJors ..-ho 
are well below lhe poverty level. 

Despite havlng more than 
8.000 lndMduals participate 
In The Center's pr�amming, 
Including the nutrition pro
grams, Thury believes there are 

=��; :e°&�:�t��e. 
bu1 perhaps pnde or •hame gets 
tn the way. 

"! thirll- th°" .lll'P :>fr.,,irl tn 

dow11pour, are e,pected to con
tinue thnltw, Saturday," the NWS 
bulletin said. -with solb at or near 
saruration. ponding of water b 
oc� sevml rural roadway, 
are I.Older water, and rive.- !.....ts 
are already on the �-• 

Hol hwnid cooditjons rouJd 
de>wp early next week with heat 
lndi'1!S approac

=
OO to 110 on 

Monday and pos;ib Tuesday. 
Thecurrent • cooies 

on top of heavy precipitation 
in recent wreks, according to 
Dennis Todey. director ol the U.S. 
Oepartm,,ntol Agriculture (USDA) 
OlmateHub. 

During the post week. ,ome 
parts ol the Yanltton region 
received 3..5 Inches or ..,,. of 
rainfall. 

"We have gone from dry to 
excessively wet In some of the 
northern areas, wh>ch has led to 
,ome w,terlogged lields and po
tenlial replants (of crops) in areas 
with e.,c=Jve .,euiess. he said. 

·People who"""' allle to get 
planted early, !heir crops generally 
loot pretty good. Where planting 
wa.< dela)'ed. )<>LI see some weed 
Issues or a lad< ol geltlJlg root 
developmenl' 

For the IMS! part. crop de-.-el
opmenl is moving along weU In the 
Central Plalm. T odey said. 

The Central Plains are entering 
a c1tlcal transition. Todey said 

"We.' re ,pproaching the peak 
precipitation ol the year,· he said. 
'CllmatolO!lkally, a �m start to 1311 
oil while the air temperatures st1rt 
to Increase. Even ij �·• get a decent 
amoonl ol precipitation. the heat 
willtak,upmostolit." 

In additlon. evapor•tion and 
crops return moisture to the atmo
sphere. Todey said. "We're balanc
ing wha1 is going on.• he said. 

The NWS forecast for the com
Ing week calls for • 30% chance of 
storms and thunderstorms today 

�=���� 
0.75-1.00 Inch possible. 

On Saturday. the region has a 
30% chanre ol silo-, and lhun
derstorms, mainly before 7 a.m., 
with a high near 82. 

The reglofl receives a break 
tn preclp,tatioo the rest of the 
weeta,,,d with a blgh nw 86 
Sunday followed by• blgh nw 
94 Monday, 88 Tuesday and 84 
Wedn<sday. 

The chan<es for raJnlall return. 
with a 30% chance Wednesday 
nlgll1andThUJ�. 

Fo/./w)@f/[)od«?ndorf °" "X • 

Lnstead call 911 1mmedia1eJy. 
.-lll)'0ne wtth Information 

regarding Sltzman's whereabouts 
is asked to call tile NSP at (402) 
3i0-3456. 

17us u a de.,/oprfl/l story. Fol
low tire Pre,s & Oalwlan on/111<. 

on wc.ial media and m prinL 

Follow @RJ)Qd,end<Jrf OIi ·x •

but all of them.· Thury said. 'It's 
nke to be able to have someone 
CM<klnon them.· 

OTHER PROGRAMS 
:lutritlon 1$ a huge locus at 

The Center. but lt's nol tile only 
ooe. 

Thury was qulc.k to mentlon 
thai membership at The Center 
1$ open to anyone age 18 or 
older but thal a lot of services 
are geared toward tile senior 
population. 

Some ol tltose services 
u,clu<le (with statistics from the 
pas! year): 

• SHJJJ;t .lledicare Part D 
volunteer.< who have saved 
Yankton County seniors more 
than S.20.000 In pharmaceutical 
costs: 

• 180 disbursement< of pet 
food for low-income rarnrnes of 
all ases: 

• 22 low-mcome seniors ben
efitied from the Pampered Pets 
Program where pets received 
free prev,ntatlve care Visits 

The actl\'ities are also a huge 
draw al The Center. !Mre's the 
popular bingo. which is a hit for 
all ages. Exercise classes are also 
available and have become quite 
popular, according to Thury. Bll
Uards ,s another popular actlVity. 

·r,.,. been 1old we have tile 
best pool tables In town." she 
.aid. ·we have a snooker table 
an(! a regular billiards table." 

Th,i;i.,.0;11f'O f'l11m.amuc�th•,. 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 
Date filed: 5/9/2024 

Applicant APPLICANT - Munkvold Land and Cattle 

District type: [8::1 AG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 [8::1 Section 515 D Section 705 D Section 715 D Section 805

[8::1 Section 1807 [8::1 Section 1907 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. ---- .____ ---

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Variance 
Applicant is requesting a Variance in an Agriculture District (AG) per Article 5 Section 515, 
Article 18 Section 1807, and Article 19 Section 1907. Applicant is requesting a Variance of 25 
feet from the front 9North) property line to build an Agriculture accessory structure. Said 
property is legally described as the North half of the Northeast quarter (Nl/2NE1/4) and the 
North half of the Northwest Quarter (Nl /2 NWI/4) Excluding the East Two Hundred Eighty feet 
of the West Three hundred Eighty Feet of the North One Hundred Eighty feet of the West Sixty 
Acres (N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC £280' W380' Nl 80' W60A), Section Eight (8), T96N, R56 
West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 43503 292 St, Menno. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1807 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1907 

Planning Commission date: 

6/11/2024 

Board of Adjustment 

date:7 /2/2024 

Time: 

7:20 

P.M.

Time:

6:35

P.M.



T-96-N

434th AVE 
�,.rsr - "fl�I• -

Cattle 

j
...... 
�� 

..... 
=",. ... 
i� 

Oa\"id 
Lucdcenhoff 
,tux 
197 

''s3 • 

Hiluclc: 
Trust 

� 308 

I JAtllESYiU.ETOWNSH!P I 
.SECTJQ.N1 

WEISS, OALE EIUX 
sernoN12 

KIRSCHENMAN, RV� 16 
ISEC'TJOH '8 

FISCHER, MARK 13 

$,1;,;l'ION )9 

MASSEV, FRANK ETAl 13 

SE�IOltl-z;i 

MUNKVOLO, ORLANDO E1UX 
�CTI0�2.8 

SEINER, TRACY f!AL 
�Klfll.31 

HAUCK, RICHARD ETUX 
Sl!t:Tlctl J6 

JAMESVILLE HUTTERIAN BRETHREN 11 
j',J_CTION.ff 

HARPER,ARLENE 10 

o Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SD 

JAMESVILLE PLAT 

436th AVE 

-,::; 
1""'------1-::C ;;�>: 

�-5�B 

20 
)am«•lll• 
Hutteri;m 
Brethren 
428 

ci,::v,1-'u 

!Ls""""""') 
HUTCHINSON co. 

437th AVE 438th AVE 

-q-------=--=-- --
Fischer 
rust 83 

CENTRAL TWP. 

16 

Colleen 
Munk\!old 
351 

439th AVE 

R-56-W

... 
"' 

;;; 

> 
«11------'t---L--II 

Colleen 
Munk\lold 
156 

Russell 
Buchana.n 
,tux 
158 

Munkvold 
t.nd & 
Cattle 
Co Inc 
1B 

Russeu 
Buchanan 
155 

5 
Verlyn 
:� 
471 

296th ST 

t�
es 

155 

"' 

"' 

• 

I 

I 

• 

I 

I 

I 

i 

i 

I 

i 

I 

i 

i 

ij 

i 

I 

i 

I 

I 

I 

' 

• 

I 

• 

I 

I 

' 

' 

•







5/21124, 4:16 PM VARIANCE MANAGER 

VARIANCE MANAGER 

Point 

Lat: 43.153892 Lon: -97.497342 

Earthstar Geographies I Esri, Torn Tom, FAO, NOAA, USGS 

Longitude 

-97.4973416181622

Latitude 

43.15389200310781 

Permit Number 

VAR241 

Parcel Number 

12.008.100.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Powered by Esri 

hllps://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac4/data ?extent=90 .9402, -52.4118, 7 4.0652,82.6911 &objectlds=4 1/4 



5/21/24, 4:16 PM 

Receipt Number 

00618108 

Planning Comm1ss1on Action Date 

Jun 11, 2024, 7:20:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

07:20:00 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jut 2, 2024, 6:45:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

06:45:00 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Exist111g Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

18-1807, 19-1907

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Munkvold Land & Cattle Inc 

Applicant Phone 

605-660-2545

VARIANCE MANAGER 

https://su rvey123.arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac4/data ?extent=90 .9402, -52.4118, 7 4.0652,82 .6911 &objectlds=4 2/4 



5/21/24, 4:16 PM 

Applicant Address 

43723 294th St Menno SD 57045 

Applicant Email Address 

mlcci@goldenwest.net 

Owner Name 

Munkvold Land & Cattle Inc 

Owner Phone 

605-660-2545

Owner Address 

43723 294th St Menno SD 57045 

Owner Email Address 

m lcci@goldenwest.net 

Property Address 

43503 292 ST 

Reason for Request 

VARIANCE MANAGER 

Need setback reduced to 25' on the front of the property. Previously there was an old barn where the new calving shed 

would be placed. 

List Specific Hardships 

Setback from the house property is too close to the location of the new calving shed. The current corral system was 

designed around the old barn. The calving shed would use the same corral system. There is also existing water 

fountain, electricity hook up 

Legal Description 

N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC E280' W380' N180' W60A 

Date of Application Submission 

May 8, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

https://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac4/data?extent=90 .9402, -52 .4118, 7 4.0652 ,82 .6911 &objectlds=4 3/4 



5/21/24, 4:16 PM VARIANCE MANAGER 

Section Township Range 

8-96-56

Attachments: 

Calving Shed and Commodity shed MLCCl.png 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg OwnerSignature-.jpg 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/30a077 ee 79ce427183a480d26d7bbac4/data?extent=90 .9402, -52.4118, 7 4.0652 ,82.6911 &objectlds=4 4/4 



.
 

l
 
• l I ' I t l I • i I I I I I I I I I I I • I : I I I ; I I I : ' I I • ' ' J

 

I I I I • tI : I I I I I I I I I • I t 
I 

I I I • • ' { lI I I • • • I I t l I • • • I I • 

8
 

,-0
 

0
 

,....
 

r
 





June 17, 2024 

Applicant: 
Munk.void Land and Cattle 
43503 292 St. 
Menno, SD 57045 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 2nd day of July, 2024 
at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third 
St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Variance in an Agriculture District (AG) per Article 5 Section 515, 
Article 18 Section 1807, and Article 19 Section 1907. Applicant is requesting a Variance of 25 
feet from the front 9North) property line to build an Agriculture accessory structure. Said 
property is legally described as the North hal

f 

of the Northeast quarter (Nl/2NEl/4) and the 
North hal

f 

of the Northwest Quarter (NI /2 NW 1 /4) Excluding the East Two Hundred Eighty feet 

of the West Three hundred Eighty Feet of the North One Hundred Eighty feet of the West Sixty 
Acres (N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC £280' W380' Nl80' W60A), Section Eight (8), T96N, R56 West of 
the 5t1, P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota.£91 1 address is 43503 292 St, Menno. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Munk.void Land and Cattle 
Petitioner 



DIEDE, WAYNE R FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1800 PENINAH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KERLIN, LYNETTE L (D) 
46408 203 ST 
BRUCE SD 57220 

KIRSCHENMAN, DONALD EDGAR (D) 
43579 COUNTRY LN 
MENNO SD 57045 

GALL, BRADLEY L (D) 
%PATTY GALL 
609 N POPLAR AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

KIRSCHENMAN, DARWIN (D) 
43617 293 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, KELLIN (C) 
43548 COUNTRY LN 
MENNO SD 57045 

MUNKVOLD LAND & CATTLE CO INC (D) MUNKVOLD, COLLEEN (D) 
43503 292 ST 43933 294 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 IRENE SD 57037 

PEACE CHRISTIAN REFORMEDCHRCH RPM TRUST (D) 
% SARIN CEMETERY BOARD %RONALD R BOHLMANN TRUSTEE 
306 N HIGH ST 29053 434 AVE 
MENNO SD 57045 MENNO SD 57045 

GUTHMILLER, ROGER L (D) 
28752 435 AVE 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, DARWIN L (D) 
43617 293 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, LAVERN D TRUST (D) 
43615 292 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

MUNKVOLD, KORDELL DEAN (D) 
43503 292 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 





May 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
Munkvold Land and Cattle 
43503 292 St. 
Menno, SD 57045 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Y ank:ton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 

the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:20 P.M. on the 11th day of 
June, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Variance in an Agriculture District (AG) per Article 5 Section 515, 
Article f 8 Section 1807, and Article f 9 Section I 907. Applicant is requesting a Variance of 25 
feet from the front 9North) property line to build an Agriculture accessory structure. Said 
property is legally described as the North ha(( of the Northeast quarter (Nf/2NE1/4) and the 
North half of the Northwest Quarter (N f 12 NWJ/4) Excluding the East Two Hundred Eighty feet 
o

f 

the West Three hundred Eighty Feet o
f 

the North One Hundred Eighty feet of the West Sixty 
Acres (N2 NE4 & N2 NW4 EXC E280' W380' N/80' W60A), Section Eight (8), T96N, R56 West of 
the 51

" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 f address is 43503 292 St, Menno. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Munkvold Land and Cattle 
Petitioner 



DIEDE, WAYNE R FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1800 PENINAH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KERLIN, LYNETTE L (D) 
46408 203 ST 
BRUCE SD 57220 

KIRSCHENMAN, DONALD EDGAR (D) 
43579 COUNTRY LN 
MENNO SD 57045 

GALL, BRADLEY L (D) 
%PATTY GALL 
609 N POPLAR AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

KIRSCHENMAN, DARWIN (D) 
43617 293 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, KELLIN (C) 
43548 COUNTRY LN 
MENNO SD 57045 

MUNKVOLD LAND & CATTLE CO INC (D) MUNKVOLD, COLLEEN (D) 
43503 292 ST 43933 294 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 IRENE SD 57037 

PEACE CHRISTIAN REFORMEDCHRCH RPM TRUST (0) 
% SARIN CEMETERY BOARD %RONALD R BOHLMANN TRUSTEE 
306 N HIGH ST 29053 434 AVE 
MENNO SD 57045 MENNO SD 57045 

GUTHMILLER, ROGER L (D) 
28752 435 AVE 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, DARWIN L (D) 
43617 293 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

KIRSCHENMAN, LAVERN D TRUST (D) 
43615 292 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 

MUNKVOLD, KORDELL DEAN (D) 
43503 292 ST 
MENNO SD 57045 



Publ�btd M•y 24 & 31. 2024. 

NOTICE OP HEARING UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Iha• 
an application has bttn rtctli\'00 by 
1be Board of City Commission.en of 
the Chy o( Yanl:.ton, Soolh Dakotll, 
for I Special Oo-sale Mall Bcvcra;c 
l«tailers Uccfl5t: and a Special On
sale Wint Recailen Uctl\5t foe 1 
day. July 11. 2024. from Thie Cai
lcr, 900 Whitin& Drive. 
NOTICE IS f\/RTHER GIVEN 
I.hat a public hcari� Oil W applic-.1.• 
tioo will be hdd oo Mooday, Juoc 
10. 2024 a1 7:00 p.m. LO I.he Cicy of 
Yankton Community Mu1in5, Room 
L'llt the Carca Manufacturing Techru
cal Education Academy, 1200 Wut 
21$1 Street,. Yanl:.1on. Soolb Oak.Ola. 
whert any � or pet'SQOS i.ntrr-, 
ested 10 the fll'PfO"al or rej«1ion oi 
the above spplica1K>fl may appear 
and be hun:I. 

!n(cd llll Yankton. Sooth Dakota 
This 28th day or Ma)', 2024, 
Lua Yardley 
FINANCE OFFICER 
Published ODCC fU the, IOI.a.I approxi
marc COlil of Sl).76 and can be 
vi-ewed rree of diarge •1 wv.w,S<f, 
publk:notices.com 
Publlihtd Mar 31. 2024. 

NOTICE OF PRIMARY 
ELECTION 

A Primary EJcclion wiU be held oo 
Tuesday, June ◄1b. 2024 ill all 1hc 
YotiCJ.t CICllltrS UI Yankt<ut C011nty 

1bt ele.:don polli \\HI be opea 
from .seffi1 o'clock (7:00) AM to 
SC\'Cfl o'cloek (7:00) PM ceocral ti.me 
on the d:ty or Ule-clcction. 

The polling centers of lhi.s couruy 
arc as ronows: 
YANKTON CITY HALL 416
W/\LNIJT STREIIT, YANKTON 
Yanl.100 FIIC SnlltOQ f'2 '201 W 
23nl S1 .. V ANKTON 
GA Y\IILLE COMMUNITY CEN• 
TIR - 40< WASHINGTON 
STIUlET, GA YVIU.E 
MA YflEI.D STORE - 44398 SO 
HWY 46. tRF..NE 
LESTERVfU.£ AR£ HAU - 212
MAIN ST., LESTERVILLE 
LEWIS & Cl.AAA �REA TION 
AREA -43349 SD HWY 52. 
YANKTON 

Ati.y \.'Oler wbo need$ assi.stanc:f:, 
ponurun 10 the Amerieam wi1h O,�
ablli\ies Aet, may contact the cOWJt)' 
auditor at 605-260-4400 cx.t O before 
the c.lec;tion for lnform.adon on 
polliag place acce55ibilit)' for peopk 
wiU'l di.sabilides 
Pa:ttyHo� 
Yankton County Auditor 

Published IWJce a the lOt approxi
mate cost or Sl7.0S And cu be 
vjewcd free of charge ;at www.sd
publ�.com 

Publl<htd May 24 & 31. 2024. 

NOTICE OF PU8UC IIEARJNG 

Noc.le.e i.s hereby given th:11 a r,obHe 
helll'Ulg will be: held before lhc
Ywton County Commission. 
Y.ankton County. South Dakota. Al 
6:30 P.M on 1he 6(b cby of Jutv:, 
2024 •Dd at 6:30 P .M. OD the 18th
day of Juot 2024 ai; lhc YW1oo 
County (iovC(Jlmenl Ccntcr, Com
mlS!ioDCtS Chamben. 321 Wdt 
Th.ird SL, Yankton. Sow, lnl:01:1 .. 
CMC Ad\lcnturcs., lJ.C i, requcs&• 

1k1t 6 �Uoo 607. Anick J°s Sec
tion 1805 and Aruclc 19 Xcbon 
1905. Said property IS lcgllly de
.scnbcd as lhe East halt of the Nor1h 
wes, Quester (E112NWl/4) E�clud• 
10g 1..ol A a.od E,.c.ludrni W Soulb 
Eighty Fttt (SSO') of the North One 
lbou\and fOtt)"•SJX f,cei 0,:1046)' Oi 
tbc Wu:t One hundred Aft) Feet 
(WI SO"� Stcti<ol JO. T93N. R56 
Wcsl of the Slit P.M.. Yankton 
Courny. Soulh �J:'01• 
Pubhshed twk-e 11 rh< tOUII appro:it.i• 
m11e CO$t or $53 . 8.S Md can be 
viewed ff« oJ c:h.,rge ;it www.sd• 
public-UOl.icc$.com 

PobUshed May 24 & 31. 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Noc.ice is. bueby gi'ltll thill( • publjc 
bcruing will tit held before the 
Ytnbon Coonty Plll7\l'liflg Cotrun,i-... 
sion. Yanklon Counly, South Dako
\.1. et 7:05 P.M. °" the 11th day of 
June, 202◄ at tbc Yankton C0\1111)' 
Govemmcm C-cn1.er. Commiuionen 
Chamben. 321 Wes,. Third SL. 
Ya.ol.lOil. South Da.kOUI Carrie 
Koble i$ rcqndtin; a Conditional 
Use �nnil 10 build 11:1 t«e.MOI') 
structure in a �th Dcnsit)' Ruiden
bal Di.strict Lhar exceeds lhc maxi• 
mum iaggreg:att: .sqnarc foot.age of 
1600 square rcei. Applic11n1 wishes 
10 build a11 11ccc»ory slJuctUic th111 
b 2)04 $quart' f.:!ct per Arhcle S: 
Scaion 1807. An1de 18 Se«lon 
180.s. and Artiek l9 Sec-tk>� l90S. 
S.ud property I� legally described u 
CMP h:t Addition in thc:i NWl/4 of
1hc SEl/4 of Scdlon 27. T11SN, 
RS6W of I.he 51h P.M., Yank.Ion 
COi.mt), South Oak0ta. E91 I ad· 
� is 221 Bencr 8C4Ch Rd. Ut1· 
<� 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 
Nol1cc i,: bc-.rcb}' SIYC(l Lbal ll public 
hearing w1U be hcld bcrore tho 
Yiutl.1on COUDI)' Pka.nnln,1 �Mti� 
sion. Yankton County. Sooth OA10-
ht., llt 7:15- PM, on tlit: lhh d•)' of 
Ji,ne. 2024 :111 tnt Ya.nktoo County 
Oovcmmcnt C.Cntu. Commissioners 
Chambers. 321 West Third St., 
Yanl:1011, $oU1h Oilota. fire aod lee 
n, rcquesliqg 11 Conditional Use. Pu· 
mil in • Lakeside ComJnerc.al 0is--
1ricl pct Ankle I I Scciion 1109 
Applicant wM10 to crec, • tug� 
go1herina ten, l(' hoit band.$ 3Dd 
hh·c 4 bec1 gardco. Said (ll'Opcrty iAo 
JcpUy described K LOI 25, Lewi$ 
and Clad• Bunnc.u Ccn1er. Section 
16. T93N. R.S6 ,,.,eht o( lhc$th P.M., 
Yankton COuot) , South OOou 
E91 I addni:ss i.s 3304 Wt�l 8th SL. 
Ya.,bon, 
NOTICE OI' PUBLIC l!EARlNG 

.NOlicc is heff.b)' a;ivco 1ha\ • public 
bcann� wiU be he&d be-fore the 
Yaoklor, Count) Plwln.ing Commi.s• 
sion. Ylnktoo Count)'. Soolh Oal:o
t6. It 7:20 P.M on ll'w:: I llh da)' of 
Jt1.11¢. 202◄ at the Ya:ntton COusH)" 
Government Center. Comlrus5t0l)ffl 
Chambers, 321 West Third SL. 
Ylllkton. Soulh Dako11 Munlc;\lokl 
Land and Caulc is rcqueiting • Vari
ance in a.n AgricWo,re DiMriet (AG) 
pet Artklt S Section SIS, Ar1ic.le 18 
Seetion 1807. aod AnJCtt 19 Scc:rion 
1901 AppliW.1 IS reqt.lt.Sbng I 
Vari.Mee of 2.S fed rroo, lhe front 
9Nonh) propcny line lo bu.iJd an 
Agneul1LU't act.eSSOI)' WOCtuR,, Sa.id 
propcrt.)' h legally dc:s<T1bed � I.ht 
Nonh half of lhe 
Nonheast qumcr (N l/21'-'EIJ4> and 
the Nonh btlf or the Northww 
Qw,ler (Nin NWl/4) Excludm; 
lhe Ea.st T\110 H11ndtcd Ei�y feet of 
the We� Thicc hundmt Eigflly- feet 
or 1hc Nonh Ooc HuOOttd lilghIy 
feet of rbe Wes1 SiJ.t) Ac.tei (N2 
NE-4 & N2 NW◄ EXC E280 W380" 
NISO' W60A>. Secti<>o EighL (8). 
1'96�. RS-6 Wdl ot th� Slb P.M ... 
Yanbon COllnt)'. SQtllh Dai.Ola 
£91 1 addtt-ss i,-43.S03 29'2 St, Men• 

ini to �oe a pa.rt"d dual .zon«i 
Modmue Density Rural Re.sidc:ntia.l 
Disu'ia CR2) and RunJ Tnn\illOnll 
Dislrict (Rn to a Moderate Oenrity no. 
Rural R�idcntial Disrnct (R2). P\i.bli.shcd ,�ce 111 1hc toe.al 3pprpli

Jru1te cost of .$55.00 cu·wl ca.a be 
viewed free pf ch�e ll www.5d· 
pub!icnoticcs.c,Qm 

Said propel1y {$ teaally described M 
Loi Orie (I) of Ranch One (I�
Ranch Estatca,, DI the W�t halt 
(Wl/2) of Sectioo Foor (4), T93N. 
R50W of the 5tll P.M.. Yankwa 
County. South Oakoca. £91 1  ad· 
dres$ i5 30938 436cn Aw:. Yank.ton. 

P\lbllsh.ed May 31 & Ju• 7. 2024. 

Not.ice of Sale 
NOTJC8 OF P\/BLIC HEARJNG On Jome 10. " 10:00 A.M. � 2200 

Dout)as A,-c, 124. Y1111kton. 50 
Notice is hereby given thaI i publk.' 57078, • S,Whc •lKlioD will be hekl 
hearing wiU be held be.fore me for the sale, pur..uant to S.OCL 21·
Yankton County Boord or AdJllst• 54---.S of the fol.low.ing, 
menL Y•nkton Coun1y, South Dako-
ta. 11 6:35 P.M. on the 61.h. day of 1974 14X60 Libert)' mobile hofflC' 
Juoe. 2024 at the Y■nkCCMl Counl'I' with serial number W393 l 
Government Center. Coauniuioocis 
Oaml)er'$.. 321 West Third SI. M,ahew Archer 'i!t'bc,se addrc:55 ,s 
Yankton. SouU'l Dakota. Ryan List is 1702 WALl'illT Si. YANJ...'iON 
requesting a Coodilional Uu Pcrmh SD S7078, as owner of the: rcaJ 
10 run his clcc:tridan's bui�ss ou1 property, will sell the mobile home 
or an aoces50fy bl.lUd,oJ in • Low deemed ®andoned pu.MIUI\ \0 
Oco$ity Rcsioo:ltia.l Oiwict (LO) SOCL 21-54-l5 under a jl.ldJroieot 
per ArtJcle 6 Sca:ioD 609, Anicle 18 11nd writ of eviction on (Uc wilh the 
Section 1805 and Article 19 St(':tion Yankton County Cert of Collrti i.a 
1905. Said pn)petly is leplly de- cascfile66CIV22-00021 1. 
$Cribed as the E:a$I hAlf or•tie North• Ootod this 28th day of May. 2024 

of Fame Class 

Announced 
VERMILl.lON -A pa, al,\1-Ame<icgi 

n:k"1dleldallltles,anAIJ.Amoncan 
offonsi,eineman"1dlheCof'II)< 
aJMrned ... -"',liglllllle""""51 
-ollheHoruy-Coyclo 
Spor1s Hat of Fame. The-iicl.desUS0',"1 

=r�.=�ollooiwe.......,Tom�·11, 
-.11-Ameri::andlslar<e"""" 
Ra,n,ey (i(,mn) filzsinmln> '10, IM>
twne NCCOeleosNe F'layerd te y..,. 
Nltlet(Kolios)Rotimon'10,"1dfamer
cross<Xl<#lkyc:oo::I\RobKinnllleo"'1o 
wlbe hooored poslhulrously. � -. 
longimel"ltc ___ G"9 �wlbe-as•� � im,peaal --oil be 
g,tf//ll>lle2006_,.,n:1canc1fiel!
Je.1mcoac!"<>l17tl.llClylluber, 

Thisc:lass wll beformaly nduclod � 
an--holdSept.'l1 

Baseball 
fROM PAGE8 

DV batters In 5 2/3 innings 
pitched. With ihe Trojans down 
4-3 In lhe top of lhe seventh, 
Sommer hll a 2-RBI sin¥le lo 
give Parkston-Ethan-Tripp the 
lead. 

"Carter Sommer was the 
star of that game,• Harris said. 
"He started the game on the 
mound and threw excellent for 
us. He has all re"'· He's been 
our g<>to guy. 

lfarris also credited Luke 
Bormann, who struck out three 
Panthers batters to earn the 
save. 

Bormann leads Parkslon 
w11h a .474 batl log average with 
21 runs and IS RBl,whlle Som
rner has a .304 average with 
16 runs and 12 RBI. Sommer Is 
3-2 with a 2.93 ERA, while Taite 
Klumb is 4-1 with a 1.99 ERA. 

"Taite Klumb hits In the 
middle of the order," Hams 
said. "He probably throws the 
second most behind Carter. 
He"s a guy we always trust to 
gel the ball lo. Will Jodozl and 
Taite Klumb's hitting has been 
good all year for us. (With) 
Brayden Jernk at shortstop, 
that's the middle of the order. 
Those guys always pack a 
punch there." 

The Trojans are excited for 
a chance to go against Bon 
Homme-Avon, who defeated 
them 8-3 May I. 

"Thelr pitchers throw a lot 
of strikes, Harris said. "They 
don't seem to make many 
mistakes. We're going to have 
to bring our best game." 

In wliat Harris believes to be 
a wlde-open tournament where 
any team can make a run, he 
wants his team lo take It gam.,. 
by-game. 

"Once we gel through thal 
first ooe, we·n regroup and 
assess where we need to be," 
he said. "In an Ideal situation, 
lhe pitching goes great and 
you don"! have to bring anyone 
else in. That never seems to be 
quite the case, so we always 
have to be ready for some kind 
ol wnnlde In there." 

The Trojans made an ap
pearance at the stale tourna
ment two years ago. which, In 
the eyes of Harris, eases the 
pressure. 

"They"re excited," he said. 
"They·re ready lo go. We have 
five returning starters from that 
team and about seven or eight 
guys that were on that team. 
They've been In this situation. 
They're ready for It. We're 
ready 10 play: 

Platte Geddes

Dakota Christian

White Lake 
The Platte Geddes-Oakota 

Christian-White Lake Honkers 
gol a clutch performance from 
senior Tanner Dyl< In Region 
4B play to help the Honkers 
clinch their spot In the Class B 
Tournament. 

Dyk recorded Jhe go-ahead 
RBI in PGDCWL"s 4-3 comeback 
victory against Hot Springs 

Season Heats Up 

For Coyote 

Triathletes 
VERMll.100-SWt Dakola lnai> 

� Franzisl:a Neck "1d Chelsea Web-

� � � =�6'." =.lnl-8. 
Neck.analM!ofOOssalbf.Got• 

�·:=!:i�;.,� 1�1�n., 
'°""' is 504 up hand •••tllld t.Yowria 
lal-.ehRzes,l,w.i1!Ja750<ll04er...im.a
-tiorideandaS,IIDmo-
.. ML �-591h al h USA 
TlialhkillColle¢lleNabialCl>arnpion
,t;p.lasl fal wll a tilro al t00:43.� 
Sloe ..... ilo<...,......,..;eolhe
�lhelal. 

Spmgs,c..=:n=--
cas r-. Cl.l>h t,iapa,Mex,:o. oo 
.M1e8.Jclt,ghe!illlellEl:lisCoyoi> 
--1.a-iin.•---

May 20. He also pitched all 
seven innings in the victory, 
sinking out five Hot Springs 
batters whUe allowlng three 
runs (two earned) on seven 
hits." 

'Tanner struggled a bll 
early In the game, but he came 
around good," said PGDCWL 
head coach Jeff Kuiper. ·He 
kepi us In II and (helped us} 
pull out the victory." 

It was a performance that 
helped the Honkers earn the 
No. 6 seed In the state tourna
ment. as they take on No. 3 
seed Howard at 5 p.m. Friday. 

"We"re happy to be back {In 
the tournament) and hope lo 
do a little damage while we're 
!here.• Kuiper said. 

In lhe first rouod ol lhe 
Region 48 tournament, the 
Honkers also got an outstand
ing perfonnance from fellow 
senior Caden Oberbroeldlng. 
who struck out 14 while walk
ing no batters In PGDCWL"s 
6-0 victory over No. 4 seed St. 
Thomas More. 

"He found It against St. 
Thomas More," Kuiper said. 

•we avenged (a 15-2 loss to 
St. Thomas More May 9). Caden 
pitched a heck of a game.• 

Kuiper liked how the seniors 
led the team In those victories 
but lauded the performance of 
the young Honkers squad. 

"It was good for the younger 
kids because some of them had 
key hits In key moments," he 
said. "Thafs what you want so 
they can build confidence." 

Six Honkers boast batting 
averages above .400. lye Balley 
leads the Honkers with a .4 75 
batting average. Dyk has a .442 
average with 17 runs, 15 RBI 
and six doubles. 

"(Our battini average) has 
picked up here, Kuiper said. 
"F.arly In the year, we struggled 
wllh that a bit. Those guys 
have picked II up pretty good. 
Ifs always better to at least put 
the ball In play than striking 
out. We're stressing getting the 
ball In play." 

Oberbroekiing (2-1) has 
a 3.46 ERA in 30 1/3 innings 
pitched, registering 67 strike
outs. 

"He's our ace," Kuiper said. 
Kuiper added that the depth 

the Honkers have at pitcher 
with Oberbroekling, Dyl< and 
junior Hayden Sprik gives 
the team a chance lo win the 
tournament. 

•u we can get anywhere, 
we've got a few pitchers," 
Kuiper said. 'We've just got to 
win.' 

The Honkers' coach sees 
similarities between PGDCWL 
and Its first-round opponent. 
Howard. 

"They rely on pitching heav
ily, kind ol like we do," Kuiper 
said. "It dldn"t look lioe they 
were overly deep either, like us. 

"Ifs going to take pitching 
and timely hitting to win the 
game." 

The winner of PGDCWL
Howard plays the winner 
of Game 4 between Mount 
Vernon-Planklnton.{;orsica 
Stickney and Madison-Chester 
on Saturday. 

Follow lillebeanr.ubu/1 on 
Twitter. 

al toe USA TflalNon = Nalional
�1astta111 p1ace 
OY&rai ii 1:08:03.8. Ste ..... ilo< 
jlrasea,on,ljJJiJheCO')'Ol8$11isral. 

Law,wasar,,IJeamAl-1.met'<anas 
a"""" ii 2021. Ste JB8d iftlo al lhe 
2021 USA T-C"'8otalo National 
�111:05:41,7.Shea!,o 
�lllallalk,rt>19JX"""1Tea11 
USAai te.Junicx Pan""""""1 Girnes. 
SI-, was lil!h lldMduat, Md eamod lhe 
bronze .... Team USA818le 2021 Mor 
f'll1 Ameri<an Girnes. 

FB: Coyotes To Face 

B�I����-
Weet 2 game a!W..,.,,,., has been 
picJ,,ed up by lhe Fax-and oll 
be broadcosl naiionany oo FS!. Kick-oil
against lhe 8adgen b 504 lor 2:ll p.m, 
oo Satlm!ay, Sept 7, al Canp Randal 
Slali,m. 

Clfllllll�[!p"I.) MS!l,IU,,Cl.111"90.llS.loaifl ill&om.f"•-so.R1Mi1-.Padiaofl(tl&1'1.).PGOC'M.11 
-•...i IAStSII.I.. vourw..,. £ll(t $1:a; • 8mlon\llfr(DH..&pa).�Mll•O!:iblW.
'5.lUp•��161111Cdoifl1it(1p.aJ SOflMU.. QIU" S.D S. l:ka • � �� .... El. �� ......... o.,,,a..� � ...... c.,;11 G--.•651¥� 

............ WEIM.L LfGDt �W.. W'II -� ....,_ Putil{U)lJll.1,,V...�vs.lW
lr!IJbl,fcul);8cdit.• Almtt-P,Xlp1J1t'tritlll11J HdWl»C5P.al ....... 1150ob(7:xip.111.l,,OhC....-tntll'n. llirlocl•Me11t1(•P.1t1.) MSEa.W.. CLIM H5 CIIII BS-. ti.II ■ S1D1t:1 
'•l'lbliti...,..,__� M8£1,W..fflJl'H�bA �i."""rib!Reos) SOflUU. GR.I' S.D. Sim TMrl . --
�Oa:111..,., B.�lltllllll"'°'°"'o.r----.. �  .. a.. •Gsr.<115SII'� $1:;irdiJ,.111192 IASEBAl.1..AMAJRM ........ IIIINIII'$�trabl•._..,16t•�Dbod.� ■ PWIIWI
�{7plllJ.�•�O••l�• Nne41)1.•pc..�S.Sffirrq} 1A$EMU..IBIOMfltlo-n �•flllWIII 
ftp.I\) IASEIAU..YOUTN�--(Yllll:DIIA_,,Y,,_Aliflt 

Lakers Sweep Mitchell Black 

In 14-U Baseball Action 
The Yankton l.akers 14-U 

baseball team swept Mlle.hell 
I4-U Black with 1 1-1 and 8-5 
victories Thursday at Bob 
Tereshinskl Stadium al River
side Field. 

Yankton scored eight runs in 
the second Inning on their way 
10 an 1 1-1 five-inning victory in 
the first game. 

Jackson Kudera and Will 
Sager registered three RBI 
apiece for Yankton. 

Maxwell Weisenburger 
struck out seven Mitchell bat
ler.; In four Innings pllched. 

in game two, Yankton gol 
out to a quick 6-0 lead alter 
two Innings In the four-inning 
contest Kudera added three 
more RBI, while Chase Cooley 
and Evan Gurney registered 
two RBI apiece. 

Cooley recorded IO strike
outs while allowing only one hit 
In four Innings pitched. 

Lesterville Fights Past 

Wynot In SCL Action 
WYNOT, Neb. -Andy Doilerschell recorded three RBI as the 

Lesterville Broncs defeated the Wynot Expos 7-1 In South Central 
League baseball acllon Thursday. 

Ethan Wishon added IWO RBI and two hits for Lesterville. 
Michael Drotzmann, Derek Quame and Trent Herrboldt added two 
hits apiece. 

Hunter Martin pitched seven Innings for Lesterville, allowing 
one run (none earned) on three hits with one strikeout 

Wynot's Daln Whitmire gave up four runs on eight hits In 6 
1/3 Innings pitched, strlldng out three ballers. Whitmire had a 
shu1out lhrough six Innings before Lesterville scored five runs In
the seventh. 

Tabor 11, Menno 2 

MENNO -The Tabor Bluebirds used a six-run sixth Inning lo 
defeat the Menno Mad Frogs 1 1-2 in South Central League base
ball action Thursday. 

Riley Rothschadl went 4-for-5 In the victory, tallying two RBI 
and two runs. Chase Kortan added three hits. 

Kortan earned the win, striking out four Menno batters In six 
Innings pitched. He allowed no runs on two hits. 

Dylan Lehr recorded two hits for Menno, white Macon 
Oplinger regislered 1wo RBI. Doug Hall took the loss, striking out 
two Tabor batters in five Innings pitched. 

Winner-Colome 14, Parkston Mudcats 3 

PARKSTON -The Winner-Colome Pheasants registered 12 
hits as they defeated the Parkston Mudcats 14-3 In South Dakota 
amateur baseball actloo Thursday. 

\\1nner-Colome scored six runs In the third and five runs in the 
fourth 10 build a 13-3 lead in the seven-inning victory. 

Jeff Harris recorded a hit for Parkston. Dylan Mogck took the 
loss, striking oul two batters in five innings pitched. 

JJ Farner recorded I 1 strikeouts in seven innings pitched for 
Winner-Colome. He gave up only one hit. 

Reed Harter recorded four RBI and three hits for Winner
Colome, whlle Drew DeMers added three RBI and two hits. Austin 
Richey and Alden Barfuss also had two hits apiece. 

Class A 
fROM PAGE8 

LIiy Selverfs lhlrd Inning 
single oll the firs1-base bag pro
vided lhe lone Bereslord hlL 

Hansen picked up lhe win, 
striking out eight In the four
Inning contest. Rylle Laurvlck 
took the loss. 

Beresford head coach Mall 
Storo said that part of the chal
lenge today (Friday) Is getting 
past the feeling that the season 
Is "over."' 

"This Is tough. it's one of 
those moments where you feel 
Like your season·s over, but 
you still have something to 
strive for; he said. "We've got 
to bring some energy and try 

to move forward in a positive 
way." 

Aiding In that process Is 
lacing a familiar loe, Dakota 
Valley. 

"They"re one of the tough
esl matchups," Storo said. 
"They e1ay a lot of small bail, 
so you ve got lo be on your 
game. Execution is the key." 

Storo said he dldn"t expecl 
that the Watchdogs would face 
Bourne today. 

"They·ve got lour good 
pitchers, so (hey"II probably 
throw a dl!lerenl one than 
today,· he said. -We've got to 
be ready to attack. We cannot 
be so passive, trying to let It 
happen. We've got to make II 
happen." 

Follow @JCimburek on 
Threads and X (Twirler). 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. JUNE 7. 2024 

• I •I 

)�\ r: 1 al rt\ ii\ •\ •\ 
� � � � � � :e � � �.:: 

PAGE 9  

PSC Issues Neb. Broadband Bridge Program Schedule 
LINCOLN. Neb. -The Nebraska Public Service 

Commission (!'SC) approved an Order (C-5561) 
is.ulng lhe 2024 Nebraska Broadband Bridge Pro
gram (NBBP) schedule and appllcaUon malerials. 

lnlormaUon Is received." 

PRrs·s&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 
Applications lor lhe 2024 NBBP funding year 

will be accepled beginning Monday, June 17. Per 
the Order (C-5561) the application gJJi<k? will be 
available on the Nebraska Broadband Bridge page 
oflhe PSC websi1e. Applicants must comply wllh 
all aspects of the appllcallon package. 

The deadline for application. 10 be filed Is no 
later lhan 5 p.m. (Cl) Monday, July 8. All filings 
must be subiniUed electronically by etnall lo psc. 
broadband@nebraska.gov. Applications received 
will be posled to the Nebraska Broadband Bridge 
Program page found under the Telecom/NUSF lab 
ol lhc PSC webslle by Thursday, July 11. 

i·l-i€i5¥i,Fi·P-iil❖fidifi/:fil·11, 11i,@tir.fW&ilU·titffl 

1101 

2024 
CITYWIDE RUMMAGE 

OATES 

FALL 
AUGUST 9. 10 & 11  

� 
� 

YHS CLASS OF 1964 REUNION 
Rtver Rock Ev-0nI Center 
July 12, 2024 
6:00pm 
Call 605-664-2636 to reserve 
your p4ace. 

1200 Cars 

•A.H Junk cars, pfckups, vans. 
running or not we BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360,0756 

1240 Boats • Watercraft 

---., .... -

�;.- _1_·,► 
-' 

1996 Maxum 21' 5.7 L Mercrul s• 
er RebuUI engine $3,500.Cail 
605-660-7016. 

1250 Motorcycles 

1988 Honda GoldWlng 1200 M·
pencade Trike 4S,OOO mites 
$3.000. Cal 605-660-5359. 

1315 Drivers 

Looking 10 hire 
Experienced COL DRIVER 

loeal work, home nlghdy, 
hourly pay, aod must be able 
to throw straps. Contact 
Rebert with Marquardt Com� 
panles at 605-760-4321. 

1435 Carpentry 

A FulMlme carpenter Avall
able. Avallable for odd jOb&. 
Freo estimates, Lots of experi
ence. Ca.ft 8ob Edwards o.t 
605-665-8651.  

For AJI of  Your Carpef'ltry 
Needs: Custom Built Windows. 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and More. ca11 Andersh 
Carponuy al 605-<161-1190. 

AKC GOLDEN RETRIEVER 
2 b<>ys, Ha,e Shoto, dew claws, 
wo,med, trail 10sted. $600. can 
605-505-0007. 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORl\JNrrY 

All real estate advertised In 
this newspaper is subject to 
tM Federal Fair Housing Act, 
which makes it Illegal to adver
tise any preference, ilmitalion. 
o, discrlmlnaion based on 
race, eofor, religion, sex, handl• 
cap. raml811J status or naUonal 
origin. in the sale, ranlal Of' ft. 
nanci"lg or hOusing or an Inten
tion to make any suet, prefer
ence. !Imitation or dlscrimlna
llon. Famllal SlalUS "°lodes 
chlldton unde< lhe QQ9 of 18 
living wllh paroots 0< legal 
gual'tllans. pm�ant women 
and pooplo securing coS1ody of 
child,en under the age of 18. 

In addition, South O&kota 
Stale Law aJso prohibits dis
crimination based on anc&st,y' 
and creed, 

Till$ paper wll noC knowingly 
aceepl 8frY adv811Js!ng for roal 
estate which is in vk>la11on o! 
the law. AJ person are hereby 
lnformed that all dwellings acJ
venised are available on a 
equal opportunlly basis. II you 
betieve you have been ciscrim
inated against � connection 
wtth lhe sele. rental o, financ
ing ol housing, call tho Soulh 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds• 
man aI sn-832...01 61, 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1012 E. 13• st 
Fridoy, 6/7, Barn-? 

Saturday, 618, 8am-12Noon 
Smokeless grill, lawnmower, tjfe8 
265150R20, holiday dooorallon&, 
lntan1-aov, do4hlng. SmaB appli
ances, toy$, miscellaneous. 

"NBBP has proven to be an effective way to get 
broadband to unserved and underserved are.as 
of the state and we are eager to begin the fourth 
cycle of this program." said Commls,ion Chair Dan 
Watenneler. -V.'e would encoura_ge partldpams 

Created by the Nebraska Broadband Bridge 
Act (Neb. Rev. Slal. §§ 86-1301-86-1312), the NBBP 
provides up to $20 mlUlon dollars annually for Uie 
deploymen1 of broadband ne1works capable of a1 
leasl 100/100 Mbps (down/up) In unserved and 
underserved areas of the stilte. 

to file as early as possible lo ens1Jie illl requesled 

1220 Pine St 
Friday, 617, 8am-6pm 

Saturday, 618, eam·121ioon 
Mulli Family -Salee Movng & 
dowmjzlng. 0elu.wnldlllet, yard 
and seasonal decor. plants, 
DVD's, VCR� and lapOS. Toots, 
1oys, Jewelry. cratrs ote. Stoning 
at 25 cenrs. 

1902 0alcola SL 
Friday, 6/7, 7:30am- 8pm 

S.furday, 6/8, 7:30am- 12Noon 
Orum se1, luggage, motorcyde 
helmets, lealhe< )aolco1s size XL 
and medium, leather chaps. E rtt 
farm pels. punch bowls. pots, 
($hes, NEW dehydrator, coolers. 
basslneL Klds games, puzzlos, 
Christmas de00fations, stereo 
and speakerS, labr1c, flng&rie 
fabric and supples, maerame. 
Men's caps. men'a 1eans 40x32, 
women'$ clothes si?e 6--100, jew
elry, Rad e1tercis&r, eCectrk: 
heate<, k>ts oJ mlscelas,eous, 
CASH ONLY. 

2ll11 Mary Sl. 
Friday, 6/7, 8:30am-6:30pm 

Saturday, 618. 8:30am-12Noon 
Moving -Sale: Some of overy
thlngl Plants, loofs, dlslles. Too 
much to list All must go! 

606 Sawgrass St. 
Friday, 6/7, 8am-5pm 

Saturday, 6/8, 8.am-1pm 
Stampln' Up Stamp sets, sc:rap 
book papers. punches. slickers. 
ribbon. Kitchen pans, dishes, 
mlscellanoous toots. men's & 
women's shoes. clothes. life Jack· 
.... Aj)pllan<Gs, die casl ce<S, 
homedecof, 1o x 1o ten1, pr1nIer. 

County 
From Page 1 

professor al the University ol 
Kansas and chair of the F.nergy 
Practice Group at Polsinelll Law 
Finn, said not many have been 
decommissioned but thal they 
salvage the s1ecl and the blades 
are ground up and used mostly 
In concrete mix and asphalL 

The economic lmpacl 
NextEra Is projecling Includes 
400 construcUon jobs dunng the 
construction phase and three 
to five full-lime operational jobs 
aher project completion. They 
project $ 1.3 million ln annual 
payments to landowners who've 
signed a lease and will gener-
ate close to Sl  million In tax 
revenue, Including a program 
which provides a stepped pay
menl to school districts wilhln 
the 

8�������l�a gave 11s 
presentation, there were public: 
comments that asked direct 
quesllons of the representatives 
regarding property values wilh 
the windmills. Allderson said the 
studies he's seen have all shown 
an increase in value. 

However, Yankton Counly 
resldenl Randy Wagner, wllo 
moved he.re from Wayne County, 
Nebraska. said he thoughl lhe 
projecl down by Wayne would 
be good for property values, 
but now the land without the 
windmills Is more valuable. 

2010 Legal and Public "I thought there wouldn ·1 be 
a negallve lmpacl on farmland 

Notices pnces." he said. "Now, the land 
=N=OT

=IC=E=OF
=P=UlJ

=L=IC=HEARIN=aa=
=

G= ��!
l
�:;�rn;.°':i�

1

1t:iy 
lar bringing In a lot more money 
tlian land wnh lurblnes. I think 
the main reason Is the elficiency 
�et:i�:o!'lulpmenl and stuff 

Another Yankton Coun1y res, 
�;!;!, �!,�:��=: den� Ann Clough, _who was at 
Chn.mben.. 321 West Third SL, the meeting for a ltbrary update.. 
Yanktoc, South ·Oakbtl. affiE----but stayed r0'1'the-Jfrestnta
Kob5c is nquesaii,g 11 Conclit.iorusJ Uon asked to have a little more 
use Permit ,o bui.k1 an M"Ce.!J$0f)' clarity on the locaUon of the 
.Mruelure in a High Otnsity (Wjden- tu.rblnes. 

Nouct " bi:R:by g.ivc:n Wit • p11bhc 
bcarina will be be:ld before the 
Yankton Cou.cty Planning Commis• 
iioo. Yank.too County. Sooth Oako· 
ta., at 1:0$ P.M. on lhc 1 hb tJay of 

tiaJ Oisui.ct thai e-xce¢s tbe- maxi- "'ls that projttt goinj to run 
mum ,ggn,pie ,q,w,, footage or through Turkey Ridge? she 
1600 square fttt, Applita.D1 wishc:-5 asked. •1t looked Uke ll would to build nn actcs.:sory ru-ucture thit 
;, 2.3-04 Sqwm fee• pc, Anicle 8 
Section 1807, Article 18 Section
130:5 . .and Artic:le 19 Section 1905. 
Said propcny is legally de.scribed u 
CMP I� Addilion in the ?\'WI/◄ of Primary 
�\�E�; :,: ����/'·v��� _Fro_m_Pa_c_o_s _____ _ Co11rny, South Daot.1. E91 I Ad· 

go through lhal area. I drive 
that road 

�
ite olten and going 

easl from lghway) 81 on 
Highway I Is one ol 1he mosl 
scenic T01Jles on a highway in 
sou1heas1 Soulh Dakola. rm Jusl 
concerned aboul the Visual pol
tuti°'! ol such a scenic, beauUful 
area 

Because they haven 'l 
compleled the landowner agree
ments or finished su,...·eytng and 
siting the project, U,e Next£ra 
representallv<S didn't have a 
dear answer for her. 

All ol lhis may be null and 
void ii the county adoplS the 
drafl wind energy ordinance lhal 
has been recommended lo them 
by the wind energy lask lorce. 

Dr. Chris 0Uson. who is lhe 
owner ol 0llson F.nvlronmenlal 
Health Management and an 
environmental and public health 
expert, addressed the com
mls3lon via phone on the dlall 
ordinance the counly's Wind 
Task Force has recommended 
and said It would prevent the 
proje<I from happening. 

·1 applaud the ellorts of the 
wind energy lask force. but II the 
draft ordinance I have before 
me Is adopted, II would kill the 
projecl, • he said. ·11 ellectlvely 
would sterlliie Yankton County 
from having any wind turbines ... 

As lhls was Just a present,>
Uon, no action was taken by the 
County Commission 

INmlPRET£R SERVICES 
Depuly Slale's Attorney Tyler 

l..arsen approached the board 
wilh a proposal for guidelines 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Serving 

rewards 
5 Omar of 

"House" 
9 Sun 

Valley 
setting 

1 1  Fathers 
13 Streep al 

"Sophie's 
Choice" 

1 4  Briel job 
1 5 Have 

something 

36 Aockies 
resort 

38 Densive 
look 

39 Legal 
claims 

40 Crooy 
41 Grove 

growth 

DOWN 
1 Whal x 

some� 
times 
means 

for •ttorneys lo submit their blll
ing for their interpreters. 

Larsen said the demand for 
lnlerpreters has risen In each of 
the last four years he's been on 
the Job in Yanl.�on and the need 
for ln1erpre1ers Is grea1er than ii 
ever has been. Because of that 
he submlned • proposal lhol 
would require a $7,-per-hour 
cap on lnlerpreter services. 

The board approved the pro
posal with an amendment lhal 
II Is for ·se1ec1· l"l!al services 
- mostly criminal cases and 
some civil cases. II wouldn't be 
available lor divorces. evtc11ons 
and mOSl cMI cases. 

In other bu..."i:lness. the corn
mlsslon: 

• Canvassed the 2024 pri
mary elecUon and voted unan\. 
mously 10 •ccepl the results: 

• Drew for voting centers 
lhal will be parllcipatlng in a 
posl.,lecUon audit. l.estervtlle 
and Lewls and Clark Lake voting 
centers were drawn: 

• Uste:ned to a presentation 
from Dana Schmidl of the Yank• 
ton Communlly Ubrary: 

• Appointed Frank Krallrek 
Jr. to the drainage commission, 

The nex1 Yankton Counly 
Commission meeting will be 
held al 6 p.m. Tuesday, June 18. 
In the commi.\slon chamber of 
the Yankton Counly Governmenl 
Center. To llvestream the mee1-
1ng or view previously-recorded 
meetings, visit the County's 
YouTube channel at youlube. 
com/@yanktoncounl)'82"..3. 

B E  o s- M A  A E S
U B 0 A T  I R E  N E
R O  w I) y I R I 0 G E
N O  N■ R O A  O M  A P
S K  Y C A P  E R E
-- O N  E S  I A D D

I I N N ■ T O T  El
P U N  Y A  R D-
A N T K I O N  A p 
S T  O P G  A p A L L
T l  T H E  ■ E M O  T E  
E M  A I l ■ A M  O A

0 E L L S  G I  S T
Yesterday's answer 

8 Iroquois 26 Singer 
people Grande 

10 Adage 27 Hole 
12 Scatter 

number 1 7  Retina 
part 28 Calm 

30 Fend 
1485 Home Improvement 1605 Apartment For Rent �ss is 221 Seaver Seoch Rd. Ut� Ing pipeline and prison projects, 

l!ounced bank executive and for
mer school board m,mber Eric 
Hohman with flS\I\ of the vote in 
the Uncoln County showdown. 

16  lmpracti
cal sort 

1 8 Apphes 
quickly, 

2 Paragons 
3 Com

pletely 
4 Bashful 

19 Get 
logelher off 

Johnson c,oostrucllon Special� 
lzfng in winclOwO, Si(l;ng, roofing, 
remodeling. Al your home interi
or & exterior needs. can 605-
464-9789. 

1490 Lawn • landscaping 

TREE, BUSH ANO HEDGE 
TRIMMING 

Property Cleanup, Roof and 
Gutter Cleaning 
605-464-7682 

1505 Painting 

CALJFAN PAINTING 
Ottering professional exteriol 
& interior palnting services, 
Call fol' Jrne estimate (605) 
728-6102. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, d18 W, 15•, Yankton. 
Rent based on Income and In• 
ckJdes ut�rties. Non•smddng 
unl1>. Equal Housing Opportunily. 
Sl<ogan Company 605-665-1322 
or 605-263-3941 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhou.ses, 
Canyon Ridge, Yankton. Must 
qualily by lamlty size aod In· 
come. Non-smo1<ing unrts. 605-
664-8888 or Skogen Company 
605-263-3941.

1 BO Apia., Memory Lane. 
Ground fevef ror ekSeffy or pet
sons - dlsablhtoes. No Smok
ing, dose 10 Tho C.Ole<. Ro<1t 
baSed on income. Noo-sm�ing 
units. Equal Housing OppontJn�y 
605-760-4711 or Sl<ogen Compa
ny 605-263-3941 . 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD· 
ow PARK, $575.00 per monlh. 
plus olO<lr1d1y wdh the heal be· 
Ing ele<:lrlc. Wale<, Sewet, and 
garbage inciUded wttl'l tent S& 
curtN 08oo811. ol ooe months re,il 

NCITTCE OF PU1JLIC HEARING 

Notice it httcby gt\·en lb:u II public 
bearing 1111U be: held bc.rorc lhc 
Yonktou County Pb.DomJ Commis
s100. Yankton County, Sooth Dako
ta, at 7:1:5 P.M. OD the I ltb day of 
June,. 2024 at the YWtoo County 
Oovcmmcot Center. CommissiODCJ"!I 
Cbamben. 321 West Third St.. 
Yankton, South Mota. Fire and Ice 
is reqoc:wna II Conditional Use Per
mit in I Lakeside Commcrdal Dis
trict pee Ankle J I  Section 1 109. 
Applicl!II wishes lO eRel :I Jure 
aalbcriJ'.lg teDl to ho$t band!, and 
have I beer garden Siid property ls 
.lcplly dMcribed as Loe 2.5, Lowi:f 
and Cl.ut Bu,dncs.� Center, Sccuon 
16, T93N, RS6 ww ohhe .Stb P.M .• 
Yankton County. South O:rl.'.otL 
E91 I addtcJS 1, JS()J. Wcsc 8th St,. 
Y'1nlcton. 

NOTICE OF PI/IILIC l!EARJ)IG 

No(1ce r; hereby g1�n that a public 
bc:mog wtll be held before: the 
Yankton County Pl.nnDUlg Co-m.rrus
sion. Yu.nliaon County. South Oako• 
ta, ac 7:lO PM. on 1be I Ith day of 

In 1he end, though, not all was 
lost for mAlnslream Republicans. 

Stephanie Sauder. a longtime 
educator and fonner mayor of 
Bryanl, ous1ed fellow House 
member Fred Deutsch of Flor
en� In a closely wa1ched race 
for Dlslrlcl 4 Senate with 51%, 
a margin ol 64 votes subjec1 lo 
possible recount. 

Sauder was supported by 
Senale Majority Leader Casey 
Crablree and House Speaker 
Hugh Bartels as well as now
reUred Senale Presldenl Pro Tern 
Lee Schoenbeck. 

Another heavtly boosted 
es1ablishment candidale, Amber 
Hulse of Hot Springs, prevailed In 
Senale DlSlrtct 30 by knoclclng oll 
emboltled incumbent Julie Frye
Mueller ol Rapid Cl1y by a 46% lo 
42% margin 

Hulse. a lornx,r Miss Sou1h 
Dakota who inlemed at the 
W)irt_e -� durln_g_ the T_rum� 

as brakes 
20 Serv1ng 

feat 
21 Golfer 

Sam 
22 Use one's 

1nc,sors 
23 Frosl 

relative 
24 Wine 

choice 

5 German 
steel city 

6 Falalel 
holder 

7 Slrart
laced 

25 Captivaled 
27 Crime h-r-+--+--

doers, 
In slang 

29 Pitchrng 
slat 

30 Did Ille 
walls 

32The going 
rate? 

34 Smeher 
supply 

:ti:; Tr$1rl( 

22 "Som· 31 Tightly 
mersby" packed 
star 

33 Sense 24 Undo, in 
a way 37 Canine 

25 Harvesls command 



,,..� t;LA� Ut- 1"4 HtUNH.)N 
RIWr Rock E\'901 Center 
Jor, 12. 202• 
8,00pm 
Cell 605-664-2636 IO reserve 
your place. 

1200 Cars 

•An junk cars, plckupt, •-• 
rvnnlng cw no1 WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

1240 Boats • Watercraft 

• 

1196 Muum 21' 5 7 L t.termr• 
., - ""llf'O $3.500.Cal 
805-E60-7018 

1250 Motorcycles 

19811 Honda Goldwlng 1200 Aa· 
pencado Tr'b 45.000 -
$3.000. Cal --

1315 Drivers 

Looldng to hire 
Eiperlen<ecl COL DRIVER 

local wor1< hOmO niglllly 
h0<.,1y pty and """' be -
IO tt>- Slfl?O. Cornael 
Rober1 wkh Marquardt Com
panie• al 605-760◄321. 

1435 

A full-ti.,. Call)emet Avail-
Ible. Available lor odd Jobe 
Fre11 estimates. l.011 of expert� 
tnce. call 8ob EdWards al 
805-666-8651 

For All of You, Ca,per,1Jy 
- Custom Bui" Wrndows 

Ga,agea. Additions, Siding, 
PatlO& and Mote. Cell Andersh 
C&rpentry at -1-1 190. 

AKC GOLDEN RETRIEVER 
2 t>oya, Have Sholl, dew ciawa. 
WO<med, trait te1ted SoOO. Call 
eQS.$0$-0007 

1600 Other Real Es1ate 

EQUAL ttOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al rNI iNla" .ctveftiSeCI in 
tha newspaper • 8'bjed 10 
the Federal Fa• Housing 11<1. 
vmich makes ii ftlogal to adwr• 
tlM any preterence, htation, 
0t cfiscrll'n.inetlon besed on 
tectJ. COIOt. l'W90", NX. l\andt· 
cap. tatmal ,...,. O< nabOnal 
ongin. ri the .... ,ema, oc 1..
nanctng of housing or an lnlen
Hon 10 make a.ny such pref8f• 
ence. lmhatlon or d11erimlna• 
lion Familial .,.,ua inelud<>e 
c:hllclron ..- 1M ogo ol 18 
t,,o,g wllh -- or legal 
_.irans. pr-• -
and people ll8CUf1ng custody ol 
Ch1kl1eo under lhl age of 18. 

In adchtJon, 50uth Dakota 
Slal• Law allo prohibit$ dls
cMWIBlion blMd on anc:escsy 
onc1 Ct118d.  

Thro _, ... ... � 
- any IIC!valll""IJ for rul 
-to - le In Vlolo.llon oC 
fhe law. A• pereon are hereby 
tnfor...O the! al owefings a<I
VMlsed ate available on a 
equel 0fll)OIIUIV1y l>Mls. l yw 
_ Y"" __ _ 
natod aga.,.. tn oomeellon 
with !toe salt, rental or fnanc-
11\g of housln;, call the Sooth 
0akota Fa� Housing ombuds• 
man at 877-832-0t&t 

et 25 cents 

1902 -ot. St. 
Fr\dey, 617, 7;,c)am. 6pm 

Saturday, 618, 7:30am- 12Noon 
Orum set. lugS)891, mototcyde 
helmets. l&a� Jackel• slze XL 
Ind medrum, llathlr chepo Ertl 
lo,m pots punctl - pots 
-- NEW dellydrtlOf, -
- 1(Jds si--. l)UZ%IOO. 
Ctww:tmas decorations. ttereo 
Ind speal<.er.;, fal><IC. longe,1e 
lebnc and sl4>J)l!es. macrame. 
MIO'I capo men� loano 40"32. 
women's dothet eaze 6-100, jew· 
11,y. Red e••-- 
,_..,. IOts of � 
CASH ONLY. 

2811 M■,y St. 
Friday, 617, l:308m�:30pm 

S•hmlay, 6111, l!30em-12Noon 
Momg Sale. Somo ., ...,.,. 
thing' Plems. loOII. - Too 
much to llsL Al 0-.,11 � 

606 Sawg,au St. 
Frtcloy, en. 8"'n•5pm 

Satutday, 611, lllm-1pm 
s,ampr,• Up � .... SC,81) 
l>ool< Plll)<Q, punc:1-. 
nt>bon KitcheO pons. rishes 
miscellaneous IOOft:, me-n's & 
women's shoN, clothes, life .lade· 
Its Appliances, dlO cast cart 
,,..,,. decOr, 10, 10 •�- prlnler. 

2010 Legat and Pub6c 
Notices 

NOTlCE OF PUBUC' HEARING 

:,.:,'(Ice �ii beft-b)' l)'t'tA U a pgbbc 
- w,ll be lleld b<f""' dw 
Yul:loo C-) "'-'"i C-... 
....,.._ Yanktoc Count). Soudl Dito 
ta. •• 7:0S P M. oo the I hb da)' of 
Ju1)C, 2024 •t Im. Yankloo County 
Oo, crnmc:01 0:nlcJ, Co,nmis.siol>efJ 
Qamben. '..'21 V.ua Third SI., 
Yuwoo. Soulll Oal;Oa. arr;. 
Kobk 1i � • COlllbtioml 
l:Jot Putmt to buLld u acttU0f)' 
IU'QCnft io • Hip Otlli,ny Residca• 
tl1I Oimk:t that Qcced$ 1hc ma1-i• 
mum 1ggrcp1c squ.ue foougt. or 
1600 aquan: fttL Appl}Cl;ftl wisbet 
io blJ:ild an acoes.,,ory sll'IX:tln lhll 
b 230< Squtt len pa- Attide S
Secooe 1807. An,�le II Sec:ii;oe 
ISM. rmd Aro<le 19 S<ction 1905 
Saki propen)' is ltJ&U)" dtscn'bed II 
CMP tu Addilion ln the NWl/_. ol 
1he SEI/4 of Sccclon 27. T95N. 
R56W of lhe )tll P M.. Y
C<,w,ry. SoullJ 0..0IL E9ll ad-

1485 Home tmp1ovement 1605 
dtnt i$ 221 Su,,c, Bcaca Rd. lJb. 

Apartment For Rent ,. 

Johnaon ConetrucOon Special· 
lzlng In �in<IOWI, aiding, roolllg, 
r1modet.ng Al your home jnter1· 
o, & extenor nNda Ca� 606--
464-9789 

1490 Lawn • landscaping 

TREE, BUSH ANO HEDGE 
TRIMMING 

P"'l)lllly Clean� Aoo1 ancl 
<Mer ClearW'q 
�-7682 

1505 

CAUFAN PAINTING 
Ollenng �· ....... 
& nenor � serv,cu 
Con 1or free NtJmate (605) 
728-6102 

Classifieds 

665-7811

1530 

SHIH POOS FOR SALE 
Shltc,oos mole tO WNl<5 5hoOi
350 00 Vet rat Fb Sllih Po01 
·-- •'2 60!> 201 091!2 

1 &. 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Squara, 418 W 15 .. , Yenkton 
A«ll based on looorne and In· 
- utk... Non-omolong 
..- Eqoal Ho..-ng Ooporlun,ly  
Skogen Company 805-666-1� 
or !!05-283-3941 

1 & 2 Bedroom lownhou.H-, 
Canyon Ridge Ylnkton Mull 
qcally by -y ..,. and In• 
come. NorHrnotong ...,. 805-
&e4-8886 0< SI<- Corrpany 
805-283-3941 

1 BO Api.., Momory Lane 
Ground le""I f0t elderly or por, 
...,. will\ -- No Smd<· 
Ing. - ., Thi ear,., Reta 
beMd on .--.. � 
UMS. Equal HoullflO Opponunity 
805-760-471 , or Skogen Compo
ny 605-263-3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK $$7500 po< ..-t>. 
pm IMC1naty - 1M - be· 
'"II olectrrc Wit., -· and 
galbage inctudOd with 1ent. se
curhy Deposi1 of one mon1h& 1eo1 
rtqUilred Initial l!lC. month lease 
t11oo monlh 1<> month -
Ing units. 606-780-471 t or Sko
gen Co<rc>any. 805-2U3941 

3.,aedroom Townhouse. Muat 
qualify by larnily "•• and In, 
come Non-smoking uniL Rent 
bued on lnooml EHO 605-1i61 
&901 or Skogen Company eos. 
263-3941 

Pleose Recycle! 

Ol<lef 1-112 ato,y larm hoose 
1 .-400 squa,e ffft Fairly new roof 
,a.ding & windows To be moved 
11 buyer$ ·- Aslong 
$7,000 � Cal606-66S-
81182 

NOTICE Of' PUBLIC HlWUNO 

Nou�c ii bucb) ll\tQ th.i a publk
bcanng •ill be Kid bcCort: lbt 
Yutio. c.o.r, ,,_.., Comam, 
,oa. Ym,l;loe C'CJUC). Soudl Dv.o

l&. at 1i IS P.M OG lht 11th da)' ol 
June, 2024 •• the Yallliton Cou11ry 
Go"emmc:01 Cealer, CoTnl'ltJS$iOO<'n. 
Chambers. 321 We1i Third St 
Y iAA"lOD, $owb Ou.OU F'ire iDd kc: 
ll � • C�uoul Use: Pa� 
aus .a • LateMdc- Commcn-iaJ DI• 
tnct pct Article: I I  Scicboo 1109 
Applic"&DI •J.Sbe. to Httt a tara� 
aall»cri.DJ tent to ho.� bands and 
hne A beer prdea S.,d iropc-rty L\ 
lfpll) dc$Cribed lb Lot. 25, Le101 
and Clark 81dUIC•• CeolQ. s«:tlOCI 
16. ms. 1U6 � or 1he s• P M  
Yaaboa C,auay, Soi;i.b Duoc.a 
E91 l add,nj i111 �W4 \\'e.s.l 8fJ, SL 
YlslJc'loc. 

NOTIC£ Or PUBLIC HEARJ!\0 

"oca« a. limb) 1nee tba. • ,-ti,11( 
- WIii b< h<ld lrdon lhe 
Yallktoo Cou.aty P1uDJ,QJ Coa:naa 
.lOO. Yantton CoYAl)', South Dal:o 
l•. a1 7:20 P M  on the lllh d.ly of 
June, 2024 at \he Yankton County 
(',a-\'emment Cc.n�r. ComD11SJ.JOOttl 
C1watllcn.. 321 Wm Tlu,,i s, 
YOAboo. Sootll DaOla. Muo.hvld 
I.and and Caak 1i RIQ\tt.JC&O,. 1 Vwi • 
■net IJl Ill Agtl("-11\m Otitrict (AO) 
ptt Arnck 5 Srt11o<1 .SIS. Anicle 18 
Sc,ctkXI 1801. o:l Ar11dc- 19 S«tJOn 
1907 Appbi:.a111 j, ttqUQti.o& 1 
\'ananct or 25 !«1 fnxn lhc froat 
'l\onl,J propet1) bnr to bu:ald • 
A�UR ao:ft'IOf) tll'llt:l!IJ'r S.d 
pn,pcrt.) u kcally dc:t(ri,ed • \be 
Nonll half of ll,c 
Nonhe-a�t quancr (N l/2NEl/4) •nd 
1ht North b&lJ of me N'onh�c" 
Quutu 1Nl/2 �-WI,.) Exelud,ot 
* Ease T•O Hu.Ddrod �Pl> ,.. of 
I.be \\--e11 lbrtt � Elpt) Feet 
of rh< Nuth 0.. Hor,clr<d Elpr) 
rcca o! mt we11 S1uy Acre!. (J\2 
NEA & N2 NW4 wee F.250 WJW' 
NIW WtiOA), s«uon Eigb1 (8). 
1'96.�- R.S6 w��, 6' 1hc: .Sth P .M 
Y.WuA Coum), .so-ith IAlou. 
E91 1 -.. r. 4ll0l m St. M<a 
.. 
Pubhshcd 11i41ce Ill tbe 1cul ,pprou
matt cost or S.S5.00 and can be 
�ie..,ed frtt of cbargt at W\lf\\.ld• 
f)l,lbbcnot1ees.cOCD 

h:bllsbed M•J 31 & Ja• 1. 202,t. 

l'\,d,U!tdll c1JIU \.l .6U vt IIU: t.llt:t¥) 
Pra<llce Groop at Pol!lnelll Low 
Firm. ,aid ""' many ha,·, bffl1 
-- but that they 
sal\'age lilt sled and tilt blades 
aro ground up and uJtd mostly 
In co1�re1e mix and asphalL 

The economk Impact 
'-extu• 1s projecting Includes 
400 COOSlructlon Jo"" dlring tilt 
constructlon phas< and three 
10 6.e lull-time operational jobs 
after project completion They 
project S 1.3 million In annual 
payments to landowners wbo'vf 
sJsned a lease and will g,,,<'f· 
att clos<: 1o II mlllloo ln lU 
re,-.nue, brlxllng• program 
which provides a ,tepped pa)• 
men1 to school district, w11hln 
the project area. 

OnceNexl.Era pvc Its 
p....,,talion, tlltro • ..,.., publrc 
commmts thol astNI direct 
questions <>I tilt r'Cf)IOS<fltab\ ... 

�=�1�.b::,�.;:�. 
itudlos he's seen hove all shown 
an increase ln v&lue. 

Howe•.er. Yankton County 
residont R>ndy 1\- ...J,o 
moved here from Wayne Count). 
�,brasb. said be thought the 
project down by Wayne •·ould 
be good for property values, 
but now tilt land without tilt 
w1ndm1lls Is mott valuable. 

., thought Ihm -.ouldn't be 
a n<gali\'e Impact on farmland 
pnce.,," he sald. "Now, lhe land 
11 selling in Wayne County and 
land w11h no twblne, on 11 ls by 
far bringing In a lot mo,e money 
than land wltb turbines. I think 
lilt main reason Is tilt cf6ciency 

�.t!""now".l"'
p

me
tlt and stuff 

Another Yankton Cowity res� 
d,nt, Ann Clough, who was at 
tile meeting lor a library update. 
but •tared for the pr-
tfoll asted to ha•-e I httle mott 
cwfly on tilt loutlon ol the 
turbines. 

"Is that project gotnR to run 
1hrough Turkey Ridge?" she 
uked. 'It loo«ed 11.te It would 

Primary 
From PaCe 5 

Ing ptpcflnc and pnson J>fO!ec1$, 
trounced bank cxteutlve and lor
mer school board member Eric 
Hohman with 65'.\ of the vote In 
tilt Uncoln County showdown 

In 1he end. though. nol all .... , 
loot lot mamstrtam Republlcans 

Stephanie Saudtt a loogtim, 
educotor and former mayor of 
Bryant. ousted fellow House 
member Fred Deutwl ol flor
tnce In a clos<:ly watched race 
for District 4 Stoat• with 51'.\. 
1 Dllll!ln ol 64 vo«e. subject to 
poss,b!t recount 

Sauder was supported by 
�nate Majority Leader Casey 
Crabtree and House Speaker 

�ed�,��i°�Tem 
Ltt Schoenbeck. 

Anotht, hellvtl) boosted 
os1ablishmen1 candldatt. Amber 
Hulse of Hot Sprlnll$, prevailed In 
Senate District 30 by knocldng oil 
embattled lncu,obtnt J� fry,
Mutller o1 Rapid City by a '46� to 
4n;nwg1n. Hulse. a tonne, Miss Soutll 
Mota who lnlemed at the 
White House durtng the Trump 
admlnlstraUon and has a law de
gree from Georgttown Unh·ersity. 
campaigned on bringing "lresh 
lcade,-shlp" to one ol tilt stite·s 
most conservatl\'e districts. 

Fry6"1ueller was ctnsured by 
the Senate In febn1ary 2023 for 
workplace harwment lnvoMng 
a l.eglslativt Researth Coun<:U 
slJJfer. � slJJla >aid F11,.._ 
\!uelltr harsh!)· criticized the 
stiffer', decl,lon 10 have her 
baby va«lnated, saying the baby 
could •gel Down syndrome or 
autwn� or "'·en die. 

"I lh1nl: Hulse was clearly be
Ing pu1 up bY tilt e!labhshmenl 
as lilt 'fl")�lueller klllet. - sa,d 
Schaff. • And ��IS SUCC<!$Sful 
In doing that.' 

The 1W«raltd Ptw coomlltll
,d 10 lhu "°'1 f)(OdlJC<tl b)· South 
Dokolo M1A llaA'h. O roonpan>  
.san, nonpmlit,,..,. orprcatrott. 
Rtod mo.-. 1"4epth 510nts al sd
neu.•WOkh.org and srgn up for an 
ema,I eoery le.w days to get stones 
a., soon a., they'.-. put,li,hed Con
tO<I Stu Mllflle)' 01 JIU .:h,,,.,,
sdne,t:sa,,!c/t org 

IUt'°r:! ol such a sctnlc. beautiful 
ma 

8ccam< they ... , ....
. 
, 

completNI 11lt lai--
meflls or finished surveying and 
siting the project, thr Nextua 
represenlaliv6 dktn't have a 
clear answer for her 

AU ol this may be null and 
•Old H the COUDt) adopls tilt 
drall wtnd e!l<f'IY ordmance that 
hos been recommwded to tllem 
by the wind ene<11Y task force. 

Dr. Chris Ollson. who Is tile 
owner ol Ollson F.m1ronment.al 
Health Manag,,ntnl and an 
,m'lronmffllJJ and publlc beolth 
exptrt. addressed lilt com
mission via phonr on the draft 
ordinance the county's 'Wind 
Task Force has r,commended 
and sald It would prevent the 
pro)«I froOI ha�lng 

·1 applaud tilt dforu ol tilt 
-.1nd cne,g) task lortt. b<rt H tilt 
draft ordinanct I ha\'t before 
me Is adopted, II would kill tile 
proJec� • he sald. 'It effecttvely 
would sterilize Yankton County 
m,m h,"ing any wtnd twblna • 

11on"' nol
his
..,;;;: t!! ��1u., 

County Commission 
INTERPRETtR SERVICES 

Deputy State's Attorney Tyler 
Lorsen approached the boan:I 
"'1tll a propo,al lor gu1dellnes 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 36 Roclaes 
1 Sennng resO<t 

rewards 38 Derisive 
S Omar of look 

"House• 39 Legal 
9 Sun claims 

Vailey 40 Crony 
setting 41 Grove 

1 1  Fathers g,owth 
13Streep ol 

"Sophie's DOWN 
Choice" 1 What • 

14 Bnef tob 
15 Have 

something 
16 lmpracU• 

cal sort 
1 8 Apphes 

quickly, 
as brakes 

20 Serving 
feat 

21 Goiter 
Sam 

22 Use one's 
incisors 

23 Frosl 
relabve 

24Wne 
choice 

25 Capt,vated 
27 Cnme 

doers, 
,n slang 

29 Pnco,ng 
Slat 

30O1d !he 
walls 

32The going 
rate? 

34 Smetter 
supply 

35 Track 
horse 

some-
t11nes 
means 

2 Paragons 
3 Com

pletely 
4 Bashful 
5 German 

steel cily 
6 Falafel 

holder 
7 Strait

laced 

c,·er lw been. Btcauso ol lhal, 
h, OUbmltled a PfOj)OW lb.al 
�ould require • S7$-j)cr-ho<U 
ap 00 lnlerpr,!tr scrvlc:es. 

The board approved � pro
posal w1tll an amendment thot 
ii 1, for ·se1ec1· let!al servl= 
- mostly crlmlnal cases and 
...,. <IYII cases h wouldn't bf 
1Vlllable for di,-orceo "''icllon> 
and most a,11 cases 

In other business. tlw: com
m1s,1on, 

• Canvassed the 2024 pri
mary tlectlon and voled unan� 
mously to atttpt tilt ... u11s. 

• In-.· lor •"<>llna ctnlers 
!hat -.ill be partlclpallf18 In a 
post-election audl1. Leslen11le 
and Lewis and Clark I.Ake votlns 
cenlers "'ere drawn 

• l.lstened lo • presentauon 
from Dana Schmld1 ol tilt Yank
Ion Communrty Ubrary; 

• Appointed frank KraJic:d. 
Jr 10 the dralnage commission. 

The next Yankton County 
CO<Tunlsslon mcttlng w!U be 
hdc! al 6 p.m. Tuesday, June 18. 
In tilt commission cJwnbt, ol 
tilt \'anktoo County Go,·emment 
Ctnter. To llveslre>.m lhe meet
Ing or view prevloUSl)0record<d 
m<ellngs, visit the County'• 
YouTube channel at youtube. 
r<>c11/tywlon<ounty8223 

B E  D s- M A  R E  S 
U B O A  TI I A E N E
R O  W D Y  R I D G E
N O  N■ R O  A D  I.I A p 
S K  Y C  A P  E R E  
--O N  E S I A D D  

I I N  N■ T O  T E  
p u NI y A R D-
A N T  K l  O N  A P  
s t  O P  G A  P■ A l l  
T I T H E  E M  O T E  
E,M A; I L I S A  M O A  
D E  L L S -G I S T  

Yesterday's answer 

8 Iroquois 26 Smger 
people 

ID Adage 
12 Scatter 
17 Retina 

part 
19 Gel 

together 
22 "Som

mersby' 
star 

24 Undo, In 
a way 

25 Harvesfs 

Grande 
27 Hole 

numbet 
28 Calm 
30 Fend 

off 
31 Tightly 

packed 
33Sense 
37 Canone 

command 

A X Y D L O A A X R  

1; L O N G I E L L O W  
One letter ,iand, for another. In this sample, A is u,.ed 

for the three L\. X for the 1wo o·s. etc. Single letters. 
apostrophes. the length and formation of the word, 
are all hints Each day the code letters are different 
6-7 CRVPTOQUOTE 

R W S J T I  B Z  B U G R V K E ! G .  J L 

J . C R B  I Q  R \\ V R J R  K V  Z ' R  \., I 

Q O Z  I ,  R \V l Z A H G W  W V S Q I S  

J G G \  S \  l 

Yesterda) ·, Cryptoquote: FREELY WE SERVf!. 
BECAUSE WE FREELY LOVE. AS IN OUR WILL 
TO LOVE OR NITT; lN THIS WE STAND OR FALL.

- JOHN MJLTOS 
C!OL!i..,.F..,,_s,,,dl<alt.i>< 



PAGE 10 

1830 Rummage Sales 

411 Locust St 
Friday. 6'21, 11am..S p m  

Saturday, 8122, 9am-5 pm 
In Alley & Home Estate saJa: 
Home Going On Tho Markel 
Soon. Tools, yam. home 
goods,holiday.ciothes,fuffilture. 
Ot.sl"les aka ca,gets/ luture 
ar1 plec81.Some Free Stuff. No 
P(oee Make An Offer CaSI> Only 

44902 3€J1• St 
Volln., SO 

Thursday, &no. 711m--6pm 
Friday, 6121, 7am-6pm 

Saturday, 6122, 7em-6i)m 
Sunday, &'23, 7am-6pm 

60-9 
HUGE GARAGE SALE 

(Cash only Safes) 
Assortment d g.re.at items. Ho
bart wire wefder. C001)9f tires 
295170118. HaMy Davidson• 
Coals, -bool8, heilmet!J. 5Uitcases 
and more. TV's, Impact toots, 
hunling blind and chairs. S1»1I 
chailsaw, ratchet SI�. camp-
Ing equipment. Too much to list. 
Ta.k.e a nc,e 04.Jt In !he country see 
what we nave. 

-
5271 IST ST. 

(KOHLES ACRES) 
Crofton:, NE 

ESTATE SALE 
Frid3y, 8fl1, 1pm-7pm 

Saturday, 6122, 8arrM19m 
Hoosehold, ga,age. IOO� (power 
and hand), rrwsceltan«>us shop 
suppUes, sail boats, wind surter 
Fishing boat and gear. EVERY. 
THING MUST GOI! Cost\/ Zelle 
only 

902 w. 15"' St. 
Saturday, 6/'D,, 8am-1pm 

All kinds of good stuff. Tld�ng 
motor. home and wall � 
Bedding, ki1cMn. hO<JsehCld, 
women's and men·s ciotning. So 
much more! 

The Center 
900 Wh111ng Orhre 

Friday, 6121 9am•2!)m & 
5pm-6:30pm 

Saturday, 6122, 9am--1pm 
Lots of househokl items, dishes, 
some toys. Tools, oictures and 
so much more Also many baked 
goods. 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

Of<.OIN�'fCE. NO Z4-ZN--O'.'i ES
TABLISHL'<G PERMANE.'<T 
ZONING REGULA TIO NS FOR 
YANKTON COUN1Y SOUTH 
OAK OT A. PROVU>INC FOR TH£ 
A.OM!l'IISTRATION, ENFORCE· 
�ffiNT. AN'D AMF ... NOM£NTS 
TI!EREOF; .U.'O REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF 0ROl;'<A'1CES 1N CONFLICT 
Tlif.REWlTII 

'i'ocicc is hereby gi\'¢0 that Qnti. 
IW>ee No. ?,4-Z}{-05 establish.mg 
pennanem LOW.ng �&olatioM fo, 
Yankton Couoay. South Oakou. � 
plicant is � co m0tte a lOt 
lbiat is Du&I moed M� Density 
RuideoOJJ Oisaict <MD) and Rural 
Tran.snioaal Disuict fRTI 10 a �od
entie. DcDSJty Rwil.l R«1deooa.l Dif
uia (Rl) per Aruclc 18 Scctioo 
1809 im:l "'nu:le. 20 Sectioo 200J. 
Said propeny � lcgaJJy de,cnbed ., 
Loi One r l) or kaiic.b 0oc (IJ, 
!ta.ocb F'.scatcS.. Ill I.he West half 
tW l/2) of SeetlOfl Four N), T9JN. 
R.56W of 1he 5th P .. M .. Yanttoo 
Cowny. Socth OOOQ.. E911 ild
dress i, 3,0938 .Jl6d, Ave. Yuihoo 

Yanboo C(ltlot)' rs �g lh.J5 or
dixd.nce UI order to pr'OlcC't the pub
Uc bcahh. Jafet)', llDd 1eaernJ 'il'ei• 
ftre.. This Ofdi.nanoe was daly 
adopted by Ult. C<>Uoty Comzm.H100-
c11 oo r.bt: 18th Jay of J�. 2024, 
ltld wiU become cff«rive on d,e 
13thday of July . .?024 

FUSI Re&dmg June 6, 20"..A 

�od Reading:: June 18. 2024 

Pubhc.uoo Oau-: 
/w,,e 21, 2024 
IFU1l :,,.locicc of Adoptioo) 

Effcctwe OGic July 18, 2024 
120 Jsy, ;if!A!r Znd 'iocicc of Adop· 
toon) 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

uublcoopon method ;UM."! !WI) .eli1:01• 
runes the ab1lily to buy mulcrplc dis. 
coootei.J aMtr.tlJ tbroua,b wmmon 
vduclt: rejp$C1UK>O. 
�cason The popolarny or usUtg the 
coupon fflWIOd Ila$ been dedinlag 
for ;cus. E,ghlJ•fiv,e pcreent of the 
srubfgo 1.111u�. 
l, -t I 03·03:06, Pitt cauuoc.c JJ
� (U$. 
.Effect: Pn;,v� the svaLlabllity oC 11 
double liccosc: optioo 1one full price 
Hee� llod ooe-baU price bceMC 
when pun:l\aw togcthc:rl, 
Reaoo-n. The popularity of purt'lw• 
mg tbc .stCoad dlJCOUn[od bunsc 
tlvouCb the "oombo � or '"double' b 
ecm.c � IDCteHed >ipificactJy 
Double lie� sab b�vc IKR'&1Cld 
by mor-e WI.II 134' o"cr d),e JaM five 
yur,. 
l. 41 06.01;07 03 �ntt own 
tMd liL-ci»e types. 
Effect. �odilies laodowncr own 
la.nd liorn5C �:1 from ooe '".\a)' ..O• 
tclopc" or oac cwo-ng '"My ollllt
lope'" .and ... 1,11)' doc-fawn 1nlelope
to one 1>taet anttklpe"' only Tb.ii 
rc,coouneJ)(lcd chaugc WJU eflcc:bve
ly climinalc legal bat\'CSI or doe w:I 
kid 1ntelope wh.b lhe i.nu-nt to prt>
tl)Ot.C pop,tilitnoo growth KTOH the 
.antelope mJ&e-
Rc;isoo: Fteccot acritl SW'\'e)' da1.2 
mucsu o,o growth in the antelope 
populatiol'J ;;ioce &be last ac-.ruJ �r
vey in 20l'l despite reductioru i.D 
barvest of feruJc antclo,:,e. 
4, 4);06:01•12. ¼neared youth big 
,game license - RestrictioDS 
Effect: Clow:J the m<"Olored UllC· 
lope ,;eason. 
Rt.L501L Tbi, �01.111ntndro change 
wiU effecuvcly eJ.imm111c lcgll bar· 
ve1t of doe aiod lcid antelope '-"ith 
the intent to prolDOl.t populatioo 
grow'th actoM !he aJ11Clope ra.nat. 
S, J.1 .06:04:ll. \,fil'.Umum 11ir gun 
spoci.fkatio-&. 
Effect. R(duc� tbe mm.imum ffleto• 
ry nltd 11'.1.uWe vcloc::ny of 1.000 
feet per WCOlld to 600 fcct per KC• 
ood for .111 u gun with bunting pd· 
teu to hvoi couomail n:ibb1t. red 
'lqllirrel. fox 1qu.ittel. �y �uru. 
eoyutt, wolr, gray fo,, red fo.x. 
,lrunk. go!)!>«. g,ouo.l "'JUU"L 
cbipmunk. pc!u11btnt. marmo<. 
opossum. pom1ploc, crow, •tt>d 
pru,,e d<>s 
Rc-&$00. M.tny ..lll n8c:s do 110( m«t 
the 1.000 feet per �d muu..lt 'i'C
toc1ty tcqWfflne:1)t. IIOd lowt:r muz
tlc veWC::Jt)' i1more comrnM i.o lq
er caliber '9:11' rifles. 'fbjs is becau,e 
lcu mt.12zlc fflOCi1)' ll requim:t fat I 
!argrr caliber to achieve !be wnc 
foot po.inds � coergy 
6. -U:06.1-1'.01: 01 Prtirie uaa" 
Effec1; Adju�1ns to uwl bound· 
llJ de.sc:riPJO" .uw:I ,:�ti°" of �· 
11nlt.s:. 
Rt:asoo To eortcct .md Mi(1 �cu, 
boundllQ' desc:npt10QS wubio �o
l5ttabVe rule ID rcfl«I how units arc 
unplcmet11cd for m�•ge:mtDl pur
po,,s. 
7 41:06:ZJ:01 Aocc.lcpe bunw:ia, 
§C.UOD cstablisbed - Number llOd 
cypc.of liceosa 
Eff«:e A.llo• .tn ltldi'lldual that .tp, 
pllu for .a 'special uictope" liet:05e 
to apply fc;ir ilCIOtbcr !lDklope liccase 
in the second � chwin1 insttad 
or Ule third l�ry dnwmg. 
Re.awn: Currcot J.iccose .Uoc:auon 
for tbl: firearm antelope bUCUDg ia
son doeJ !IOI a..llow for kftova li
censes I.Oto tbc third 1otta)' draw:ing. 
3 .t \;06:23:0l. �o w:i.its - E.t:cc-p,, 
..... 
Effcc:1; AdJUSU!lC.-S to un.11 bowtd-

��Olffl:t uni1 boundaey 
�pu<>a! ,,..;lhio admtiusr.raove 
rule to reflect bow :mits lltC tmple-
mentNI for !flillag<l'IXnf purposu 
9 > H)6:24:0I. Mbcry antdopc 
bunung � established - Ope.o 
area - N"11mber .J.Dd 1ype: or lice1)§C:1 
avWbie 
Effect: Re-moves the .ivti.lbil>lht)' of 
aocen panu:ta witbm the 8lt,K::1c 
Hills F'n �oo Oi.sufot. 
Rea.,oa Lu:·111ted public !luDUD& ..:
� to the tow 11umbcr of antelope: 
u, I.be Black Hills.. rnoslly oo 
Reyi,old11 Pmn,c., pn,t'rde:1 � linlc 
barvca oppona.ony 
Irnctestcd per�ms WLIJ be gl'ICl'I re• 
10l'llblc opponu.o.icy to ">Ub!nit 
.unendlnQll$, tlal,il:. opmiOOJ.. .&rgU• 
mena. aod lhcir -icws, ::11.btr orall)' 
or m wntUlg (or both) ;U tbc bcmng. 
?er<-0n,: unablic to atkod I.be bearing 
may mu! ilmc:nd.mC!.GU, d.!l!A. OptD
i<m. UJUlt)tllU, and lhe:ir V\ew, to 
the office of� Scacwy l)f the De
pa."1:ffiCl1t (If Game. fub. and PaJb., 
F'ou Bu1ldU13. 523 &st Ctpttol. 
Pierre. Sooth Du.oca S"7501, or by 
gomg to the GFP Wffl$1tc .at 
bnp-J/gfp.sd,go•dformYpcmuom 
All persons ""ho des.1.te- to t1.1.bmtt 
wntte:0 :uneodroe-nts, dat&. opllllOOS, 
MJutDCDC:l. :uxt lbcir vtcwi b) mad 
or cmaal ft m:ouaged tlJ mail c.w 
transmit dtc same in .ufficienc umc 
� tba1 11 iJ �ewed by .w:i tn the 
offtc(: of the Sccrcwy or !he Depart, 
ment i,1 Game. Rqi. 11.Gd Par'o i1: 

2010 Legal and PubITc 201 O Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

!SEAL) 
KtY\D Robli11&- s«ttf31)' 

Published Ol'IC'C .U the tOf.al lp1)ro:ti-
1Datt" ..:ost oi $61 12 l!ld c.an bt
vicwcd free 01 i:.h&rgc: .. l WWW 'ld
pul;l:licnotlces .:am 

N"OTICE OF PUBLIC HEAR.lN'Ci 

Nooce 11 heteb; g3ven ibllt a pubhc
Mallng "''ill be bcld before the 
Ymktoo Cow,ty Boasd of Adjusc
menr.. YllD.ktoo County. South Dako
ta. m 6:JQ P,t-.t oo r.he !ad day or 
July. 202-1 ,H lbc Y .mkton CoUIK)' 
Gove�nt Center, Corom1uionen 
Clwnbm, l21 We.,t Tlun! SL, 
Y .anlooo. South ()akQ(3. Came 
Koble u rcquesung a Cond1uori:.al 
lTiC Pcmut to bwld llll .1ettr.socy 
itrueturc i:J:i • High Dcrisity Res1oet:1-
tial pj'jQ'}Ct di.'.11 e..,c«d, the mui
mum agg�gatc square (O(Gge of 
1600 1quarc (�t. Appllcant Nt1he5 
lO bw.ld et!) IKC'CS$0fY .sc;rucrure lhlil 
11 .!JOJ � fttl per Anick 8 
Section 1807. Article JS Seoctt00 
1805, aod Artiek. 19 S«1.M>o 1905 
Said property 1$ legally desm� u 
CMP hl Addition 111 � �'W l/4 of 
� SEll.t. of Sttt1on !7, f95N, 
R56W of me Sth P 1'-t. Yant,on 
Couorv South Dakota. E9 l I ad
dress is :?2 I Beav-er 8eacb Rd, L'ti -

XOTlCE Of ?L13UC HEARING 

Nonce 15 hereby gi,·en th3.I 3 publ.t.;. 
bcuin1 WiU be beld �fore thr 
'(!lllttoD COW11y Soani of AdJUst
mcot Ymltoc Coucny. South Ouo
ca. al 6:JS P ,.\1 on the 2.od .:fay of 
July, .?OU. Ill tbe Yankton County 
Ciovcmment Ceoicr. Comrm,;$.iot1crs 
Clwnbc:rs. 321 w� Third 51. 
Yanb:oc., South DakOUL \1unkltokt 
und llnd c.ttlc ,sreq� a VM
lf.tl« l.n a.o Asr,cultun: OiitnCI tAGJ 
per Atuc!c ,S Scaion SU. A.rtiele Ji 
Section ISO?. &ad <\flick 19 ScctJ0D 
1907 i¼'Plkant is req1.1¢Sll.OJ I 
Vo.rim:c of :!5 feet from ibt fronl 9 
1 Nonb) prnperty line to bwld an 
Agriculwrc accessory ;uuc-ru:re Said 
property I� teg;ally described 115 I� 
Non!> l»lf of ti>< 
Nonhea!t qumcr tNH2S"Ell4) dd 
lhe �onh al( of the Nonbwes1 
Quaru:,- (Nl/2 r,,.-wu.i) Elclbding 
lbe Eiu:1 Two Hundred Ei&hly foet or 
the Wuc Ttnc bundled Eist,.ty Ftt:1 
of tbe 'lorn, One 1-luJ>dr«I Eogh� 
feet of the WeS1 Sixt) .\c� 1 '-1 
N'EA, ,l N'2 'lW4 E..'X(' E'280' WJSO' 
!lo"1 SO' W60AJ. Section 6gb, 18), 
T96l'I. R56 West of tbe 5tl> P '1 . 
Y ankwn Coonty, Sour.b Dttoia. 
E91 r .ideft"is is JJ.50'3 m SL �co-

Pubhs-bed cwtce id I.be total a;,proxi 
maie CO$t o( S-.0.90 llOd cu be 
vi,e�ed frtt of cb.ugc at ,-ww sd 
pubU,c-DO(lCC:$.cCK'I\ 

Pu.f>Us.btd Jum: ?l & ?S.. ?0.U. 

.!410 West City L,rruu Road. Yank
ton. South Dakota.. RfP pa:keis may 
� oblaiocd by COOl.acbog the blz$1-
� lJ'ffke :H 1605) 66S-3980 durina 
regular b,au,eu h<,,\m. The School 
8oSU'd rtit'r,,U &he nabt to �)CCI .acy 
.ind Ml buts .JOO to w11�·e say incgu
Wruu « inf onµaliu-c.s Lbenm,. 

Ow-een Cerbe-r 
Busioe.ss \1.i,na11tt 

Pubb� ,..,l<'e a lbe 10f"1 .1pproXi• 
mau!: cos.1 o( $20 73 .ind <:Jin be 
riew-cd free of cbatge 111t wwwJd
pobUcootu:cs.com 

Pobllsht:d Jnne 14 & Zl, ?02-4. 

Yk'<KTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
63-l :<OTIC!: TO BIDOERS 

Swt:d bide for 1be Arm1.sbJnt of tbt 
lll)rru,al suppl)' of Gasolfoc and 
Oiesd f\ael wdJ be received by tbe 
Bus mess Maitog,er. lmd <Arltniew:d by 
,be S\tpcM(Qt of a��ia.s, « cxbe:r 
des1g11ee, nntil 1:30 p.m., Wedocs.
day, Juoe 26, ZO'?.t .At whkb timll! 
bid, "lll bt: eypeDt"d. � .aloud 11nd 
t•bulllcd Ul the S(bool Boflt'd MCCl• 
UlJ mom al tbc Yankton School ()is. 
lriet Admini.«tation Buikling Ill 
2410 We'>l Cit)' Un:ul$ Road. Yant-
con, S04.ltb Dlkot&. 81d p11tk.tu .11111y 
be obt.uned b,r ..:onucling the buJi• 
� ofrx:c .ti f60S) 66S..3980 duruig 
lTJUllr business houn. !'be School 
Bo.3rd rc.�oes tM nght w re)C(:1 at1)' 
�d :ill bids and to waive llDY lrrcgu
laritiu or i:nformalities 1he�n 

Cbam:11 Oel'bcr 
Bu.sincst Manager 

Pul)b�hcd twl(:C; a the tOlaJ appro�
rnate (Ml of $1901 .od ca.o be 
�wed free of dl.a:rge 31 w,t,,-w $d
pablk.ooticcs ... som 

Published Jone I� & .?l. !OU. 

Ostrem 
Ffom Page 1 

Frankus. 21; and Timothv Rich-
mond. 35. 

The three victims llved 
across the street from Ostrem 
and his wife, Use. with the two 
houses visible 10 each other. 

Jay Ostrem allegedly became 
enrai!«I on the evening of May 
27 when hJs wife said one of 
the three men had sexually as
saulted her during the previoos 
week. �pon hearing his wife ·s 
disclosure, Osttem allegedly 
went to the meo·s homes and 
killed all three with a shotgun. 

Ostrem is now scheduled for 
an Aug. 22 status hearing, with 
judge David Knoff presiding 
over the hearing at Salem. 

STAT£ OF sotrnl OA,l(OTA. 

COliNTY OF Y A.'IKTON 

The c�e is prosecuted by 
1 Assistant Attorney General Kalle 

ss Mallery and Turner County 
1 State's Attorney Katelynn Kunz 

Hoffman. 
IN CIRCUIT CO\,l!T 

FIRST JUDICIAL C!RC\ffr 

In the Maw:r of lbe Estate of 

Ooccascd 

'10TICE TO CREDITORS A.\'.D 
�OTICE OF !NFOR.\iAL PRO 

BATE .\1''0 APPOINTMENT OF 
PfRSOJ\l AL Rf.PRESE.�'T.-HtvE 

Nooce ts given diat on the 7 � of 
Jw,e.. 2024. Tmoce �, of 
.tlSS7 JOls,: Str«1, L"tx:� South 
Oak:01.:a S7067. �as :appomced u 
Pcnooal Re�t.tnve of thr Es
t:ace of M� 0. \1.ilDU. 

Creditors of decedem. .must file their 
�lai.m! .viWO four moo.du .iftrr the 
� of the first publiieauon of tms 
notice or tbctr claaru aay be � 

Ct:umJ inay be tiled wnb the Pcr
sooal Rq,reseota.u \·,e l1f" may be fiJed 
with the ctert:.. ao-J :i copy of the 
claim mailed to lhe Per.oaw Rcprc• 
scow.ive 

Dated tins lQ day or Jm,e. 2024 

Tueoce ."1::ma; 
,13557 .301 st Stt-et:t 
Uuca. SO 5706"7 
605,66(-1956 

Cieri: or Cour, 
Vt11"rf""' (",...,,.,v (",.,.,rttw.11-

Osirem Is represented by 
court-a.ppointed defense at• 
tomeys Seth Kientz of Beroslord 
and Raleigh Hansman of Sioux 
Falls 

Knoff has approved the 
defense requesl for a prlvale In
vestigator. The judge approved 
Jodi Hoffman ol Conndentlal 
Investigative Services of Mi� 
bank. author1<ing up to SS,000 
at her nonnal hourly rate of $70 
per hour. 

fn his motion, Kientz outlined 
the perceived need for Hoff. 
man's services. Those reasons 
Include ensuring the accuracy of 
law enforcement reporting, gath
ering relevant information from 
law eniorcement witnesses, and 
possibly Interviewing any ad
ditional potential witnesses not 
yet identified by law enforce
ment. 

In addition, HoHman can help 
the defense COIJllsel prepare for 
cross-examlnatloo of adverse 
witnesses and direct examloa
Uon of defense witnesses, Kientz 
said in his motion. 

Ostrem made hls 6m court 
appearance May 29 at the Clay 
County Courthoose ln Venn!� 
Uoo because of the need 10 
use a different Judge who had 
scheduling issues that day. 

The nine counts ln the 
indictment represent the three 
charges for each victim. 

Three counts of 6rs1-degree 
allege �Jin� a �rson .w1111. 

PAESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. JUNE 21. 2024 

Weather 
Ft-om Page 1 

,aid. "Ill, are not deliv<ring and 
placing them al lhls point In lime.· 

The Hutchinson Coonty Sherilf 
Maurice Waltner posted a road c� 
sure notice Thur,day night. 

'"2'8th Sllffl (North Coonty 
Road by Freeman) from US. 81 
to 440th Ave (Hutchlnson,trumer 
Cowity line) is closed.• he said. 
"Highway Oepanmer,t crews have 
barricades up and r,portlng abou1 
• foot of wate< flowing ovei-the 
road: 

In additioo. Hutchfn.,oo Coonty 
Highway Superintendenl Joel 
Baumlller posted two wamlllgs of 
covmd roads. 

·(Hlghway) 418th Avenue 
belw,en 280th Stre<t and 281st 
(Street) will have w"111n8 banien 
up," he ..id. • At lhls time. it will 
not be closed bot use caution as 
the water is almost over the road." 

Anolher roadway demands 
caution, 8aumlller sald. "(At the 
location) of 435th Avenue (Bridge
water Road) at 283rdStreet. waler 
is CUirefltly over the road. The 
road Is SIIU open at this time." he 
said. 

Parts of northern Yanktoo 
County unolfidally recelved 
another 2 or more Inches of 
ralnlall \11,dnesday night through 
Thursday .itemoon. Hutchlnsoo 
and Turner coonties were under 
flood watches Thursday. 

Turner County Emergency 
Manager Brad Georgeson UJg,d 
exlremecautlon In ,ravel bee.... 
of known and - � He 
advised against driving throush 
running or slandlng waler. 

Georgeson posted a pho10 00 
soclal media of a Jloode<l Norway 
T°"mhip road oo lhe w,stem 
�de of the coonty. Se,...-al spots 
were noted In Salem and Child
stown townships 3S •'ell •1th 
more iloodtng expected. 

"flooding over township and 
other roads has been or will be 
coonty-wi<le. • he said. "Most 
areas are. at a minimum. flagged. 
However, with current water 
flow and predicted rain/all, more 
areas of road flooding shookl be 
expected.. 

Flash lloodlng caused b)' 
e.'«'essiYe ra1nfal.l contlnues to be 
possible. !he NWS said. 

•Multiple rounds of show
"" and lhundentonns wtth 
lhe potential to pn,duce heavy 

Suspect 
Ffom Page 1 

found the motorcycle but did 
not locate the sut>Ject Identified 
� Sitzman. 

Anyone seeing Sitzman 
shoukl not approach him but 

Center 
1'1om Page l 

of the Rock-a<hoo. ,o 10 add 
a tittle fun to the evenl Thury 
convinced all the ·Dr: Kindles 
fn town. 

"f wanted to have all the Or. 
Kindles rocl<ing "falnst each 
other because he , (Dr. Wayne 
Kindle. Yankton School Dlstrkt 
superlntendeni) got three l<ids 
who are doctors.· she sald. 
·Everything Just kind of feil Into 
place. We hod 42 rockers: 

Thury noted !hat. In the 
past year. The Center served 
47,668 nu1rttioos. home<:ooked 
meal,: deU,·ered 19.363 m.,aJs 
throogh Meals oo Wheels and 
more than 7 .000 free meals were 
served to tow-tncome seniors at 
a value of more 111an !30.500 In 
addltlon, The Center distributed 
649 boxes of supplem.,ntal food 
welghlng more than JO tons ;uid 
valued at !31,60-l to seniors who 
are well below the poverl)' level. 

Despite having more Ulan 
8,000 lndMdu,ls partlclf)ille 
In The Center', programming, 
Including 111e nutr1tion pro
grams. Thury believes there are 
many more people out there 
who could t.LSe the ass.istaoce. 
but perhap• pride o, shame gets 
in the way. 

"I �hinl.- ,tw-v >,_ .ifr.-.lA Pn 

downpours are expected to CM
Unue throogJ, Satusday: the l\m 
bulletln said. "ll'ltl, .olls at or near 
Mturalion. ponding of water is 
occurring. several rural roadways 
are under water. and rt>...-levels 
are already oo the rise.· 

Hol humid ccndltlons could 
develop early next week with heal 
lndm approaching 100 to 110 on 
\londay and possibly Tuesday. 

The cunenl rain/all comes 
on top of hea,y pn,clpilatlon 
In rewtt •·eeks. according to 
Dennis Todey. director of the U.S. 
Departm<nt of A¢cu!ture (USDA) 
Cllmate Hub. 

During the past week. some 
parts of the Yanl�on reglOn 
received 3.5 inehes or more of 
rainfall 

"ll'e have gone from dry to 
excessively wet In some of the 
northern areas. which has led to 
some Waterlogged 6elds and po, 
tentlal replants (of crops) In areas 
with e.,cesstve wetness. - he sald. 

·People who were able lo get 
planted early. thelr crops generally 
look pretty good. W11ere planllng 
was dela;� you see some •-..ii 
issues or a lacl: of geltlng root 
developmenl. 

for the CDOS1 part. crop devel
opment Is moving along well In the 
Central Plalns. Todey said. 

The Central Pla!ns are en1ering 
, critical transitloo. T odey said. 

-We re approaching the peak 
preclpi1allon of !he y,,ar .• he said 
-ClimatoloS!cally. It .. 111 start to fall 
oil "1ule the air temperatures start 
to Increase. Even � we get a decent 
amoont of predpitatlon. the heat 
wtl llake up cnost of 1t. • 

In addition. evaporallon and 
crops return moisture to the atmo
sphere, Todey said. "111,'re l>aJanc. 

1ng�\:.fr�; l:�� 
ing weelt calls for a 30% chance of 
storms and thunderstorms today 
(Frklay), soar1nR to Mo tonight 
with new rainfall amoonts between 
0.75-1.00 inch possible. 

On Saturday. the region ha< a 
30% chance of showe,s and tbun
cletstorms, mainly before 7 a.m. 
with a high near 82. 

The o:giol1 ttcell·es a b....t 
in preclpl1al1oo the rest of the 
weekend. with a high near 86 
Sunday (ofk,wed by a high near 
94 Mooday. 88 Tuesday and 84 
Wednesday 

The chances for rainfall return. 
with , � chance Wednesday 
rughl and Thursday 

fol/OU) @RDocJrendorf on •t • 

tnstead call 911  lmmedlately. 
Anvone with infonnation 

n,gardlngSJttman·s whereabouts 
Is asked lo call the :-ISP at (40Z) 
3i�56 

11,is " a de•efopmg story Fol
low rhe Press & Dakotan online 
on social media and m print 

follow @RDockendorf on ·.t • 

but all ol them.. Thury said. ·Jt's 
nice to be able to have someone 
check in on them: 

OTNEll PROGRAMS 

:'lutrition Is a huge focus at 
The Cen1er. bul ifs no1 1he only 
ooe. 

Thury was qukk to mention 
that membership al The Cen1er 
Is open lo anyone age 18 or 
older but that a lot of services 
are gwed toward the senior 
populatlon. 

Some of those services 
Include (wtlh statlstlcs from 1he 
pas! year): 

• SHIINE Medkare Part 0 
volunteers who have saved 
Yankton County seniors more 
than 1620.000 in pharmaceutlcal 
costs: 

• 180 disbursements of pet 
food for Iow-ln<ome famiUes of 
all ages: 

• 22 low-Income seniors ben
e61ted from the Pampered Pets 
Program where pets received 
free pre,rentative care visits 

The activities are also a huge 
draw at The Center. There's tht: 
popular bingo. which ls • hll for 
all ages. Exen:ise classes are also 
available and have become quite 
popular. according to Thury. Bll
Uards is another popular activity. 

"I've been told we have Ille 
best pool !ables In town,· she 
5ald. "We have a snooker lable 
and a regular bUflards table.. 

Th.,.rP iu,s n11rT\or011c .nth•t' 



Yankton County Commission                               06-18-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
June 18, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by John 
Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 18, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering, Wanda Howey-Fox (via phone) and John Marquardt.  
 
There were no conflicts reported by members of the board. 
 
Action 24188C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was public comment from Tom Curran. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Nick Moser, representing Freedom Farms LLC, appeared before the Commission for a hearing 
on medical cannabis license for cultivation to be located at 31022 446th Ave., Mission Hill, SD. 
 
Action 24189C: A motion was made by Fox seconded by Kettering to approve the 
application for Cultivation. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Kristen Kozak, Louren Soukup and Lindsey Leonard appeared for an approval of a Malt 
Beverage & SD Farm Wine License for Max Bet, Joint Ventures LLC.  
 
Action 24190C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve a Malt 
Beverage & SD Farm Wine & License for Max Bet. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Weed Supervisor Jim Liebsch appeared before the board for approval of the annual mosquito 
contracts. 
  
Action 24191WD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to accept the 
Yearly Mosquito Spraying Contracts. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24192C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the June 
6, 2024 regular meeting minutes with the following clarification: Commissioner Klimisch said 
he abstained from voting to approve the June 4 primary election results due to not being 
physically present at the June 6 meeting and not having the election document in front of 
him. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24193Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Dave Koenigshof, owner of record, has caused a 
plat to be made of the following real property: Replat of Lot 2 and 3, Block 3 Zediker’s 
Subdivision, NE12/4, NW1/4, SE1/4, NW1/4,Tract 1 of S8-T93N-R57W. Hereafter to be 



Yankton County Commission                               06-18-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

known as: Plat of Tract 1 of Koenigshof Addition, an addition, NE1/4, NW1/4, SE1/4, NW1/4, 
Section S8-T93N-57W, and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning 
Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that 
such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, 
subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is 
hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the 
same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24194AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve 
the claims: Commissioners: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; Alternative HR, LLC 
(Prof Services) $232.50; Elections: First Bankcard (Supplies) $378.18; Hy-Vee (Supplies) 
$146.65; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $96.30; Court: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital 
(Lab) $1,609.16; Blackburn & Stevens, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,341.84; Blackburn & 
Stevens, Prof. LLC (Minor) $1,269.08; Patrica LaCroix (Minor) $675.00; Grand Jury (Fees) 
$461.20; Lutheran Social Services (Prof Services) $325.00; Michael Smith (Other) $25.50; 
Witnesses (Fees) $40.00; Grand Jury (Fees) $1,080.94; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds LLP 
(Prof Services) $302.80; Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,357.50; Koletzky 
Law (Minor) $3,254.50; Department of Health (Lab) $1,345.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof 
Services) $376.00; Auditor: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $121.35; LEAF (Rentals) 
$183.35; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $176.46; Kasi Foss (Travel) $267.74; One 
Office Solution (Maintenance) $219.01; One Office Solution (Supplies) $6.09; Thomson 
Reuters-West (Supplies) $177.27; Treasurer: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.78; LEAF 
(Rentals) $133.60; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $254.68; Data: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $724.82; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $55.66; States Attorney: Century 
Business Products (Maintenance) $73.25; Century Business Products (Rentals) $230.99; Deb 
Lillie (Diversion) $48.23; Satellite Tracking of People (Diversion) $302.25; Culligan (Supplies) 
$17.50; Yankton Transit (Diversion) $217.50; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $68.64; 
One Office Solution (Supplies) $650.05; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $211.66; 
Government Center: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; City of Yankton (Utilities) 
$1,367.86; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $688.40; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $199.50; 
MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $509.98; Director of Equalization: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $193.50; Zach Waiter (Travel) $326.56; Shelby White (Travel) $326.56; First 
Bankcard (Supplies) $86.53; First Bankcard (Travel) $175.35; Michelle Goeken (Travel) 
$94.00; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $120.00; Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $25.87; Andrea Wright (Travel) $94.00; One Office Solution (Maintenance) 
$118.26; One Office Solution (Supplies) $40.50; Register of Deeds: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $171.50; Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $63.00; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $76.77; One Office Solution (Supplies) $141.16; Veterans Service 
Office: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; Rob Stickney (Travel) $961.33; LEAF 
(Rentals) $59.15; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $8.64; Safety Center Building: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $82.65; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $152.00; NAPA Auto Parts 
of Yankton (Maintenance) $49.59; Cole Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $574.77; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $75.01; Sheriff: City of Yankton (Fuel) $3,046.98; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance 
Contract) $768.97; Guardian Alliance Technologies (Maintenance Contract) $240.00; GR-



Yankton County Commission                               06-18-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

Emergency Outfitters (Auto Equipment) $1,350.00; Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance 
Contract) $133.93; SD Department of Revenue (Auto Equipment) $17.70; Tire Muffler 
Alignment (Maintenance) $92.25; One Office Solution (Maintenance Contract) $76.94; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $135.23; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) 
$2,369.00; Buhl’s Cleaners (Uniforms) $22.00; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) 
$14,968.41; Avera Medical Group-Radiology (Prof Services) $14.34; Sapphire Health, LLC 
(Prof Services) $550.00; Whitney Delforge (Prof Services) $1,300.00; Dolan Consulting 
Group, LLC (Other) $125.00; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $2,129.68; Pheonix Supply (Supplies) 
$528.46; Correctional Risk Services (Prof Services) $2,176.51; M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance 
(Insurance) $240.00; South Dakota Sheriff’s Association (Uniforms) $481.30; South Dakota 
Sheriff's Association (Maintenance Contract) $880.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$153.97; Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $1,229.97; Juvenile Detention: 
Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center (Rentals) $3,667.84; Yankton Search & 
Rescue: City of Yankton (Supplies) $306.47; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $81.32; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $696.88; Poor Relief: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$446.96; Public Health Nurse: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $201.86; Everbank, N.A. 
(Rentals) $58.51; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $25.74; Ambulance: Clarity Telecom, 
LLC (Utilities) $143.71; Bound Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) $1,490.56; Amazon Capital 
Services (Supplies) $63.53; Savvik Buying Group (Minor Equipment) $632.97; Waystar, Inc. 
(Prof Services) $643.78; Stryker Sales, LLC (Maintenance) $312.80; Seth Jackson (Supplies) 
$11.14; First Bankcard (Supplies) $475.05; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $100.00; LEAF 
(Rentals) $154.63; Menards (Supplies) $49.39; Northtown Automotive (Maintenance) 
$1,452.27; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $119.00; O’Reilly Auto Parts 
(Maintenance) $29.99; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $162.84; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $13.44; Yankton County EMS (Prof Services) $97.48; Mentally Handicapped: 
SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) $120.00; Mental Illness Board: Val Larson (Hearings) 
$15.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $15.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health (Hearings) 
$852.00; Lucy Lewno (Hearings) $306.64; Extension: Olson’s Pest Technicians 
(Maintenance) $150.00; Weed: First Bankcard (Supplies) $25.48; Yankton County Observer 
(Publishing) $96.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $862.45; Planning and 
Zoning: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; First Bankcard (Supplies) $25.01; First 
Bankcard (Travel) $777.95; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $70.00; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $178.14; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $15.65; Highway: A-OX 
Welding Supply Co. (Supplies) $45.90; Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $123.00; 
C & B Operations, LLC (Supplies) $5,000.00; Avera Medical Group-Occupational Therapy 
(Prof Services) $105.54; Bomgaars (Supplies) $37.93; B-Y Water District (Utilities) $123.00; 
Butler Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $1,167.00; Butler Machinery Co. (Supplies) $264.74; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $101.00; Rockmount Research & Alloys (Supplies) $234.22; 
NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $579.60; Knife River-South Dakota (Supplies) 
$34,580.22; CenturyLink (Utilities) $70.45; Dakotaland Autoglass, Inc. (Supplies) $75.96; 
Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $865.99; Ehresmann Engineering (Supplies) $453.77; 
Dakota Battery, LLC (Supplies) $134.95; City of Yankton-Landfill (Utilities) $8.58; New 
Century FS (Highway Fuel) $1,454.33; Town of Utica (Annual Projects) $31.50; Marx Dust 
Control (Supplies) $3,240.00; TLC Propane (Supplies) $77.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) 



Yankton County Commission                               06-18-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

$786.03; Hollaway Construction Co. (Bridges) $120,000.00; I State Truck Center (Supplies) 
$423.96; Jebro, Inc. (Annual Projects) $363,354.10; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $46.96; 
O’Reilly Auto Parts (Supplies) $130.00; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Supplies) $35.14; 
Spencer Quarries, Inc. (Gravel) $841.34; Southeastern Electric Co. (Utilities) $40.86; Truck 
Trailer Sales & Service (Maintenance) $4,413.75; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Supplies) 
$338.00; The Road Guy Construction Co. (Annual Projects) $274,483.69; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $1.49; Yankton Janitorial Supply (Supplies) $280.20; E911: CenturyLink (Utilities) 
$84.09; Goldenwest Telecommunications (Utilities) $147.18; Midcontinent Communications 
(Utilities) $150.39; Emergency Management: B-Y Electric (Utilities) $54.00; Verizon 
(Utilities) $244.30; First Bankcard (Supplies) $510.89; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $103.46; 
First Bankcard (Travel) $1,119.55; First Bankcard (LEPC Supplies) $1,014.25; First Bankcard 
(Maintenance) $128.11; LEAF (Rentals) $154.84; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Maintenance) 
$673.25; Tabor Lumber Coop. (Supplies) $276.51; One Office Solution (Supplies) $299.50; 
County Buildings: Culligan (Misc.) $228.20; First Bankcard (Misc.) $207.76; Jim Flynn 
(Misc.) $1,476.00; Menards (Misc.) $261.43; 24/7: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Supplies) 
$1,350.00; M & PR Fund: One Office Solution (Supplies) $71.47; Non-Departmental:. 
Satellite Tracking of People (Jail Tracing Monitors) $182.00; Refund (CAM Daily Fee) $8.00; 
Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily Fee) $4,594.00; South Dakota Secretary of State (Election 
Copies) $50.00; Refund (Ambulance Fees) $395.24; South Dakota Department of Revenue 
(Alcoholic Beverage License) $150.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fee) $276.00; 
South Dakota Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) $542,297.28; South Dakota 
Department of Revenue (Waste Fees) $7,670.50; South Dakota Depart of Revenue (ROD 
Fees) $2,090.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (HSC Services) $2,008.93; South 
Dakota Department of Revenue (Redfield Services) $120.00; SDACO (M & PR Fund) $550.00.  
General Fund $79,660.12; Road & Bridge $813,950.20; Emergency Management $4,578.66;  
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action24195C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine approve the second 
set of claims: Court: Harmelink & Fox (Prof Services) $123.79. Voting aye: Klimisch, Heine 
Marquardt and Kettering. Fox abstained. Motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24196AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of May 31, 2024 
showing Total Cash of $16,543,455.30. The General Fund was $10,263,401.63; Special 
Funds were $2,354,834.47; and Trust and Agency Funds were $3,925,219.20 adding to a 
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $16,543,455.30. A detailed report is 
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was a public discussion on the Ambulance Service. Speaking were Pauline Akland, 
Ambulance Administrator Eric Van Dusen and Senior Paramedic Troy Cowman.  
 
Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from CMC Adventures, LLC to rezone a 
parcel dual zoned in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) and Rural Transitional 
District (RT) to a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2). Said property is legally 



Yankton County Commission                               06-18-24 
 Page 5 
 

 

described is Lot 1, Ranch 1, Ranch Estates, W1/2, S4-T93N-R56W. The second reading of the 
rezone request will be at the next commission meeting on June 18, 2024. 
 
There were no comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Action 24197Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve Rezone 
request from CMC Adventures, LLC. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24198Z: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears CMC Adventures, LLC, owner of record, has caused 
a plat to be made of the following real property: Replat of Lots 1, 2 and 3 Ranch 1, Ranch 
Estates, W1/2, Section 4-93N-56W, Yankton, County South Dakota. Hereafter to be known as 
Lots 4 through 10, Ranch 1, Ranch Estates, W1/2, Section 4-93N-56W, Yankton, County 
South Dakota and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and 
Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has 
been executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, 
erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby 
authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Commissioner Klimisch took a moment to thank Zoning Administrator Gary Vetter for his 
service. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Commission updates: Property Tax Committee and 8-Co Meeting in Freeman. 
Commissioner Kettering gave a report on Economic Development information. 
  
Action 24199C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to recess the 
regular session at 7:05 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues 
Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and contractual matters. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 24200C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adjourn 
executive session at 7:30 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24201C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
purchase of two Police Kits in the amount of $1,000.00. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24202C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               06-18-24 
 Page 6 
 

 

The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, July 2, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



 6/25/2024 11:20 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     89

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  6/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     6/28/2024

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  326,568.26  VEH           99.00    010 PENSU    1550.00               FED W/H  498,641.26   41,428.33

HOUR     7,591.50  163,140.84                         011 ROTH     3577.32               FICA     534,324.70   33,128.16   33128.16

OVERT      815.75   30,692.78                         020 AFLAC     909.25               MEDI     534,324.70    7,747.77    7747.77

VAC        799.50   10,391.19                         030 COL       193.69

SICK       357.50    3,207.34                         050 OPTLG     285.34

CELL         0.00    1,000.00                         061 GARN      200.00

SCKPO       23.25      614.73                         100 NRS        69.44

LONG         0.00      590.00                         11  SDRS6   17346.96    17346.96

VACPO        0.00    1,009.40                         12  SDRS8   16717.04    16717.04

HOL      1,133.00   13,787.48                         410 FLEXA    3489.59

                                                      420 LIFE      290.69

                                                      430 FLEXC     411.56

                                                      440 VSP       539.50

                                                      450 DELTA    2722.12

                                                      460 MEDI     2839.71

                                                      461 MEDI                41905.60

                                                      463 MEDI                12355.46

                                                      464 HSA      3206.00

                                                      465 MEDI                16334.64

                                                      467 MEDI     3282.50

                                                      471 MEDI                 4226.54

                                                      P7  SPOUS     202.72

TOTALS: 10,720.50  551,002.02                99.00                57833.43   108886.24                         82,304.26   40875.93

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,373.29     6,373.29         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       791.75     5,581.54

101-120         233.96       233.96         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00        17.90       216.06

101-141      17,642.62    17,035.88       406.74         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,675.19     2,960.99    13,006.44

101-142      21,779.72    21,469.72         0.00         0.00       310.00         0.00     1,830.55     3,548.02    16,401.15

101-151      40,873.85    40,873.85         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     3,062.87     6,483.87    31,327.11

101-161       9,787.15     7,076.95     1,122.82     1,427.38       100.00        60.00     1,118.77     1,464.85     7,143.53

101-162      24,404.15    24,104.15         0.00         0.00       300.00         0.00     3,659.18     3,047.19    17,697.78

101-163      17,621.18    16,411.78         0.00         0.00     1,209.40         0.00     1,037.46     3,071.45    13,512.27

101-165       3,971.66     3,610.60         0.00       361.06         0.00         0.00       522.17       383.73     3,065.76

101-169       6,635.36     5,614.92        73.80       896.64        50.00         0.00       678.38       751.45     5,205.53

101-211      83,142.59    80,502.54     1,745.32         0.00       894.73         0.00    10,193.33    11,619.72    61,329.54

101-212      99,367.69    86,828.72    12,538.97         0.00         0.00         0.00    12,702.97    14,300.57    72,364.15

101-213         800.00       750.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00        91.20       708.80



 6/25/2024 11:20 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     90

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  6/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     6/28/2024

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-421       3,497.36     3,497.36         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       509.56       464.70     2,523.10

101-424      85,625.06    65,425.31     9,581.78    10,617.97         0.00         0.00     6,050.95    12,977.57    66,596.54

101-427         948.15       948.15         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       122.54       825.61

101-611       4,313.26     4,263.26         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00       448.50       626.16     3,238.60

101-612       2,908.86     2,908.86         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       174.53       252.63     2,481.70

101-711      12,367.44    12,367.44         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,400.16     1,679.16     8,288.12

201-311      92,974.94    76,102.15     2,906.75    13,877.04        50.00        39.00    10,181.83    14,939.85    67,814.26

226-222      13,345.83    10,823.31     2,316.60       205.92         0.00         0.00     1,388.08     2,369.49     9,588.26

248-212       2,486.90     2,486.90         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       198.95       339.47     1,948.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      551,101.02   489,709.10    30,692.78    27,386.01     3,214.13        99.00    57,833.43    82,304.26   410,864.33

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  143         MANUAL INPUT:    1           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 144



6/28/2024 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01630
01-14001

01-24003

INTUVIO SOLUTIONS I-202406285091 
YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202406285142 

YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202406285148 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-42200 
101-5-111-42300 

101-5-111-42300

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

179. 85 
369.61 

673.44 

1,222.90 

------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
-



6/28/2024 2:53 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02383 

Yankton County 

07-02-2024 KASI' S

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 2 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

==============================================�===================================================================================== 

01-01223 KIM BENNETT I-202406264931 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 255.60 

01-01436 STEVEN ERICKSON I-202406264933 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 245.40 

01-01652 DIANA ROTH I-202406264949 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 18.50 

01-01815 CHARLOTTE BIERLE I-202406264935 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 220.40 

01-02010 KIM CHRISTIANSEN I-202406264942 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 125.00 

01-02179 LEANNE CUTTS I-202406264927 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 263.76 

01-02179 LEANNE CUTTS I-202406264952 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 18.50 

01-02258 DAN KLIMISCH I-202406264951 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 18.50 

01-02684 MIKE HAWK I-202406264919 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00 

01-02746 ANNE MELLO I-202406264922 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00 

01-03664 GUY STONE I-202406264945 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 125.00 

01-03982 MELODIE HARRIS I-202406264938 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 184. 18

01-03984 JUDITH GREGG I-202406264941 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 125.00 

01-04105 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT I-202406275035 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 66.73

01-04146 RUTH CONN I-202406264943 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 142.34 

01-04147 GUY LARSON I-202406264947 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 125.00 

01-04147 GUY LARSON I-202406264950 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 18.50 

01-04557 LIZA A. LARSON I-202406264946 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 125.00 

01-04558 PAULA HICKS I-202406264917 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00

01-04559 JODI BRODERS I-202406264924 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00 

01-04560 TIM KOTALIK I-202406264925 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00 

01-04561 LAURA KOTALIK I-202406264926 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00

01-04562 NANCY STEFFEN I-202406264932 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 219.38 

01-04563 MYLES KONO PASEK I-202406264954 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 25.00 

01-04564 ANN HILSON I-202406264955 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 25.00 

01-04565 MARY ARMIN I-202406264923 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 175.00 

01-04566 LORI SLETEN I-202406264930 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 204.58 

01-04567 CRAIG SOMMER I-202406264940 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 125.00 

01-04568 JEANIE STIBRAL I-202406264944 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 125.00 

01-04569 PAMELA BERENDSEN I-202406264953 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 18.50 

01-04570 DEVIN GULLIKSON I-202406264948 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 162.36 

01-04581 JEANETTE MUNKVOLD I-202406264934 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 220. 40 

01-06024 GAYVILLE COMMUNITY CENT I-202406264956 101-5-120-00000 POLLING PLACE - ELECTION 100.00

01-07023 JOANN HUITEMA I-202406264916 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 225.00 

01-07386 VALERIE L. HEVLE I-202406264936 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 242.85 

01-07525 ELAINE HARTY I-202406264921 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00 

01-07723 KAREN HUBER I-202406264928 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 195.40

01-11258 LESTERVILLE FIRE & RESC I-202406264957 101-5-120-00000 POLLING PLACE - ELECTION 100.00 

01-12004 MAYFIELD STORE I-202406264958 101-5-120-00000 POLLING PLACE - ELECTION 100.00

01-12198 MARLIN MULLOY I-202406264920 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 175.00

01-12676 RAMONA MEYER I-202406264939 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 209.18

01-13241 NANCY NISSEN I-202406264918 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 200.00 

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202406285143 101-5-120-42300 PUBLISHING - ELECTION 214.21 

01-15307 LEANNE PAULSON I-202406264937 101-5-120-00000 POLL WORKER - ELECTION 211. 22

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406285134 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 175.75 

01-18404 SD GAME, FISH & PARKS I-202406264959 101-5-120-00000 POLLING PLACE - ELECTION 100.00 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202406285140 101-5-120-42400 RENTALS - ELECTION 280.07 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY p & D I-202406285149 101-5-120-42300 PUBLISHING - ELECTION 664.77

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 7,971.08 



6/28/2024 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 130 

VENDOR NAME 

GENERAL FUND 

COURT 

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 3 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I AMOUNT 

====================
-
=
-
-==========================---=----====================--==-=======---===--=-=----------------------------=== 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285039 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 139.36 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285040 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 162.36 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285041 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 300.36 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285042 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 403.86 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285043 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 474.22 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285044 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 589.22 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285045 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 613. 58 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285046 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 393. 72 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285047 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 796.35 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 64.28 

01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202406285058 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 225.00 

01-03989 LL I-202406285064 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,650.00 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 51.02 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 54.08 

YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 52. 04 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 53.06 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 53.06

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 52.04

01-04574 PHILIP TERWILLIGER I-202406285049 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,111.40 

01-04574 PHILIP TERWILLIGER I-202406285050 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 727. 60

01-04574 PHILIP TERWILLIGER I-202406285051 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,333.60 

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202406285060 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 13,250.00 

01-08036 CLOVIA DEE I-202406285087 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 3,355.30 

01-08036 CLOVIA DEE I-202406285088 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 386.20 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202406285052 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 310.50 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202406285053 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 207.00 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202406285054 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 709.30 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202406285055 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 333.50 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202406285056 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 632.50 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202406285057 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 414.00 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406285061 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 1,376.20 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406285062 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 701.50 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406285063 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 54 0. 50 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202406285059 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,162.00 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202406285136 101-5-130-42600 SUPPLIES - COURT 1,134.06 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY p & D I-202406285144 101-5-130-42900 PUBLISHING - COURT 38.30 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 36,851.07 



6/28/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

01 

02383 

101 

DEPARTMENT: 141 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND

AUDITOR

ITEM II 

01-02735 RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE I-202406275020 

01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202406275022 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406285129 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202406285094 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202406285137 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42700

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42500

101-5-141-42600

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

156.00 

125.20 

110.67 

80.00 

854.89 

1,326.76 



6 /2a/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

02383
101
t42

GENERAL FUND
TREASURER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton County

o7 -02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS

2r53 PM

01
PAGE: 5

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNI DESCRIPTION AMOLTNT

01 - 15 01?
01- 18 9 51

OUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I.202446285124
SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202405285093

101-5-142-42500
101-5-142-42500

SUPPLIES - TREASURER
MAINTENANCE - TREASURER

185,59
40. 00

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL



6/ 2a/2o24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

2:53 PM

OI
02383
101
151

Yanktson County
01-02-2024 I<Asr i S CLATMS

GENERAL FUND
STATES ATTORNEY

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISTER

ITEM + G/L ACCOT'NT

PAGE: 6

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK#VENDOR NAME DESCRIP?ION AMOUNT

01.18951 SECURITY SI,IREDDINC SERV I.202405285095 MAINTENANCE STATESATTY

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES AT?ORNEY

40.00

40.00TOTAL:

101-5-151-42500



6/28/2024 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406285106

01-04092 TRUGREEN I-202406275029

01-04371 GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS, INC. I-202406285098 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202406285111

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406285112

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406285113

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406285117

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202406285124 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202406285125 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-43500
101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42500 

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 
MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MINOR EQUIPMENT - GOVT CENTER 
UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

7 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

269.05 

116. 29 

338. 72 
44.08 

356.00 

44.94 

359.97 
3,072.98 

84.00 

4,686.03 



6/28/2024 2.53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 023A3 O7-O2-2O24 KASIiS CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAI FIrND
DEPARTMETm: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

PAGE: 8
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANX: ALL

CHECK#IiETDOR NAME I"EM * G/L ACCOLTNT DESCRIPTlON AMOLINI

01-06063
01-160r7
01- 18 951

MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202406285080
QUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI I.202406285130
SECURITY SI{REDDING SERV 1.2024062S5092

101-5-162-42700
701-5-152-426aO
101-5-152-42500

.TRAVAI] . DOE
SUPPLIES . DOE
MAINTENANCE - DOE

18 .35
44.'.t5
40.00

DEPARTMENT 152 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 103. 11



6/2A/2024 2t53 $ri DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMEN| PAYIIIENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02343 O1-O2-2O24 (ASITS CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND
DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER Or DEEDS

PAGE: 9
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT 153 REGISTER OF DEEDS

I.ENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOL'NT AIlOUNT

52.48

01-15017 oUALTFTED PRBSORT SERVr r-202405285131 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLTES - ROD 52.0S

TOTAL



6 /28 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FI]ND
DEPARItIENI:

02383
101
165

Yankton CounlY
a1-a2-2024 KASr I S CLATMS

GENERAL FUND
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

2.53
01

PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAR?MENT PA}?ENT REGISTER

ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE: L0
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPA]D

BANK: AIL

CHECK#VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01- 21042 VERTZON I-202406245147 ao1- 5- 76,a- 424AO RENTALS VSO

DEPARTMENT 155 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL

40.01

40.01



6/28/2024 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01011 BOMGAARS 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

01-04092 TRUGREEN 

BUILDING 

ITEM II 

I-202406285100

I-202406285107

I-202406275030

01-04371 GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS, INC. I-202406285097

01-09063 JUSTICE FIRE & SAFETY I-202406275038 

01-09274

01-10330

01-12132

01-12167 

01-12167 

01-12167 

01-13001 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202406275028

KONE INC I-202406275021 

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202406285138 

MENARDS 

MENARDS 

MENARDS 

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

I-202406285114 

I-202406285115 

I-202406285116 

I-202406285123 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42800

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKII 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

11 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

46.97 

2,339.46 

91. 92 

338. 72 

363.00 

273.47 

1,438.94 

918.80 

38.82 

271.49 

51.93 

8,157.92 

14,331.44 



6/28/2024 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR 

01-02008

01-02631

01-02631

01-02631

01-02631

01-02631

01-02631

01-02631 

01-03682 

NAME ITEM # 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406275003 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

I-202406285068 

I-202406285070 

I-202406285071 

I-202406285072 

I-202406285073 
CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202406285074 
CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202406285075 

LO' S DESIGNS LLC dba M I-202406275032 

01-04406 STRYKER SALES, LLC I-202406275012
01-04421 ARTISTIC CUSTOM BADGES I-202406275007

01-04571 BROOKS SCHILD I-202406275005

01-16017

01-19064 
01-22241 

01-24003

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406285135 

TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202406285090 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

YANKTON DAILY P & D 

I-202406285126 

I-202406285147 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42610 

101-5-211-4 2500 

101-5-211-42640 

101-5-211-43600 

101-5-211-42660 

101-5-211-42650 
101-5-211-43500 

101-5-211-42600 

101-5-211-42660 

101-5-211-42600 

101-5-211-42700 

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42600 

101-5-211-42520 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

FUEL - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

LAW ENFORCMENT EQUIP - SHERIF 

AMMUNITION - SHERIFF 
MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

LAW ENFORCMENT EQUIP - SHERIF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 
SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

81. 56 

42.26 
71. 53 

148. 08 

209.99 

246. 71 

849.78 

209.86 
285. 71 

644.60 

427.10 

33.00 

178. 00 

1,632.27 
227.23 

50.00 

5,337.68 



6/28/2024 2:53 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI' S 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406285085 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406285086 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-01026 BOLLER PRINTING CO. I-202406275006 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202406274998 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202406274999 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202406275000 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-01442 AARMS I-202406274996 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-01442 AARMS I-202406274997 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202406285076 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202406285077 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL

01-03073 DIAMOND DRUGS I-202406275033 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202406275008 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL

01-04205 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP HOS I-202406285081 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-04205 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP HOS I-202406285082 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202406285083 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-04573 INVITAE CORPORATION I-202406285084 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-07582 HY-VEE I-202406285104 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202406285110 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202406275017 101-5-212-42100 INSURANCE - JAIL

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406285127 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 

PAGE: 13 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

2,658.49 

6,505.20 

288.00 

12.00 

164.00 

357.00 

175.00 

175.00 

96.16 

24.37 

10,873.75 

5,013.01 

192.05 

337.25 

45.26 

584.90 

77.97 

1,016.24 

80.00 

321.12 

28,996.77 



6 /28 /2O24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
PTJND

DE PARTMENT:

2t53
01
02383
r01
273

Yankton CounEy
0?-02-2024 XASI S

GENERAL PI'ND
CORONER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISTER

CI,AIMS

PAGE: 14
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID. I,NPAID

BANK: A],L

CHECK*

FM

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOU'I.IT DESCRIPTION AMOIJ'}IT

O1- 12481 A.RICA NICKLES r- 202406275A36 101- 5 213-42600 SUPPLIES CORONER

DEPAXTMENT 213 CORONER TOTAL:

8.34

8.34



6 /28 /2a24
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

02383
101
226

GENERAI, FT'ND
YANKTON AREA SEARCI{ & RES

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton CounEy

07 -02-2024 KASI, S CLATMS

2:53 PM

01
PAGE: 15

ITEMS PRITITED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NAI4E ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOIINT

01- 01011
01-02008

BOMGAARS r-202406245141
NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406215044

tol-5 -225 -42504
tol- 5-225 -42504

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

YSAR
YSAR

99.94
43.45

DEPARTMENT 225 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 143.39



5/2A/2O24 2t53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMEN? PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton Countsy
PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASITS CLAIMS
FIrND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTI''IENT: 411 CARE OF POOR

PAGE: 15
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANX: ALL

CHECKHVENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNI DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

01-15017 QUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr 1'202406285133 101-5-411-42500 SUPPLIES POOR RELIEF

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR

55.60

65.60TOTAL:



6/28/2024 2.53 Pla DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 YanktoD county
PACKET: O23a3 O7-O2-2O24 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FTND
DEPARTMENT: 421 PTBLIC HEALTH NURSE

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
L7

PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: AIL

CHECK*VENDOR NAIUE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A}4OUNT

01-1601? ouALrErED PRESORT SERVr 1-202405285132 101 5 421-42600 SUPPLIES - NURSE

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NIJRSE TOTAI

25.24

25.24



6/28/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 

2:53 PM 

01 

02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 424 

GENERAL FUND 

AMBULANCE 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-01037 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY 

01-01696 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

01-02125 CREDIT COLLECTION SERVI 

01-02690 CINTAS

01-04109 FIDELITY PETROLEUM SD,

01-06244 GRAHAM TIRE YANKTON 

01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES

01-12167 MENARDS

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE

01-14993 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY 0 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D

ITEM II 

I-202406275024

I-202406275034

I-202406275027 

I-202406285109
I-202406275031

I-202406275025 
I-202406275037

I-202406275026

I-202406275019

I-202406285118

I-202406285120

I-202406285122
I-202406275001

I-202406275002 

I-202406275023

I-202406285089

I-202406285146

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE 

PAGE: 18 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

111.45 

2,005.89 

3,046.50 

282.50 

659.59 

190.68 

125.20 
41. 35 

151.00 

23.92 

25.32 
899.25 

1,718.48 

389.70 

132. 75 

4,662.30 

229.09 

14,694.97 



6 /2s /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

2:53 PM DIRECA PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGIS?ER
01 Yankton County
o23A3 01-02-2024 KASI| S CLATMS
101 GENERAI, FUND
44I MENILLY I{ANDICAPPED

PAGE: 19
ITEMS PRINTED. PAID, I,NPATD

BANK I ALL

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION A}lOUNT

O1-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406285096 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLESS

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY IIANDICAPPED TOTAL:

3, 500.00

3, 500. 00



6/28/2024 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406285048 

01-04000 VAL LARSON

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC 

01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN 

I-202406285067

I-202406285065

I-202406285066

01-11033 LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202406285079

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

DESCRIPTION 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

PAGE: 20 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

402.50 

27.00 

623.75 

27.00 

1,060.09 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 2,140.34 



6/2A/2024 2:53 9u DIRECT PAYAAIJES DEPARTMENT PAYMEIfa REGISTER
VENDOR SET| 01 Yaakton CounEy
PACKET: 02383 O7-O2-2O24 XASITS CLAIMS
FtND : lO1 GENERAL FITND

DEPARfiENT: 514 HISTORICAI, SITES

PAGE: 21
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: Al-L

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-07012 YANKTON COt l{:tY SISTORIC I-202406274995 101_5-514-00000 2024 AIJIOTIi,|ENI 16,000.00

DEPARTMENT 514 HISTORICAL SITES TOTAL: r5, 000 . 00



6/28/2024 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl

01-00598 LEEANN FRENG I-202406274994 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406285139 

01-01321 LISA BARGER I-202406275018

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406285108

01-07582 HY-VEE I-202406285105 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202406285119

01-18401 STEPHANIE SIEBRANDT I-202406274993

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42900
101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42900

101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42900

101-5-611-42800
101-5-611-42900

DESCRIPTION 

4H - EXTENSION 
UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

4H - EXTENSION 
UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

4H - EXTENSION 
UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

4H - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

22 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

40.00 
406.91 

40.00 

86.00 

35.52 

39.41 

40.00 

687.84 



6/2e/2A2a 2.53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTTIENT PAYMEI\IT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02383 01-02'2024 KASI'S CLAIMS
Ft ND : 101 GENERAL FTND
DBPARTfiENI: 615 i{EED

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
23

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED

VENDOR ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT

TOTAL:

AMOUNT

144 .73

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202405274973 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - I.IEED 144-.t3



5/2A/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FT,IND

DEPARTMENT:

02383
101
7ll

YankEon County
01-02-2024 XASI. S ChAIMS

GENERAL FUND
PLANNING & ZONING

2,53
01

PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGIS?ER PAGE: 24
ITEMS PRI}.ITED: PAID, IJNPAID

BANK: AIJL

CHECK*VENDOR NA}IE ITEM # C/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION A]YOIJ'I']T

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 7-2024062AsL45 10r-5-711-42300 PUtsIJISHING , ZONING

TOTAL:

27'l .7 a

2'.17 .7 5

FUND 101 GENERAL FI'ND TOTAL: t38 ,812 .72

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING



6/28/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 

02383 07-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS 

201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 25 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 
======================================z============================================================================================= 

01-00257 APPEARA I-202406274967 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 152.49 
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202406274968 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 231.05 
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202406274969 201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 59.98 
01-01166 BUTLER MACHINERY co. I-202406274970 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 1,197.83 
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406274971 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 364.34 
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406274972 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 358.54 
01-02058 KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH OAK I-202406274974 201-5-311-42904 ASPHALT ROADS - HWY 199,605.25 
01-02273 !MEG CORP. I-202406274975 201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 10,050.22 
01-03783 NELSON REPAIR I-202406274976 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 536.03 
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I -202406274 977 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 6.29 
01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202406274978 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 60.18 
01-04489 NEW CENTURY FS I-202406274979 201-5-311-42640 HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 1,772.67 
01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202406274980 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 720.32 
01-09014 JEBRO INC. I-202406274981 201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 66,886.38 
01-09014 JEBRO INC. I-202406274982 201-5-311-42904 ASPHALT ROADS - HWY 29,878.60 
01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202406274983 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 60.00 
01-10021 KAISER HEATING & COOLIN I-202406274984 201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY 501.32 
01-12150 MEAD LUMBER I-202406274985 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 41.98 
01-12167 MENARDS I-202406274986 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 115.56 
01-14030 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS I-202406274987 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 23.30 
01-15061 POWER SOURCE ELECTRIC I-202406274988 201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY 572.12 
01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202406274989 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 341. 65 
01-19120 MIDWEST TIRE ADMIN-/TMA I-202406274990 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 29.19 
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406274992 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 24.47 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 313,589.76 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 313,589.76 



6 /28 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARIIEI,IT:

2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARIMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
0t Yankton County
02383 07-02-2024 XASr I S CLATMS
226 EMERCENCY MANAGEMENT
222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

PAGE: 25
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION AMO-UNT

0 t - 01011
01- 01011
0t -10258
01- 12 3 71
01- 18 610
01- 18 610
01- 1 8 610
01- 18 510

BOnlGAARS
BOMGAARS
GRBAT AI.IERICA FINANCIAI,
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

"WO 
WAY SOLUTIONS TNC

rWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC
rwo wAY solJuuoNs INc
TWO WAY SOLLNIONS INC

l-202406243\O2
r-202405285103
r-202405245099
r-202406245727
r-2024062'15073
t-2024062't5014
r-202406215075
r-2024062't5076

226 -S-222- 42600
226 -5-222-42600
226 -S- 222-42400
226 -S-222-42AOO
226 -5 -222-42500
226-s -222- 42500
226-5-222-42s00
226- 5-222-42500

SUPPLIES - EDS
SUPPLIES - EDS
RENTAIS - EDS
UTILITIES - EDS
MAINTENANCE . EDS
MAIN?ENANCE . EDS
MAINIENANCE - EDS
MAINTENANCE - EDS

21A.9t
25.96

15?.73
9.2s

55.49
79. 00

150.00
150.00

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 9L5.34

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAI,: 915.34



6/2a/2024 2.s3 PM DIRECT PAYAaLES DEPARn{ENT PAvMENI REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
pACKET: O23A3 A7-02-2024 KASI'S CLAIMS
FIND | 233 COUNTY BUIIJDING
DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNI.TENT BUILDINGS

PACE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

27
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI4E rTEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AIt'lOuNT

01-04101 AGAP LLC dba POWER SOUR r-2024052850?8 233-5-920-OOOOo MIsc. - COITNTY BUILDINOS 232 so

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAI,

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING 232.50



6 /28 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET;
FUND
DEPARTMENI:

2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMEIA REGISTER
01 Yankton county
o21A3 07-02-2024 KASI| S CT,AIMS
24A 24 /7 SOBRIETY FUND
272 2417 PROGRM

PAGE: 28
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALI,

CHECK*VENDOR NA.Ii'E ITEM * G/L ACCOI N" DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-15051
01-15051

PHARMCHEM INC.
PHARMCHEM INC.

r-20240627sOO9
I-202406215014

248 -5 -2t2-42200
24A-5 - 2L2- 42200

PROF SERVTCES
PROF SERVICES

24 /'7
24/7

305.55
7,',121 .01

DEPARTMENT 212 24 /7 PROGRAM TOTAL 2,032.56

FI]ND 24A 24l? SOBRIETY FUND TOTAI,: 2,032.56



6 /28 /2a24
VENDOR SE?
PACKET:
FUND
DEPAR?MENT

2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABI.ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
o23A3 07-02-2024 KASI.S CLATMS
.767 FIRE/ROADDISTRICT
000 MIsc

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

29
PAID, TINPAID

EAN(: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM $ G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* A}'IOUNT

01-045?2 SOUTS SITNDANCE ROAD DIS I-2024052?5011 ?67-5-000-00000 PUBLISHINC - ROAD DISTRICT s4 2t

DEPARTMENT OOO MISC TOTAL 54.21

167 FIRE/ROADDISTRICT TOTAL:

REPORT GRA TOTAL :

54.21

455,598.09





6 /28 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DE PART}IEMT :

3:08 PM

OI
DIRECT PAYABLES DEPA.RTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
I

PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#

42384
101
130

GENERAI FUND
COURT

Yankton County
O'I - 02 - 2024 ITARMELINK- FOX

VENDOR NAME ITEM { G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAI-:

AI4OUNT

348.45

01-02895 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-2024062851s0 101-5-130-42230 MrNOR - COURT 348.45

FUND I O 1 GENERAI, FI'ND MTAI,

REPORA GRA TOTA],

348.45

348.45


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: 2024 Primary Post Election Audit
	Item 7: Title Change for Deputies; 10% Jail Hold
	Title Change for Deputies
	Memo for Yankton County
	Senior Deputy Clerk Job Description

	10% Jail Hold

	Item 8: Public Defender Contract
	Item 10: Koble  - CUP
	Item 11: Munkvold Land & Cattle - Variance
	Item 12: June 18, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Item 13: June 2024 Payroll; Claims
	June 2024 Payroll
	Claims
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2: Harmelink & Fox





